#### Archive of the Anglo-German Foundation

Level: Collection

Dates: 1973 - 2011

Description: The collection consists of the publications and working papers of the Anglo-German Foundation (Deutsch-Britische Stiftung), for details of which see below. The largest part are the over 500 publications that were produced from research funded by the Foundation. Administrative documents from some of those projects also exist, particularly for those carried out between 2000 and 2009. The series of papers for committee and board meetings is comprehensive while correspondence files are incomplete but still provide a good idea of the workings and bilateral relationships of the Foundation. In addition to research publications, the collection also includes material published about the Foundation itself, such as annual reports and leaflets, and programmes of the Königswinter Conference which was partly funded by the Foundation. Finally there are folders of press cuttings, photographs and other memorabilia.

Access Status: Open

Extent: 41 boxes and 550 publications

Admin History: When the Anglo-German Foundation ceased operation in December 2004 its papers were transferred to the German Historical Institute London.

Arrangement: The collection is arranged in series:

AGF 01 - Publications

AGF 02 – Executive Committee (1973 – 1988)

AGF 03 – Board of Trustees (1973-1988)

AGF 04 – Executive Committee and Board of Trustees (1989-2009)

AGF 05 - Press cuttings

AGF 06 – Correspondence and administrative papers

AGF 07 – Annual reports

AGF 08 - Media publications

AGF 09 - Project files

AGF 10 - Photographs and memorabilia

AGF 11 – Programmes of Königswinter Conferences

Copyright: to be confirmed

#### History of the Anglo-German Foundation

The Anglo-German Foundation for the Study of Industrial Society, known in German as die Deutsch-Britische Stiftung für das Studium der Industriegesellschaft, was founded in 1973 by an agreement between the British and German governments on the initiative of the German President at the time, Gustav Heinemann. A first proposal for such a body (provisionally entitled the 'German-British Trust for Industrial Problems') was made in July 1972 by the Auswärtiges Amt [the German Foreign Office]. The first preparatory meeting took place on 6 October 1972 and on October 27 President Heinemann announced the intention to set up the Anglo-German Foundation for the Study of Industrial Society during a state visit to London. The Inter-Governmental Agreement was signed by Willy Brandt and Edward Heath on 2 March 1973, with the Royal Charter of the Foundation signed and sealed on 5 December of the same year, providing its incorporation. The Foundation was also a registered charity in the UK.

It was funded by assets derived from an original five-year endowment made by the German government and by grants subsequently provided by the German and British governments. On the German side, the Foreign Office was responsible for funding, while on the British side the Department of Industry (later Department of Trade & Industry) fulfilled this role until 1989, when the Foreign Office took over. The Foundation's management and use of resources were independent of government, however.

The Foundation was governed by a Board of Trustees of twelve members, six of whom were appointed by the Chancellor of Germany and six by the Prime Minister of the UK. The Trustees included respected individuals from politics, business, trade unions and academia. The Board elected a Chairman (automatically the Chairman of the Executive Committee) and Deputy Chairman (one of whom would be from the UK and the other from Germany) and two additional members of the Executive Committee, again one from each country.

When the Anglo-German Foundation was created – in the same year as Britain joined the European Economic Community – its objectives were twofold. They were set out in the Royal Charter as follows:

- (a) to promote the study and to deepen understanding of modern industrial society with a view to advancing the knowledge of the citizens of Our United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland and the Federal Republic of Germany in regard to that industrial society and in the problems which arise thereout or in relation thereto, and in ways and means of resolving, circumventing, counteracting, alleviating or reducing such problems; and
- (b) to advance and foster education and knowledge in the two States in the fields of science, technology, commerce, economics, sociology and the arts with a view to promoting and stimulating development of industrial society in a manner most beneficial to the community.

The Foundation's mission was to fund collaborative and comparative research on economic, social and environmental issues and to organise and support events such as conferences, seminars and lectures to promote the exchange of information and ideas between Germany and Great Britain.

Because it was a relatively small foundation, emphasis was placed on the dissemination of research (with comments and analysis) so as to enhance the collective impact of individual studies. To this end, it sponsored a large number of publications. From 1986 to 2001, it also awarded a Journalism Prize for outstanding contributions to the two countries' mutual understanding.

Furthermore, the Anglo-German Foundation served as a platform for networking and a forum for discussion for academics, politicians, entrepreneurs, managers, employee and employer

representatives and journalists in both countries. It also made significant financial contributions to the annual Königswinter Conference as well as Young Königswinter.

In 2004, the trustees of the Foundation agreed that the original objectives had been fulfilled, within the limits of the Foundations resources, and decided to devote the remaining assets to one large final research project entitled 'creating sustainable growth in europe' [sic]. With the completion of this project and the expiry of the Foundation's Royal Charter (which was renewed twice since its inception), the Anglo-German Foundation ceased operations on 4 December 2009.

The Foundation supported over 1000 project grants, 600 publications and 400 networking events during its 36 years of activity.

# **Contents**

AGF 01 – Publications	5
AGF 02 – Executive Committee (1973 – 1988)	34
AGF 03 – Board of Trustees (1973-1988)	50
AGF 04 – Executive Committee and Board of Trustees (1989-2009)	65
AGF 05 – Press cuttings	99
AGF 06 – Correspondence and administrative papers	101
AGF 07 – Annual reports	103
AGF 08 – Media publications	105
AGF 09 – Project files	107
AGF 10 – Photographs and memorabilia	116
AGF 11 – Programmes of Königswinter Conferences	117

# **AGF 01 - Publications**

Extent: 550 items

Date: 1975 – 2011

1975

AGF 01/001	German methods of control of harmful substances in	
	industry	Anglo-German-Foundation
AGF 01/002		Institut für angewandte
	Armut 1975 INFAS	Sozialforschung (INFAS)
AGF 01/003	4 Papers 1. Industrial Democracy in Germany 2.	
	Employee Participation in West Germany 3.	
	Employee Participation in the UK 4. Addendum to:	R. Vollmer, N. Martin-Kraye,
	Employee Participation in the United Kingdom	I. Gordon Brown
AGF 01/004	Industrial Relations in the German Federal Republic:	
	Group Report Co-operative Press	/
AGF 01/005	Poverty Report 1975 <b>Temple Smith</b>	Michael Young (Hrsg.)

#### 1976

AGF 01/006	Alternative Society: Report to the Anglo German	
	Trustees AGF	Anglo-German-Foundation
AGF 01/007	The Smaller Business in Britain and Germany Wilton	
	House	Graham Bannock
AGF 01/008	"Problems of diet and affluence" in: Food Policy Vol	
	2, No 2, February Ipc Science and Technology Press	Colin Blythe
AGF 01/009		B. A. Collins, S. Greaves, F.D.
	Vocational training in West Germany	Flower, M. Kaufman
AGF 01/010	Trade Unions in West Germany Wilton House	
	Publishing	E.C.M. Cullingford
AGF 01/011	A Social Scientist in Industry <b>Gower</b>	Lisl Klein
AGF 01/012	Wastage in the UK Food System Earth Resources	
	Research Ltd	Robin Roy
AGF 01/013	The Political Foundations in West Germany AGF	Alan Watson
AGF 01/014	Die Politischen Stiftungen in West Deutschland AGF	Alan Watson
AGF 01/015	Introduction of new technologies, employment and	
	industrial relations	Friedrich Welz, Gerd Schmidt
AGF 01/016	Introduction of new technologies, employment and	
	industrial relations (case studies)	Friedrich Welz, Gerd Schmidt

AGF 01/017		Alastair Campell, Charles
		Keen, Geraldine Norman,
	Worker-Owners: The Mondragon Achievement AGF	Robert Oakeshott
AGF 01/018		Engeneering Employers'
		Federation (P. Mc Gregor, H.
	Co-Determination in Germany AB Consultants Ltd	Wiener)

AGF 01/019	Housing and Land Policies in West Germany &	
	Britain: A record of success and failure Macmillan	Graham Hallett
AGF 01/020	The Economics of Co-Determination Macmillan	David F. Heathfield (Hrsg.)
AGF 01/021		The Institute for Fiscal
	Fiscal Policy and Labout Supply IFS	Studies
AGF 01/022	New technology-based firms in the UK and Germany	Arthur D. Little Ltd.
AGF 01/023	Changing food habits in the UK Earth Resources	
	Research Ltd	Chris Wardle

AGF 01/024	Centre for Alternatives in Urban Development AGF	Anglo-German-Foundation
AGF 01/025	Local enterprise trusts	Anglo-German Foundation
AGF 01/026	Reducing energy consumption	Anglo-German Foundation
AGF 01/027	Industrial democracy: Ways forward in Britain and	Keith Archer, Rainer
,	Germany	Matschke, Paul Schobel
AGF 01/028	British-German Parliamentary Group Conference	British-German
	1978 <b>AGF</b>	Parliamentary Group
AGF 01/029	Innovation in the printing industry in the Federal	Rainer Erd / Walther Müller-
	Republic. A Survey Carried Out for the AGF	Jentsch
AGF 01/030	,	Rainer Erd / Walther Müller-
	Der Tarifkonflikt 1978 in der Druckindustrie	Jentsch
AGF 01/031	Issues in Retailing. A comparative study of the	
	current situation in the Federal Republic of Germany	
	, DA Occasional Papers No. 3 Development Analysts	
	Limited	Richard Evely
AGF 01/032	Report on Anglo-German Conference on Public	,
	Participation RTPI	David Eversley
AGF 01/033	Deutscher Zwischenbericht 1978: "Kommunale	Institut für angewandte
	Wirtschaftspolitik in Deutschland und England,	Sozialforschung, Universität
	Universität zu Köln	Köln
AGF 01/034	The approach to industrial change in Britain and	
	Germany. A Comperative Study of Workplace	Eric Jacobs, Stanley Orwell,
	Industrial Relations and Manpower Policies in British	Peter Paterson, Friedrich
	and West German Enterprises	Weltz
AGF 01/035	The approach to industrial change in Britain and	
	Germany. A Comperative Study of Workplace	Eric Jacobs, Stanley Orwell,
	Industrial Relations and Manpower Policies in British	Peter Paterson, Friedrich
	and West German Enterprises-Research papers	Weltz
AGF 01/036	Trade union workshop representatives	
	(Gewerkschaftliche Vertrauensleute) in the FRG	Karl Koch
AGF 01/037	Resource Conservation: Social and Economic	David W. Pearce (Hrsg.), Ingo
	Dimensions of Recycling <b>Longman</b>	Walter (Hrsg.)
AGF 01/038	Saving and Investment in the United Kingdom and	J. M. Samuels, P. C.
	West Germany <b>Wilton</b>	McMahon
AGF 01/039	Innovation, Beschäftigungspolitik und industrielle	Friedrich Weltz, Gerd
	Beziehungen	Schmidt
AGF 01/040	Innovation, Beschäftigungspolitik und industrielle	Friedrich Weltz, Gerd
	Beziehungen (Fallstudien)	Schmidt
AGF 01/041	Report of a study visit by senior managers of	

education and social services from Inner London to discuss services for disturbed adolescents in NRW,	
GFR	

	T	T
AGF 01/042	The Development of Agriculture in Germany and the	David Andrews, Mark
	UK: 3. Comparative Time Series 1870-1975 <b>CEAS</b>	Mitchell, Adolf Weber
AGF 01/043	Jugendhilfe - Schule - Polizei: Das Britische	
	Kooperationsmodell sozialer Hilfen für	
	Problemjugendliche (Bericht über eine Studienreise	
	von Teilnehmern der Jugendämter der Städte	
	Düsseldorf, Duisburg und Köln nach London, 29.10	
	2.11.1979 <b>AGF</b>	Anglo-German-Foundation
AGF 01/044		Janet Blackman (Hrsg.), Keith
	Social History Vol 4, No 2, May 1979 Cambridge UP	Nield (Hrsg.)
AGF 01/045	North-Rhine Westphalia - North-West England:	
	regional development in action	Phyllis Bowden
AGF 01/046	On the Concept and Organization of Impact Analyses	G. Bräunling, P. Georgieff, U.
	ISI	Kuntze, F. Meyer-Krahmer
AGF 01/047	Scientific Concepts and political institutions in	G. Bräunling, P. Georgieff, U.
	technology policy evaluaiton ISI	Kuntze, F. Meyer-Krahmer
AGF 01/048	Zur Konzeption und Organisation in der	G. Bräunling, P. Georgieff, U.
	Technologiepolitik: Schlußbericht ISI	Kuntze, F. Meyer-Krahmer
AGF 01/049	Economic Causes and Effects of Mergers in West	
	Germany: Preliminary Draft, John Cable	John Cable
AGF 01/050	Labour Market Services in Britain and Germany –	J. B. Carruthers
	Employer and Trade Union Participation	
AGF 01/051	The Development of Agriculture in Germany and the	
	UK: 1. German Agriculture 1870-1970 CEAS	Robert Cecil
AGF 01/052		Gerd Egloff, Herbert Fenger,
	Berufsbildung und Gewerbelehrerausbildung in	Gerhard Kohn, Benrhard
	England Holland & Josenhans	Meyer
AGF 01/053		Jean Finlayson (Hrsg.), David
	The Anglo-German Report (No 2) Further Education	Parkes (Hrsg.), Russ Russell
	Staff College	(Hrsg.)
AGF 01/054	The Anglo-German Report on Curriculum	Jean Finlayson (Hrsg.), David
	Development for Vocational Education (no2) Further	Parkes (Hrsg.), Russ Russell
	Education Staff College	(Hrsg.)
AGF 01/055	Youth employment and the bridge from school to	
	work	John Grimond (Ed.)
AGF 01/056		Frank Heller, Malcom
	What do the British want from participation and	Wilders, Peter Abell, Malcom
	industrial democracy?	Warner
AGF 01/057	The Development of Agriculture in Germany and the	
	UK: 2. UK Agricultural Policy 1870-1970 <b>CEAS</b>	John H. Kirk
AGF 01/058	Investing in success: How to profit from design and	
	innovation	Christopher Lorenz
AGF 01/059		J. Richards, J.D. Williamson,
	Neighbourhood Health AGF	S. Windass
L	1 -	1

AGF 01/060	The FE System of England and Wales (No 3) Further	
	Education Staff College	Russ Russell
AGF 01/061	The Fifth Discontinuity (discussion papers) WZB	Arndt Sorge, Michael Fores
AGF 01/062	Self-build housing groups and cooperatives. Ideas in	
	Practice	Peter Stead

AGF 01/063	Adult Education with Industrial Workers: An Anglo-	John Bastiani, Hannelore
710. 01,003	German Colloquium <b>Nottingham</b>	Chiout, Heinz Gunter Lang,
	University/Arbeitskreis Deutscher Bildungsstätten	u.a.
AGF 01/064	Capital Markets and Industrial Investment in Germany	B.T. Bayliss, A.A.S. Butt
	and France: Lessons for the UK <b>Saxon House</b>	Philip
AGF 01/065	Interessenvertretung am Arbeitsplatz und Reformen	
	im Gesundheitsschutz. Das Beispiel Großbritannien -	
	ein Beitrag zur sozialpolitischen Diskussion in der BRD	
	Campus	Fritz Böhle, Hanna Kaplonek
AGF 01/066	Trade unions, national politics and economic	John Clark, Heinz Hartmann,
	management. A comparative Study of the TUC and the	Christoph Lau, David
	DGB	Winchester
AGF 01/067	Control of the Corporation: A Review of the British	
	Company in the 1980s The Corporate Policy Group	The Corporate Policy Group
	Oxford	Oxford
AGF 01/068		The Corporate Policy Group
	Two Tier Boards The Corporate Policy Group Oxford	Oxford
AGF 01/069	The Causes and Effects of Takeovers in the United	
	Kingdom. An Empirical Investigation for the late 1960s	
	at the Microeconomic Level, <b>University of Cambridge</b>	A. Cosh, A. Hughes, A. Singh
AGF 01/070	Growth, innovation and employment: An Anglo-	Joan G. Cox, Herbert
	German Comparison	Kriegbaum
AGF 01/071	Structural Adjustment and Public Policy under	
	conditions of rapid technical change: The	
	semiconductor industry in Western Europe <b>SERC</b>	Giovanni Dosi
AGF 01/072	Industrial Adjustment and Government Intervention in	François Duchêne, Geoffrey
	Western Europe: Interim Report <b>SERC</b>	Shepherd
AGF 01/073		Franz Gamillscheg (Hrsg.),
		Jean de Givry (Hrsg.), Bob
		Hepple (Hrsg.),
	Gedächtnisschrift für Otto Kahn-Freund Verlag C.H.	Jean/Maurice Verdier
	Beck	(Hrsg.)
AGF 01/074	The EEC as an expanded home market for the United	
	Kingdom and the Federal republic of Germany	Arthur D. Little Ltd.
AGF 01/075	Societal Differences in Organizing Manufacturing	
	Units. A Comparison of France, West Germany, and	
	Great Britain WZB and WdeG (Organization Studies	Marc Maurice, Arnd Sorge,
ACE 01/07C	Vol 1, No 1)	Malcom Warner
AGF 01/076	North-Rhine Westphalia - North-West England:	adited Conference Paners
ACE 01/077	regional development in action VOL I	edited Conference Papers
AGF 01/077	North-Rhine Westphalia - North-West England:	adited Conference Paners
	regional development in action VOL II	edited Conference Papers

AGF 01/078		Alan Peacock, Rob Grant,
	Structural economic policies in west Germany and the	Martin Ricketts, G.K. Shaw,
	United Kingdom	Elaine Wagner
AGF 01/079	Financial Resources for Economic Development:	
	Scotland The Planning Exchange	The Planning Exchange
AGF 01/080	Employment policy alternatives to unemployment in	Lutz Reyher, Martin Koller,
	the Federal Republic of Germany	Eugen Spitznagel
AGF 01/081	"The context of industrial relations in Great Britain	
	and West Germany" in industrial relations journal Vol	Arndt Sorge, Malcom
	11, No 1, March/April Business Publications	Warner
AGF 01/082	Our secret economy. The response of the informal	
	economy to the rise of unemployment	Graeme Shankland
AGF 01/083	Regional Incentives and the Investment Decision of	
	the Firm: A comparative Study of Britain <b>CSPP</b>	Gesa Walker, Herbert Krist
AGF 01/084	Comparative aspects of taxation of business in the	
	United Kingdom and Germany	Jack Wiseman

AGF 01/085	Hansard	
AGF 01/086	Applying Conflict Models to Aspects of Industrial	Peter G. Benett, Martin O.
	Relations Sussex University	Giesen
AGF 01/087	Comparison of industrial disputes using new models	Peter G. Benett, Martin O.
	of conflict I	Giesen
AGF 01/088	Comparison of industrial disputes using new models	Peter G. Benett, Martin O.
	of conflict II	Giesen
AGF 01/089		M. Bolle, U. Fischer, B.
	Working time in West Germany	Stümpel
AGF 01/090	The Development of Agriculture in Germany and the	
	UK: 4. A comparison of output, structure and	
	productivity CEAS	D.K. Britton
AGF 01/091	Rehabilitation Strategies after MI: Preliminary results	
	from a comparative survey in West Germany and the	Geoffrey Brown, H. D.
105.01/002	U.K. APD Aston	Kijanski
AGF 01/092	WDR and the Arbeiterfilm: Fassbinder, Ziewer and	Richard Collins, Vincent
ACE 04 (002	others BFI Publishing	Porter
AGF 01/093	Social Science Research Requirements for Alternative	David R. Cope, Peter Hills,
ACE 01 /004	Coal Energy Futures (Vol. II Research Register)	John Winward
AGF 01/094	New Firm Formation and Regional Development	Michael Cross
AGF 01/095	Gower	Wilchder Cross
AGF 01/095	Technical Change and Survival: Europe's	
	semiconductor industry, Industrial Adjustment and Policy: II <b>SERC</b>	Giovanni Dosi
AGF 01/096	The British and German banking system: A	Economist Advisory Group
Adi 01/030	comperative story	Ltd.
AGF 01/097	competative story	Forschungsstelle
Adi 01/03/		Sozialökonomik der Arbeit
	Arbeitsmarktpolitik und Öffentlichkeit <b>FU Berlin</b>	FU Berlin
AGF 01/098	The effects of changes in working time	E. Heuch, M. D. Kingston, W.
112. 52,556	competitiveness	M. W. Adam, F. L. G. Neale
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	, . =

AGF 01/099		Industrial Democracy in Europe (IDE) International
	European Industrial Relations	Research Group
AGF 01/100		Industrial Democracy in Europe (IDE) International
	Industrial Democracy in Europe	Research Group
AGF 01/101	Maturity and Crisis in the European Car Industry:	
	Structural change and public policy, Industrial	
	Adjustment and Policy: I SERC	Daniel T Jones
AGF 01/102	Labour Law and Politics in the Weimar Republic Basil	
	Blackwell	Otto Kahn-Freund
AGF 01/103	Interne Arbeitsmärkte und Arbeitsmarktkultur J.C.B.	
	Mohr	Bernhard Keller
AGF 01/104	Workplace Relations in the Engineering Industry in the	Arthur Marsh, Maria
	UK and the Federal Republic of Germany	Hackmann, Douglas Miller
AGF 01/105	Kommunale Wirtschaftsförderung. Ein Vergleich:	
	Bundesrepublik Deutschland - Großbritannien,	
	Kohlhammer/Deutscher Gemeindeverlag/DIFU	Renate Mayntz (Hrsg.)
AGF 01/106	"Die Angst vor der Politik. England 1926: Anatomie	
	eines Generalstreiks" in Jahrbuch Arbeiterbewegung	Ittical Adii al antonin
A C F 01 /107	1981: Politischer Streik <b>Europäische Verlagsanstalt</b>	Ulrich Mückenberger
AGF 01/107	Productivity and Industrial Structure	S. J. Prais
AGF 01/108	NIESR/Cambridge UP  "Großbritannien als sozialistische Besatzungsmacht in	S. J. Pruis
AGF 01/108	Deutschland - Aspekte des deutsch-britischen	
	Verhältnisses 1945-1948" in <b>Studien zur Geschichte</b>	
	Englands und der deutsch-britischen Beziehungen	Wolfgang Rudzio
AGF 01/109	Microelectronics and Manpower in Manufacturing:	Arndt Sorge, Malcom
	Applications of Computer Numerical Control in Great	Warner, Gert Hartmann, Ian
	Britain and West Germany WZB	Nicholas
AGF 01/110	Political Education in West Germany: A Pilot Study of	
	Curriculum Policy Curriculum Review Unit, University	Robert Stradling, Eva
	of London	Bennett
AGF 01/111	"Competition and Monopoly in Interest	
	Representation: A Comparative Analysis of Trade	
	Union Structure in the Railway Industries of GB and	Wolfgang Streeck, Peter
	West Germany" in Organization Studies WdeG	Seglow, Pat Wallace
AGF 01/112	The European Power Plant Industry: Structural	
	responses to international market pressures,	
10501/115	Industrial Adjustment and Policy: III SERC	John Surrey, William Walker
AGF 01/113	Education and work in the Federal Republic of	AA 5 Tanda
ACE 04 /44 4	Germany	M. E. Taylor
AGF 01/114	Gesamtwirtschaftliche Auswirkungen einer	Llwa Varkättar Susanna
	beschleunigten Verkürzung der Wochenarbeitszeit	Uwe Vorkötter, Susanne Wied-Nebbeling
AGF 01/115	IAW Tübingen  Local Initiatives in Great Britain Foundation for	Wied-Nebbeling
70, 01/113	Alternatives et al.	Stan Windass (Hrsg.)
L	/ iterinatives et an	Jean Williauss (11139.)

AGF 01/116	Managing the Consequences of the Steel Crisis AGF	Anglo-German-Foundation
AGF 01/117		The Areopagitica Educational
		Trust for the Study of
	Broadcasting, Politicians and the Public: A Comparison	Restrictions and Freedom of
	between Britain and West Germany <b>The A.E. Trust</b>	Speech
AGF 01/118	Planen und Lebensqualität: Verhandlungen des 3.	Gerhard Aymans (Hrsg.),
	Deutsch-britischen Symposiums zur Angewandten	Hanns J. Buchholz (Hrsg.),
	Geographie Ferd. Dümmlers Verlag	Günter Thieme
AGF 01/119	Analytische und empirische Aspekte der	
	Arbeitszeitgestaltung auf betrieblicher und	Michael Bolle (Hrsg.),
	überbetrieblicher Ebene MPM	Burkhard Strümpel (Hrsg.)
AGF 01/120	Measuring adjustment to Myocardial Infarction: The	Geoffrey Brown, H. D.
	need for a Psychometric Scale <b>APD Aston</b>	Kijanski
AGF 01/121	A Review of Information Technology Products and	
	Services <b>EOSYS</b>	/
AGF 01/122	Population change and Social Planning. Social and	
	economic implications of the recent decline in fertility	
	in the United Kingdom and the Federal Republic of	David Eversley (Hrsg.),
	Germany Edward Arnold	Wolfgang Köllmann (Hrsg.)
AGF 01/123	Die Rechtsstellung des Arbeitsnehmers in der	
	metallverarbeitenden Industrie <b>Luchterhand</b>	Fritz Fabricius (Hrsg.)
AGF 01/124	Management of Industrial Change in Germany,	
	Industrial Adjustment and Policy: IV SERC	Ernst-Jürgen Horn
AGF 01/125	Wilson revisited: industrialists and financiers	Sir Arthur Knight
AGF 01/126	Alternatives to Unemployment PSI/AGF	David Metcalf
AGF 01/127		Peter Sgelow, Wolfgang
	Rail Unions in Britain and W. Germany PSI/AGF	Streeck, Patricia Wallace
AGF 01/128	Mikroelektronik und Arbeit in der Industrie.	
	Erfahrungen beim Einsatz von CNC-Maschinen in	Arndt Sorge, Malcom
	Großbritannien und der Bundesrepublik Deutschland	Warner, Gert Hartmann, Ian
	WZB/Campus	Nicholas
AGF 01/129	Major Stockmarkets of Europe <b>Gower</b>	Paul Stonham
AGF 01/130	"Familienergänzende und familienersetzende Hilfe	
	und Pflege" in Behindernde Hilfe oder	
	Selbstbestimmung der Behinderten (Kongressbericht)	Vereinigung
	Vereinigung Integrationsförderung	Integrationsförderung

AGF 01/131		Torsten Böhmer, Peter Clyne,
	Political Education for Adults ACACE	u.a.
AGF 01/132		François Duchêne, Geoffrey
	Europe's Industries: Public and Private Strategies for	Shepherd, Christopher
	Change Frances Pinter	Saunders
AGF 01/133	"Betriebliche Kontrollstrategien" in Arbeitspolitik	Rainer Duhm, Ulrich
	Westdeutscher Verlag	Mückenberger
AGF 01/134	"Airline deregulation: lessons from America" in: Fiscal	
	Studies Vol 4, No 3, November Basil Blackwell	P.J. Forsyth
AGF 01/135	Social Innovation and the Division of Labour Oxford	
	UP	Jonathan Gershuny

AGF 01/136	"Exkursion zum Studium von Schulverwaltung und	
	Schulverfassung in England" & "Schule und	
	Beschäftigung in den 80er Jahren" in VE	
	Informationen Selbstverlag Münster	D. Glowka
AGF 01/137		Institut für Angewandte
	Zur Bedeutung der Schattenwirtschaft für die	Wirtschaftsforschung,
	gesamtwirtschaftliche Entwicklung [year not definite]	Tübingen
AGF 01/138	Working time in Britain and West Germany	Anne Lapping
AGF 01/139	"The Diffusion of Mature Technologies" in National	
	Institute Economic Review 4/83 NIESR	George F. Ray
AGF 01/140	Vocational Education and Training in the Federal	
	Republic of Germany (No 10) The Further Education	
	Staff College	Russ Russell
AGF 01/141	"Beschäftigungsentwicklung im öffentlichen Dienst	
	vor der Wende?" in Die Weltwirtschaft 1983 Heft 1	
	J.C.B. Mohr	Klaus-Dieter Schmidt
AGF 01/142	Europe and the New Technologies Frances Pinter	Margret Sharp (Hrsg.)
AGF 01/143		Arndt Sorge, Malcom
	Microelectronics and Manpower in Manufacturing	Warner, Gert Hartmann, Ian
	Gower/WZB	Nicholas
AGF 01/144	From Bismarck to Bullock. Conversations about	
	institutions in politics and industry in Britain and	
	Germany	Hans Wiener (Ed.)
AGF 01/145	Gewerkschaften in Großbritannien Campus	Paul Windolf (Hrsg.)

AGF 01/146	Computer-Aided Design in Europe, Industrial	
	Adjustment and Policy: V Sussex European Research	5.4 Acceld
	Centre (SERC)	Erik Arnold
AGF 01/147	The Development of Agriculture in Germany and the	
	UK: 5. Policy Implications of their comparative output,	D.K. Britton (Hrsg.), Ian G.
	structure and productivity <b>CEAS</b>	Reid (Hrsg.), B. Girling (Hrsg.)
AGF 01/148	Craft enterprises in Britain and Germany: a sectoral	Alan Doran, (ass.:) Elaine
	study	Wagner, William T Eadie
AGF 01/149	The Impact of Environmental Legislation Upon	Bernarde Duesenberg (Ed.),
	Agriculture <b>CEAS</b>	Bridget Girling (Ed.)
AGF 01/150	Liberating Organisations [year not definite]	Roy Madron
AGF 01/151	Benutzerbeteiligung bei der Entwicklung von	
	Computersystemen. Verfahren zur Steigerung der	
	Akzeptanz und Effizienz des EDV-Einsatzes Erich	Enid Mumford, Günter
	Schmidt Verlag	Welter
AGF 01/152	The Regulation Game: How British and West German	
	companies bargain with Government Blackwell	Alan Peacock (Hrsg.)
AGF 01/153		David N. Pearce (Hrsg.),
	Risk and the Political Economy of Resource	Horst Siebert (Hrsg.), Ingo
	Development Macmillan	Walter (Hrsg.)
AGF 01/154	The Diffusion of Mature Technologies NIESR	George F. Ray
AGF 01/155	Industrial Relations in West Germany. A Case Study of	
	the Car Industry <b>PSI/Heinemann</b>	W. Streeck

AGF 01/156	Working time in Britain	Trade Union Research Unit
AGF 01/157	Microprocessors, Manpower and Society: A	
	comparative, cross-national approach Gower	Malcom Warner (Hrsg.)
AGF 01/158	Fiscal decentralisation	Thomas Wilson
AGF 01/159		Paul Windolf, Hans-Willy
	Arbeitsmarktchancen in der Krise WZB/Campus	Hohn

AGF 01/160	Thinkers and makers. Education for Tomorrow's	
	Society (papers from an Anglo-German conference)	/
AGF 01/161	Welfare Provision for the Elderly and the Role of the	
	State (Conference Papers) AGF	/
AGF 01/162	Unternehmer und Politik in der Bundesrepublik	
	Suhrkamp	Volker Berghahn
AGF 01/163	Management and Manufacturing Innovation in the	
	United Kingdom and West Germany Gower	John Bessant, Manfred Grunt
AGF 01/164	Public Municipal Infrastructure in the United Kingdom	T. A. Broadbent, R. A
	CES Ltd	Meegan, J. A Key
AGF 01/165	Housing conditions in Britain and Germany	Chris Couch
AGF 01/166		Jörg Finsinger, Elizabeth
	Insurance: Competition or Regulation? IFS	Hammond, Julian Tapp
AGF 01/167		Michael Floyd (Ed.), Klaus
	Disability and employment (Conference Report)	North (Ed.)
AGF 01/168	Disability & employment – conference papers	
AGF 01/169	Public Choice, Public Finance and Public Policy <b>Basil</b>	David Greenaway (Hrsg.), G.
	Blackwell	K. Shaw (Hrsg.)
AGF 01/170	can Rail save the CITY? The Impacts of Rail Rapid	
	Transit and Pedestrianisation on British and German	
	Cities Gower	Peter Hall, Carmen Hass-Klau
AGF 01/171	Staat und industrielle Beziehungen in Großbritannien	Otto Jackobi, Hans
	Campus	Kastendiek (Hrsg.)
AGF 01/172	Die industrielle Anwendung der Mikroelektronik in der	
	BRD, FR, GB: Ein internationaler Vergleich Markt &	Werner Knetsch, Bérengère
	Technik	de Lestapis, Jim Northcott
AGF 01/173	Water and Sewerage Facilities in the United Kingdom	
	CES Ltd	Richard Meegan
AGF 01/174	Gesetzliche Grundsicherung Private Vorsorge - Der	Meinhard Miegel, Stefanie
	Weg aus der Rentenkrise Bonn Aktuell	Wahl
AGF 01/175	Microelectronics in Industry. An International	Jim Northcott, Werner
	Comparison Britain, Germany, France	Knetsch, u. a.
AGF 01/176		Sigfried Balleis, George
		Jones, Karl-Heinz
		Nassmacher, Alan Norton,
		Robin Pauley, John Stewart,
	Local government in Britain and Germany	Herbert Uppendahl
AGF 01/177	Higher Education, the State and the Economy: An	
	Anglo-German Symposium, Journals Oxford Ltd Vol.	
	11 No. 3	/
AGF 01/178	Public employment in Western nations Cambridge UP	Richard Rose

AGF 01/179	The New Biotechnology, Industrial Adjustment and	
	Policy VI <b>SERC</b>	Margaret Sharp
AGF 01/180		David Shepherd, Aubrey
	British Manufacturing Investment Overseas Methuen	Silberston, Roger Strange
AGF 01/181	Infrastructure in Britain: Private Financing for Public	
	Projects: Five case studies <b>CES Ltd</b>	Peter Wilson
AGF 01/182	International Small Business Journal	

AGF 01/183	Public Employment: The scope for change (Conference Report) <b>AGF</b>	/
AGF 01/184	Mortgage Finance and Owner Occupation in Britain	M. Ball, M. Martens, M.
105.04./405	and Germany <b>Pergamon</b>	Harloe
AGF 01/185	What was datase the sundertained Consenting London stand	Coventry Lanchester
	Who updates the updaters? <b>Coventry Lanchester</b>	Polytechnic - Department of
AGF 01/186	Polytechnic  Achieving Office Quality	Economics Peter Ellis
AGF 01/187	Achieving Office Quality	T. Scarlett Epstein (Hrsg.),
AGF 01/16/		Kate Crehan (Hrsg.),
	Women, Work and Family in Britain and Germany	Annemarie Gerzer (Hrsg.),
	Croom Helm	Jurgen Sass (Hrsg.)
AGF 01/188	Information Technology and Employment for disabled	Jungen 3033 (mag.)
7101 01/100	people (Conference Report)	/
AGF 01/189	Regionale Investitions- und Strukturpolitik im	,
,	Arbeitnehmerinteresse - Das Beispiel der Region	Landesarbeitsgemeinschaft
	Groß-London Landesarbeitsgemeinschaft Arbeit und	Arbeit und Leben - DGB /
	Leben	VHS e.V. (Hrsg.)
AGF 01/190	Schleswig-Holstein	
AGF 01/191	The Impact of Overseas Development aid on the	
	Economics of the Federal Republic of Germany and	Ranald S. May, Dieter
	the United Kongdom (Conferene Report)	Schumacher, Mo Malek
AGF 01/192		Raymond Nottage, Gerald
	Pensions: a Plan for the Future	Rhodes
AGF 01/193	Socialists in the Recession Macmillan	Giles Radice, Lisanne Radice
AGF 01/194		Winfried Schmähl, Hartmut
	Soziale Sicherung 1975-1985. Verteilungswirkungen	Conradi, Klaus Jacobs,
	sozialpolitischer Maßnahmen in der Bundesrepublik	Rüdiger Meierjürgen, Aloys
	Deutschland <b>Peter Lang</b>	Prinz
AGF 01/195	Britain's Shadow Economy Clarendon Press (Oxford	
	UP)/IFS	Stephen Smith
AGF 01/196		Stephen Smith, Susanne
	The shadow economy in Britain and Germany	Wied-Nebbeling
AGF 01/197	Comparative Factory Organisation: An Anglo-German	A south Common A.C. I
	Comparison of Management and Manpower in	Arndt Sorge, Malcom
ACE 04 /400	Manufacturing Gower/WZB	Warner
AGF 01/198	The Japanese Management Development System	Malcom Trevor, Jochen
ACE 04 /400	PSI/AGF	Schendel, Bernard Wilpert
AGF 01/199	"Recruitment, Selection, and Internal Labour Markets	Dayl Windolf
	in Britain and Germany" in Organization Studies 7,	Paul Windolf

Rural Schleswig-Holstein and mid-Wales: a comparative study of regional development (M. Martin)  AGF 01/201 Innovationsdefizit und Nord-Süd-Gefälle. Ein Vergleich von Klein- und Mittelbetrieben des Maschinenbaus aus den Regionen Ruhrgebiert und Mittlerer Neckar, Campus  AGF 01/202 Urban infrastructure in Britain and Germany (Conference Report)  AGF 01/203 "Elderly People's Care in Germany" in Social Policy and Administration Vol 21, No 3, Autumn Basil Blackwell  AGF 01/204 Political education at a time of social and economic change Bundeszentrale für politische Bildung/NIACE  AGF 01/205 "The Extent and nature of temporary employment in Britain", in: Policy Studies Volume 8 Part 1 July 1987  PSI Bernard Cosey  AGF 01/206 Managing Industrial Change in Western Europe Frances Pinter  AGF 01/207 Government & Policy, vol 5 no 1 Theme issue on e taxes  AGF 01/208 Employment regulation in the Federal Republic of Germany  AGF 01/209 Die gesamtwirtschaftliche Bedeutung der Schattenwirtschaft Campus  AGF 01/210 Schattenwirtschaft Labgrenzung Definitionen Meßverfahren  AGF 01/211 Global Stock Market Reforms Gower  AGF 01/212 Global Stock Market Reforms Gower  AGF 01/213 "Welche Gesellschaftsklassen sind potent genug, anderen ihre Zukunft aufzuoktroyieren? Und wie geht das vor sich?" in Design der Zukunft Dumont  Michael Thompson  AGF 01/215 Schätzungen zum Umfang der Schattenwirtschaft in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland  AGF 01/216 Worker-Owners: Mondragón revisited  AGF 01/217 Statutory health care provision in the Federal Republic of Germany  AGF 01/217 Statutory health care provision in the Federal Republic of Germany  AGF 01/211 Statutory health care provision in the Federal Republic Ookeshott  Worker-Owners: Mondragón revisited  AGF 01/211 Statutory health care provision in the Federal Republic Ookeshott	AGF 01/200		Jeremy Alden, Lutz Lehmann,
comparative study of regional development  AGF 01/201 Innovationsdefizit und Nord-Süd-Gefälle. Ein Vergleich von Klein- und Mittelbetrieben des Maschinenbaus aus den Regionen Ruhrgebiert und Mittlerer Neckar, Campus  AGF 01/202 Urban infrastructure in Britain and Germany (Conference Report)  AGF 01/203 "Elderly People's Care in Germany" in Social Policy and Administration Vol 21, No 3, Autumn Basil Blackwell  AGF 01/204 Political education at a time of social and economic change Bundeszentrale für politische Bildung/NIACE  AGF 01/205 "The Extent and nature of temporary employment in Britain", in: Policy Studies Volume 8 Part 1 July 1987  PSI Bernard Casey  AGF 01/207 Government & Policy, vol 5 no 1 Theme issue on e taxes  AGF 01/208 Employment regulation in the Federal Republic of Germany A.T. Mallier  AGF 01/209 Die gesamtwirtschaftliche Bedeutung der Schattenwirtschaft Campus  AGF 01/210 Schattenwirtschaft Campus  AGF 01/210 Global Stock Market Reforms Gower  AGF 01/211 Global Stock Market Reforms Gower  AGF 01/212 Strategy and Leadership in Growth Companies  AGF 01/213 "Welche Gesellschaftsklassen sind potent genug, anderen ihre Zukunft aufzuoktroyieren? Und wie geht das vor sich?" in Design der Zukunft Dumont  AGF 01/214 Industrial Collaboration with Japan RIIA/RKP  AGF 01/215 Schätzungen zum Umfang der Schattenwirtschaft in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland  AGF 01/216 Worker-Owners: Mondragón revisited  AGF 01/217 Statutory health care provision in the Federal Republic  J. Zerche, I.Schmale, B.		Rural Schleswig-Holstein and mid-Wales: a	I
AGF 01/201 Innovationsdefizit und Nord-Süd-Gefälle. Ein Vergleich von Klein- und Mittelbetrieben des Maschinenbaus aus den Regionen Ruhrgebiert und Mittlerer Neckar, Campus Joachim Niebur T.A. Broadbent, M. Reidenbach (Conference Report) T.A. Broadbent, M. Reidenbach Madministration Vol 21, No 3, Autumn Basil Blackwell Administration Vol 21, No 3, Autumn Basil Blackwell Political education at a time of social and economic change Bundeszentrale für politische Bildung/NIACE / "The Extent and nature of temporary employment in Britain", in: Policy Studies Volume 8 Part 1 July 1987 PSI Bernard Casey Frances Pinter Shepherd AGF 01/207 Government & Policy, vol 5 no 1 Theme issue on e taxes / Germany A.T. Mallier Günther Petry, Susanne Wied-Nebbeling Strategy and Leadership in Growth Companies Güllinsky, Adrian Hilmi Meßverfahren Günther Petry Und wie geht das vor sich?" in Design der Zukunft Dumont Michael Thompson AGF 01/213 Industrial Collaboration with Japan RIIA/RKP Louis Turner AGF 01/214 Industrial Collaboration with Japan RIIA/RKP Louis Turner AGF 01/215 Schätzungen zum Umfang der Schattenwirtschaft in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland AGF 01/217 Statutory health care provision in the Federal Republic J. Zerche, I. Schmale, B.			I
von Klein- und Mittelbetrieben des Maschinenbaus aus den Regionen Ruhrgebiert und Mittlerer Neckar, Campus  AGF 01/202 Urban infrastructure in Britain and Germany (Conference Report)  AGF 01/203 "Elderly People's Care in Germany" in Social Policy and Administration Vol 21, No 3, Autumn Basil Blackwell Administration Vol 21, No 3, Autumn Basil Blackwell Political education at a time of social and economic change Bundeszentrale für politische Bildung/NIACE /  AGF 01/204 "The Extent and nature of temporary employment in Britain", in: Policy Studies Volume 8 Part 1 July 1987 PSI Bernard Casey  AGF 01/205 Managing Industrial Change in Western Europe François Duchêne, Geoffrey Shepherd  AGF 01/207 Government & Policy, vol 5 no 1 Theme issue on e taxes  AGF 01/208 Employment regulation in the Federal Republic of Germany  AGF 01/209 Die gesamtwirtschaftliche Bedeutung der Schattenwirtschaft Campus Wied-Nebbeling  AGF 01/210 Schattenwirtschaft. Abgrenzung Definitionen Meßverfahren Günther Petry. Susanne Wied-Nebbeling  AGF 01/211 Global Stock Market Reforms Gower Paul Stonham Bernard Taylor, Armand Gilinsky, Adrian Hilmi  AGF 01/213 "Welche Gesellschaftsklassen sind potent genug, anderen ihre Zukunft aufzuoktroyieren? Und wie geht das vor sich?" in Design der Zukunft Dumont  AGF 01/214 Industrial Collaboration with Japan RIIA/RKP Louis Turner  AGF 01/215 Schätzungen zum Umfang der Schattenwirtschaft in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland  AGF 01/216 Worker-Owners: Mondragón revisited  AGF 01/217 Statutory health care provision in the Federal Republic  J. Zerche, I.Schmale, B.	AGF 01/201		,
AGF 01/202 Urban infrastructure in Britain and Germany (Conference Report) T.A. Broadbent, M. Reidenbach  AGF 01/203 "Elderly People's Care in Germany" in Social Policy and Administration Vol 21, No 3, Autumn Basil Blackwell Rosalind Brooke-Ross  AGF 01/204 Political education at a time of social and economic change Bundeszentrale für politische Bildung/NIACE /  AGF 01/205 "The Extent and nature of temporary employment in Britain", in: Policy Studies Volume 8 Part 1 July 1987 PSI Bernard Casey  AGF 01/206 Managing Industrial Change in Western Europe François Duchêne, Geoffrey Shepherd  AGF 01/207 Government & Policy, vol 5 no 1 Theme issue on e taxes /  AGF 01/208 Employment regulation in the Federal Republic of Germany A.T. Mallier  AGF 01/209 Die gesamtwirtschaftliche Bedeutung der Schattenwirtschaft Campus Wied-Nebbeling  AGF 01/210 Schattenwirtschaft Campus Wied-Nebbeling  AGF 01/211 Global Stock Market Reforms Gower Paul Stonham AGF 01/212 Bernard Taylor, Armand Gilinsky, Adrian Hilmi  AGF 01/213 "Welche Gesellschaftsklassen sind potent genug, anderen ihre Zukunft aufzuoktroyieren? Und wie geht das vor sich?" in Design der Zukunft Dumont Michael Thompson  AGF 01/214 Industrial Collaboration with Japan RIIA/RKP Louis Turner  AGF 01/215 Schätzungen zum Umfang der Schattenwirtschaft in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland  AGF 01/216 Worker-Owners: Mondragón revisited  AGF 01/217 Statutory health care provision in the Federal Republic J. Zerche, I.Schmale, B.		9	
AGF 01/202 Urban infrastructure in Britain and Germany (Conference Report) T.A. Broadbent, M. Reidenbach  AGF 01/203 "Elderly People's Care in Germany" in Social Policy and Administration Vol 21, No 3, Autumn Basil Blackwell Rosalind Brooke-Ross  AGF 01/204 Political education at a time of social and economic change Bundeszentrale für politische Bildung/NIACE /  AGF 01/205 "The Extent and nature of temporary employment in Britain", in: Policy Studies Volume 8 Part 1 July 1987 PSI Bernard Casey  AGF 01/206 Managing Industrial Change in Western Europe François Duchêne, Geoffrey Shepherd  AGF 01/207 Government & Policy, vol 5 no 1 Theme issue on e taxes /  AGF 01/208 Employment regulation in the Federal Republic of Germany A.T. Mallier  AGF 01/209 Die gesamtwirtschaftliche Bedeutung der Schattenwirtschaft Campus Wied-Nebbeling  AGF 01/210 Schattenwirtschaft Campus Wied-Nebbeling  AGF 01/211 Global Stock Market Reforms Gower Paul Stonham AGF 01/212 Bernard Taylor, Armand Gilinsky, Adrian Hilmi  AGF 01/213 "Welche Gesellschaftsklassen sind potent genug, anderen ihre Zukunft aufzuoktroyieren? Und wie geht das vor sich?" in Design der Zukunft Dumont Michael Thompson  AGF 01/214 Industrial Collaboration with Japan RIIA/RKP Louis Turner  AGF 01/215 Schätzungen zum Umfang der Schattenwirtschaft in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland  AGF 01/216 Worker-Owners: Mondragón revisited  AGF 01/217 Statutory health care provision in the Federal Republic J. Zerche, I.Schmale, B.		aus den Regionen Ruhrgebiert und Mittlerer Neckar,	Hans-Joachim Braczyk,
Conference Report			Joachim Niebur
AGF 01/203 "Elderly People's Care in Germany" in Social Policy and Administration Vol 21, No 3, Autumn Basil Blackwell Rosalind Brooke-Ross  AGF 01/204 Political education at a time of social and economic change Bundeszentrale für politische Bildung/NIACE  AGF 01/205 "The Extent and nature of temporary employment in Britain", in: Policy Studies Volume 8 Part 1 July 1987 PSI Bernard Casey  AGF 01/206 Managing Industrial Change in Western Europe François Duchêne, Geoffrey Shepherd  AGF 01/207 Government & Policy, vol 5 no 1 Theme issue on e taxes  AGF 01/208 Employment regulation in the Federal Republic of Germany  AGF 01/209 Die gesamtwirtschaftliche Bedeutung der Schattenwirtschaft Campus  AGF 01/210 Schattenwirtschaft Labgrenzung Definitionen Meßverfahren Günther Petry  AGF 01/211 Global Stock Market Reforms Gower Paul Stonham  AGF 01/212 Strategy and Leadership in Growth Companies "Welche Gesellschaftsklassen sind potent genug, anderen ihre Zukunft aufzuoktroyieren? Und wie geht das vor sich?" in Design der Zukunft Dumont  AGF 01/214 Industrial Collaboration with Japan RIIA/RKP Louis Turner  AGF 01/215 Schätzungen zum Umfang der Schattenwirtschaft in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland  AGF 01/216 Worker-Owners: Mondragón revisited  AGF 01/217 Statutory health care provision in the Federal Republic  Jerche, I.Schmale, B.	AGF 01/202	Urban infrastructure in Britain and Germany	T.A. Broadbent, M.
Administration Vol 21, No 3, Autumn Basil Blackwell  AGF 01/204 Political education at a time of social and economic change Bundeszentrale für politische Bildung/NIACE  AGF 01/205 "The Extent and nature of temporary employment in Britain", in: Policy Studies Volume 8 Part 1 July 1987 PSI  AGF 01/206 Managing Industrial Change in Western Europe François Duchêne, Geoffrey Shepherd  AGF 01/207 Government & Policy, vol 5 no 1 Theme issue on e taxes  AGF 01/208 Employment regulation in the Federal Republic of Germany  AGF 01/209 Die gesamtwirtschaftliche Bedeutung der Günther Petry, Susanne Wied-Nebbeling  AGF 01/210 Schattenwirtschaft Campus  AGF 01/211 Global Stock Market Reforms Gower  AGF 01/212 Strategy and Leadership in Growth Companies  AGF 01/213 "Welche Gesellschaftsklassen sind potent genug, anderen ihre Zukunft aufzuoktroyieren? Und wie geht das vor sich?" in Design der Zukunft Dumont  AGF 01/215 Schätzungen zum Umfang der Schattenwirtschaft in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland  AGF 01/216 Worker-Owners: Mondragón revisited  AGF 01/217 Statutory health care provision in the Federal Republic  J. Zerche, I. Schmale, B.		(Conference Report)	Reidenbach
AGF 01/204 Political education at a time of social and economic change Bundeszentrale für politische Bildung/NIACE  AGF 01/205 "The Extent and nature of temporary employment in Britain", in: Policy Studies Volume 8 Part 1 July 1987 PSI Bernard Casey  AGF 01/206 Managing Industrial Change in Western Europe François Duchêne, Geoffrey Shepherd  AGF 01/207 Government & Policy, vol 5 no 1 Theme issue on e taxes //  AGF 01/208 Employment regulation in the Federal Republic of Germany A.T. Mallier  AGF 01/209 Die gesamtwirtschaftliche Bedeutung der Schattenwirtschaft Campus Wied-Nebbeling  AGF 01/210 Schattenwirtschaft. Abgrenzung Definitionen Meßverfahren Günther Petry  AGF 01/211 Global Stock Market Reforms Gower Paul Stonham  AGF 01/212 Strategy and Leadership in Growth Companies "Welche Gesellschaftsklassen sind potent genug, anderen ihre Zukunft aufzuoktroyieren? Und wie geht das vor sich?" in Design der Zukunft Dumont  AGF 01/214 Industrial Collaboration with Japan RIIA/RKP Louis Turner  AGF 01/215 Schätzungen zum Umfang der Schattenwirtschaft in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland  AGF 01/216 Worker-Owners: Mondragón revisited  AGF 01/217 Statutory health care provision in the Federal Republic  J. Zerche, I. Schmale, B.	AGF 01/203	"Elderly People's Care in Germany" in Social Policy and	
change Bundeszentrale für politische Bildung/NIACE  AGF 01/205 "The Extent and nature of temporary employment in Britain", in: Policy Studies Volume 8 Part 1 July 1987 PSI Bernard Casey  AGF 01/206 Managing Industrial Change in Western Europe François Duchêne, Geoffrey Shepherd  AGF 01/207 Government & Policy, vol 5 no 1 Theme issue on e taxes  AGF 01/208 Employment regulation in the Federal Republic of Germany  AGF 01/209 Die gesamtwirtschaftliche Bedeutung der Schattenwirtschaft Campus  AGF 01/210 Schattenwirtschaft. Abgrenzung Definitionen Meßverfahren  AGF 01/211 Global Stock Market Reforms Gower  AGF 01/212 Bernard Taylor, Armand  Strategy and Leadership in Growth Companies  AGF 01/213 "Welche Gesellschaftsklassen sind potent genug, anderen ihre Zukunft aufzuoktroyieren? Und wie geht das vor sich?" in Design der Zukunft Dumont  AGF 01/214 Industrial Collaboration with Japan RIIA/RKP  AGF 01/215 Schätzungen zum Umfang der Schattenwirtschaft in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland  AGF 01/216 Worker-Owners: Mondragón revisited  AGF 01/217 Statutory health care provision in the Federal Republic  J. Zerche, I. Schmale, B.		Administration Vol 21, No 3, Autumn Basil Blackwell	Rosalind Brooke-Ross
AGF 01/205 "The Extent and nature of temporary employment in Britain", in: Policy Studies Volume 8 Part 1 July 1987 PSI Bernard Casey  AGF 01/206 Managing Industrial Change in Western Europe François Duchêne, Geoffrey Shepherd  AGF 01/207 Government & Policy, vol 5 no 1 Theme issue on e taxes  AGF 01/208 Employment regulation in the Federal Republic of Germany  AGF 01/209 Die gesamtwirtschaftliche Bedeutung der Schattenwirtschaft Campus  AGF 01/210 Schattenwirtschaft. Abgrenzung Definitionen Meßverfahren  AGF 01/211 Global Stock Market Reforms Gower  AGF 01/212 Bernard Taylor, Armand Gillinsky, Adrian Hilmi  AGF 01/213 "Welche Gesellschaftsklassen sind potent genug, anderen ihre Zukunft aufzuoktroyieren? Und wie geht das vor sich?" in Design der Zukunft Dumont  AGF 01/214 Industrial Collaboration with Japan RIIA/RKP  AGF 01/215 Schätzungen zum Umfang der Schattenwirtschaft in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland  AGF 01/216 Worker-Owners: Mondragón revisited  AGF 01/217 Statutory health care provision in the Federal Republic  J. Zerche, I. Schmale, B.	AGF 01/204		
Britain", in: Policy Studies Volume 8 Part 1 July 1987 PSI  AGF 01/206 Managing Industrial Change in Western Europe François Duchêne, Geoffrey Shepherd  AGF 01/207 Government & Policy, vol 5 no 1 Theme issue on e taxes  AGF 01/208 Employment regulation in the Federal Republic of Germany  AGF 01/209 Die gesamtwirtschaftliche Bedeutung der Schattenwirtschaft Campus  AGF 01/210 Schattenwirtschaft Campus  AGF 01/211 Global Stock Market Reforms Gower  AGF 01/212 AGF 01/213 "Welche Gesellschaftsklassen sind potent genug, anderen ihre Zukunft aufzuoktroyieren? Und wie geht das vor sich?" in Design der Zukunft Dumont  AGF 01/214 Industrial Collaboration with Japan RIIA/RKP  AGF 01/215 Schätzungen zum Umfang der Schattenwirtschaft in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland  AGF 01/216 Worker-Owners: Mondragón revisited  AGF 01/217 Statutory health care provision in the Federal Republic  J. Zerche, I. Schmale, B.		change Bundeszentrale für politische Bildung/NIACE	/
AGF 01/207 Government & Policy, vol 5 no 1 Theme issue on e taxes  AGF 01/208 Employment regulation in the Federal Republic of Germany  AGF 01/209 Die gesamtwirtschaftliche Bedeutung der Schattenwirtschaft Campus  AGF 01/210 Global Stock Market Reforms Gower  AGF 01/211 Global Stock Market Reforms Gower  AGF 01/212 Strategy and Leadership in Growth Companies  AGF 01/213 "Welche Gesellschaftsklassen sind potent genug, anderen ihre Zukunft aufzuoktroyieren? Und wie geht das vor sich?" in Design der Zukunft Dumont  AGF 01/214 Industrial Collaboration with Japan RIIA/RKP  AGF 01/215 Schätzungen zum Umfang der Schattenwirtschaft in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland  AGF 01/216 Worker-Owners: Mondragón revisited  AGF 01/217 Statutory health care provision in the Federal Republic  J. Zerche, I.Schmale, B.	AGF 01/205	"The Extent and nature of temporary employment in	
AGF 01/207 Government & Policy, vol 5 no 1 Theme issue on e taxes  AGF 01/208 Employment regulation in the Federal Republic of Germany  AGF 01/209 Die gesamtwirtschaftliche Bedeutung der Schattenwirtschaft Campus  AGF 01/210 Schattenwirtschaft. Abgrenzung Definitionen Meßverfahren  AGF 01/211 Global Stock Market Reforms Gower  AGF 01/212 Strategy and Leadership in Growth Companies  AGF 01/213 "Welche Gesellschaftsklassen sind potent genug, anderen ihre Zukunft aufzuoktroyieren? Und wie geht das vor sich?" in Design der Zukunft Dumont  AGF 01/214 Industrial Collaboration with Japan RIIA/RKP  AGF 01/215 Schätzungen zum Umfang der Schattenwirtschaft in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland  AGF 01/216 Worker-Owners: Mondragón revisited  AGF 01/217 Statutory health care provision in the Federal Republic  J. Zerche, I.Schmale, B.		Britain", in: Policy Studies Volume 8 Part 1 July 1987	
Frances Pinter  AGF 01/207 Government & Policy, vol 5 no 1 Theme issue on e taxes  AGF 01/208 Employment regulation in the Federal Republic of Germany  AGF 01/209 Die gesamtwirtschaftliche Bedeutung der Schattenwirtschaft Campus  AGF 01/210 Schattenwirtschaft. Abgrenzung Definitionen Meßverfahren  AGF 01/211 Global Stock Market Reforms Gower  AGF 01/212 Brategy and Leadership in Growth Companies  AGF 01/213 "Welche Gesellschaftsklassen sind potent genug, anderen ihre Zukunft aufzuoktroyieren? Und wie geht das vor sich?" in Design der Zukunft Dumont  AGF 01/214 Industrial Collaboration with Japan RIIA/RKP  AGF 01/215 Schätzungen zum Umfang der Schattenwirtschaft in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland  AGF 01/216 Worker-Owners: Mondragón revisited  AGF 01/217 Statutory health care provision in the Federal Republic  J. Zerche, I.Schmale, B.		PSI	Bernard Casey
AGF 01/207 Government & Policy, vol 5 no 1 Theme issue on e taxes /  AGF 01/208 Employment regulation in the Federal Republic of Germany A.T. Mallier  AGF 01/209 Die gesamtwirtschaftliche Bedeutung der Schattenwirtschaft Campus Wied-Nebbeling  AGF 01/210 Schattenwirtschaft. Abgrenzung Definitionen Meßverfahren Günther Petry  AGF 01/211 Global Stock Market Reforms Gower Paul Stonham  AGF 01/212 Strategy and Leadership in Growth Companies Gilinsky, Adrian Hilmi  AGF 01/213 "Welche Gesellschaftsklassen sind potent genug, anderen ihre Zukunft aufzuoktroyieren? Und wie geht das vor sich?" in Design der Zukunft Dumont  AGF 01/214 Industrial Collaboration with Japan RIIA/RKP Louis Turner  AGF 01/215 Schätzungen zum Umfang der Schattenwirtschaft in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland  AGF 01/216 Worker-Owners: Mondragón revisited  AGF 01/217 Statutory health care provision in the Federal Republic J. Zerche, I.Schmale, B.	AGF 01/206	Managing Industrial Change in Western Europe	François Duchêne, Geoffrey
AGF 01/208 Employment regulation in the Federal Republic of Germany  AGF 01/209 Die gesamtwirtschaftliche Bedeutung der Schattenwirtschaft Campus  AGF 01/210 Schattenwirtschaft Campus  AGF 01/211 Global Stock Market Reforms Gower  AGF 01/212 Global Stock Market Reforms Gower  AGF 01/213 "Welche Gesellschaftsklassen sind potent genug, anderen ihre Zukunft aufzuoktroyieren? Und wie geht das vor sich?" in Design der Zukunft Dumont  AGF 01/214 Industrial Collaboration with Japan RIIA/RKP  AGF 01/215 Schätzungen zum Umfang der Schattenwirtschaft in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland  AGF 01/216 Worker-Owners: Mondragón revisited  AGF 01/217 Statutory health care provision in the Federal Republic  J. Zerche, I. Schmale, B.		Frances Pinter	Shepherd
AGF 01/208 Employment regulation in the Federal Republic of Germany  A.T. Mallier  AGF 01/209 Die gesamtwirtschaftliche Bedeutung der Schattenwirtschaft Campus  AGF 01/210 Schattenwirtschaft. Abgrenzung Definitionen Meßverfahren  AGF 01/211 Global Stock Market Reforms Gower  AGF 01/212 Bernard Taylor, Armand Strategy and Leadership in Growth Companies  AGF 01/213 "Welche Gesellschaftsklassen sind potent genug, anderen ihre Zukunft aufzuoktroyieren? Und wie geht das vor sich?" in Design der Zukunft Dumont  AGF 01/214 Industrial Collaboration with Japan RIIA/RKP  AGF 01/215 Schätzungen zum Umfang der Schattenwirtschaft in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland  AGF 01/216 Worker-Owners: Mondragón revisited  AGF 01/217 Statutory health care provision in the Federal Republic  J. Zerche, I. Schmale, B.	AGF 01/207	Government & Policy, vol 5 no 1 Theme issue on e	
Germany  A.T. Mallier  AGF 01/209 Die gesamtwirtschaftliche Bedeutung der Schattenwirtschaft Campus  AGF 01/210 Schattenwirtschaft. Abgrenzung Definitionen Meßverfahren  AGF 01/211 Global Stock Market Reforms Gower  AGF 01/212 AGF 01/213 Bernard Taylor, Armand Gilinsky, Adrian Hilmi  AGF 01/213 "Welche Gesellschaftsklassen sind potent genug, anderen ihre Zukunft aufzuoktroyieren? Und wie geht das vor sich?" in Design der Zukunft Dumont  AGF 01/214 Industrial Collaboration with Japan RIIA/RKP  AGF 01/215 Schätzungen zum Umfang der Schattenwirtschaft in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland  AGF 01/216 Worker-Owners: Mondragón revisited  AGF 01/217 Statutory health care provision in the Federal Republic  J. Zerche, I.Schmale, B.		taxes	/
AGF 01/210 Die gesamtwirtschaftliche Bedeutung der Schattenwirtschaft Campus Wied-Nebbeling  AGF 01/210 Schattenwirtschaft. Abgrenzung Definitionen Meßverfahren Günther Petry  AGF 01/211 Global Stock Market Reforms Gower Paul Stonham  AGF 01/212 Bernard Taylor, Armand Gilinsky, Adrian Hilmi  AGF 01/213 "Welche Gesellschaftsklassen sind potent genug, anderen ihre Zukunft aufzuoktroyieren? Und wie geht das vor sich?" in Design der Zukunft Dumont Michael Thompson  AGF 01/214 Industrial Collaboration with Japan RIIA/RKP Louis Turner  AGF 01/215 Schätzungen zum Umfang der Schattenwirtschaft in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland Susanne Wied-Nebbling  AGF 01/216 Worker-Owners: Mondragón revisited Oakeshott  AGF 01/217 Statutory health care provision in the Federal Republic J. Zerche, I.Schmale, B.	AGF 01/208	Employment regulation in the Federal Republic of	
Schattenwirtschaft Campus  AGF 01/210 Schattenwirtschaft. Abgrenzung Definitionen Meßverfahren  AGF 01/211 Global Stock Market Reforms Gower  AGF 01/212 AGF 01/212  Strategy and Leadership in Growth Companies  AGF 01/213 "Welche Gesellschaftsklassen sind potent genug, anderen ihre Zukunft aufzuoktroyieren? Und wie geht das vor sich?" in Design der Zukunft Dumont  AGF 01/214 Industrial Collaboration with Japan RIIA/RKP  AGF 01/215 Schätzungen zum Umfang der Schattenwirtschaft in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland  AGF 01/216 Worker-Owners: Mondragón revisited  AGF 01/217 Statutory health care provision in the Federal Republic  J. Zerche, I.Schmale, B.		Germany	A.T. Mallier
AGF 01/210 Schattenwirtschaft. Abgrenzung Definitionen Meßverfahren Günther Petry  AGF 01/211 Global Stock Market Reforms Gower Paul Stonham  AGF 01/212 Bernard Taylor, Armand Strategy and Leadership in Growth Companies Gilinsky, Adrian Hilmi  AGF 01/213 "Welche Gesellschaftsklassen sind potent genug, anderen ihre Zukunft aufzuoktroyieren? Und wie geht das vor sich?" in Design der Zukunft Dumont  AGF 01/214 Industrial Collaboration with Japan RIIA/RKP  AGF 01/215 Schätzungen zum Umfang der Schattenwirtschaft in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland  AGF 01/216 Worker-Owners: Mondragón revisited  AGF 01/217 Statutory health care provision in the Federal Republic  J. Zerche, I. Schmale, B.	AGF 01/209	Die gesamtwirtschaftliche Bedeutung der	Günther Petry, Susanne
Meßverfahren Günther Petry  AGF 01/211 Global Stock Market Reforms Gower Paul Stonham  AGF 01/212 Bernard Taylor, Armand Strategy and Leadership in Growth Companies Gilinsky, Adrian Hilmi  AGF 01/213 "Welche Gesellschaftsklassen sind potent genug, anderen ihre Zukunft aufzuoktroyieren? Und wie geht das vor sich?" in Design der Zukunft Dumont  AGF 01/214 Industrial Collaboration with Japan RIIA/RKP  AGF 01/215 Schätzungen zum Umfang der Schattenwirtschaft in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland  AGF 01/216 Worker-Owners: Mondragón revisited  AGF 01/217 Statutory health care provision in the Federal Republic  J. Zerche, I.Schmale, B.		Schattenwirtschaft <b>Campus</b>	Wied-Nebbeling
AGF 01/211 Global Stock Market Reforms Gower  AGF 01/212 Bernard Taylor, Armand Gilinsky, Adrian Hilmi  AGF 01/213 "Welche Gesellschaftsklassen sind potent genug, anderen ihre Zukunft aufzuoktroyieren? Und wie geht das vor sich?" in Design der Zukunft Dumont  AGF 01/214 Industrial Collaboration with Japan RIIA/RKP  AGF 01/215 Schätzungen zum Umfang der Schattenwirtschaft in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland  AGF 01/216 Worker-Owners: Mondragón revisited  AGF 01/217 Statutory health care provision in the Federal Republic  J. Zerche, I.Schmale, B.	AGF 01/210	Schattenwirtschaft. Abgrenzung Definitionen	
AGF 01/212  AGF 01/213  Welche Gesellschaftsklassen sind potent genug, anderen ihre Zukunft aufzuoktroyieren? Und wie geht das vor sich?" in Design der Zukunft Dumont  AGF 01/214  Industrial Collaboration with Japan RIIA/RKP  AGF 01/215  Schätzungen zum Umfang der Schattenwirtschaft in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland  AGF 01/216  Worker-Owners: Mondragón revisited  AGF 01/217  Statutory health care provision in the Federal Republic  J. Zerche, I.Schmale, B.		Meßverfahren	Günther Petry
Strategy and Leadership in Growth Companies  AGF 01/213 "Welche Gesellschaftsklassen sind potent genug, anderen ihre Zukunft aufzuoktroyieren? Und wie geht das vor sich?" in Design der Zukunft <b>Dumont</b> AGF 01/214 Industrial Collaboration with Japan <b>RIIA/RKP</b> AGF 01/215 Schätzungen zum Umfang der Schattenwirtschaft in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland  AGF 01/216 Worker-Owners: Mondragón revisited  AGF 01/217 Statutory health care provision in the Federal Republic  J. Zerche, I.Schmale, B.	AGF 01/211	Global Stock Market Reforms Gower	Paul Stonham
AGF 01/213 "Welche Gesellschaftsklassen sind potent genug, anderen ihre Zukunft aufzuoktroyieren? Und wie geht das vor sich?" in Design der Zukunft <b>Dumont</b> AGF 01/214 Industrial Collaboration with Japan <b>RIIA/RKP</b> AGF 01/215 Schätzungen zum Umfang der Schattenwirtschaft in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland  AGF 01/216 Worker-Owners: Mondragón revisited  AGF 01/217 Statutory health care provision in the Federal Republic  J. Zerche, I.Schmale, B.	AGF 01/212		Bernard Taylor, Armand
anderen ihre Zukunft aufzuoktroyieren? Und wie geht das vor sich?" in Design der Zukunft <b>Dumont</b> AGF 01/214 Industrial Collaboration with Japan <b>RIIA/RKP</b> AGF 01/215 Schätzungen zum Umfang der Schattenwirtschaft in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland  AGF 01/216 Worker-Owners: Mondragón revisited  AGF 01/217 Statutory health care provision in the Federal Republic  J. Zerche, I.Schmale, B.		Strategy and Leadership in Growth Companies	Gilinsky, Adrian Hilmi
das vor sich?" in Design der Zukunft <b>Dumont</b> Michael Thompson  AGF 01/214 Industrial Collaboration with Japan <b>RIIA/RKP</b> AGF 01/215 Schätzungen zum Umfang der Schattenwirtschaft in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland  AGF 01/216 Worker-Owners: Mondragón revisited  AGF 01/217 Statutory health care provision in the Federal Republic  Michael Thompson  Louis Turner  Susanne Wied-Nebbling  Hans Wiener, Robert  Oakeshott  J. Zerche, I.Schmale, B.	AGF 01/213	"Welche Gesellschaftsklassen sind potent genug,	
AGF 01/214 Industrial Collaboration with Japan RIIA/RKP Louis Turner  AGF 01/215 Schätzungen zum Umfang der Schattenwirtschaft in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland Susanne Wied-Nebbling  AGF 01/216 Hans Wiener, Robert  Worker-Owners: Mondragón revisited Oakeshott  AGF 01/217 Statutory health care provision in the Federal Republic J. Zerche, I.Schmale, B.		anderen ihre Zukunft aufzuoktroyieren? Und wie geht	
AGF 01/214 Industrial Collaboration with Japan RIIA/RKP  AGF 01/215 Schätzungen zum Umfang der Schattenwirtschaft in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland  AGF 01/216 Worker-Owners: Mondragón revisited  AGF 01/217 Statutory health care provision in the Federal Republic  J. Zerche, I.Schmale, B.		das vor sich?" in Design der Zukunft <b>Dumont</b>	
AGF 01/215 Schätzungen zum Umfang der Schattenwirtschaft in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland Susanne Wied-Nebbling  AGF 01/216 Hans Wiener, Robert  Worker-Owners: Mondragón revisited Oakeshott  AGF 01/217 Statutory health care provision in the Federal Republic J. Zerche, I.Schmale, B.			Michael Thompson
der Bundesrepublik Deutschland  AGF 01/216  Worker-Owners: Mondragón revisited  AGF 01/217 Statutory health care provision in the Federal Republic  J. Zerche, I.Schmale, B.	AGF 01/214	Industrial Collaboration with Japan RIIA/RKP	Louis Turner
AGF 01/216 Hans Wiener, Robert Worker-Owners: Mondragón revisited Oakeshott  AGF 01/217 Statutory health care provision in the Federal Republic J. Zerche, I.Schmale, B.	AGF 01/215	Schätzungen zum Umfang der Schattenwirtschaft in	
Worker-Owners: Mondragón revisited Oakeshott  AGF 01/217 Statutory health care provision in the Federal Republic J. Zerche, I.Schmale, B.		der Bundesrepublik Deutschland	Susanne Wied-Nebbling
AGF 01/217 Statutory health care provision in the Federal Republic J. Zerche, I.Schmale, B.	AGF 01/216		Hans Wiener, Robert
		Worker-Owners: Mondragón revisited	Oakeshott
of Germany Mengel	AGF 01/217	Statutory health care provision in the Federal Republic	J. Zerche, I.Schmale, B.
		of Germany	Mengel

AGF 01/218	New technology-based firms	
AGF 01/219	Local labour market policies in Britain and Germany	Anglo-German-Foundation in

Blume-Institut für Sozialforschung und Gesellschaftspolitik  AGF 01/220 "Ich warte auf den Tag an der Uni": Studienerfahrungen von Studierenden über 60 Jahre ZWW Scholz  AGF 01/221 Local business taxes in Britain and Germany (Conference Report) Zimmermann (Hrsg.), H. Zimmermann (Hrsg.)  AGF 01/222 Local Business Taxes in Britain and Germany Nomos Verlagsgesellschaft Günter Krebs (Hrsg.)  AGF 01/223 Wettlauf in die Moderne: England und Deutschland seit der industriellen Revolution / The Race for Modernisation. Britain and Germany since Industrial Revolution K.G. Saur  AGF 01/224 Temporary Employment: Practice and Policy in Britain PSI/AGF  AGF 01/225 Beschäftigungsförderung durch Flexibilisierung. Dynamik befristeter Beschäftigungsverhältnisse in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland Campus  AGF 01/226 European Telecommunication Organisations Nomos Verlagsgesellschaft  AGF 01/227 New life for city centres. Planning, transport and conservation in British and German sities  Carmen Hass-Klau
Gesellschaftspolitik  AGF 01/220 "Ich warte auf den Tag an der Uni": Studienerfahrungen von Studierenden über 60 Jahre ZWW Scholz  AGF 01/221 Local business taxes in Britain and Germany (Conference Report)  AGF 01/222 Local Business Taxes in Britain and Germany Nomos Verlagsgesellschaft  AGF 01/223 Wettlauf in die Moderne: England und Deutschland seit der industriellen Revolution / The Race for Modernisation. Britain and Germany since Industrial Revolution K.G. Saur  AGF 01/224 Temporary Employment: Practice and Policy in Britain PSI/AGF  AGF 01/225 Beschäftigungsförderung durch Flexibilisierung. Dynamik befristeter Beschäftigungsverhältnisse in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland Campus  AGF 01/226 European Telecommunication Organisations Nomos Verlagsgesellschaft  AGF 01/227 New life for city centres. Planning, transport and
AGF 01/220 "Ich warte auf den Tag an der Uni": Studienerfahrungen von Studierenden über 60 Jahre ZWW Scholz  AGF 01/221 Local business taxes in Britain and Germany (Conference Report) Zimmermann (Hrsg.)  AGF 01/222 Local Business Taxes in Britain and Germany Nomos Verlagsgesellschaft Robert J. Bennett (Hrsg.), Wettlauf in die Moderne: England und Deutschland seit der industriellen Revolution / The Race for Modernisation. Britain and Germany since Industrial Revolution K.G. Saur  AGF 01/224 Temporary Employment: Practice and Policy in Britain PSI/AGF  AGF 01/225 Beschäftigungsförderung durch Flexibilisierung. Dynamik befristeter Beschäftigungsverhältnisse in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland Campus  AGF 01/226 European Telecommunication Organisations Nomos Verlagsgesellschaft  AGF 01/227 New life for city centres. Planning, transport and
Studienerfahrungen von Studierenden über 60 Jahre  ZWW  AGF 01/221 Local business taxes in Britain and Germany (Conference Report)  AGF 01/222 Local Business Taxes in Britain and Germany Nomos AGF 01/223 Verlagsgesellschaft  AGF 01/223 Wettlauf in die Moderne: England und Deutschland seit der industriellen Revolution / The Race for Modernisation. Britain and Germany since Industrial Revolution K.G. Saur  AGF 01/224 Temporary Employment: Practice and Policy in Britain PSI/AGF  AGF 01/225 Beschäftigungsförderung durch Flexibilisierung. Dynamik befristeter Beschäftigungsverhältnisse in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland Campus  AGF 01/226 European Telecommunication Organisations Nomos Verlagsgesellschaft  AGF 01/227 New life for city centres. Planning, transport and
AGF 01/221 Local business taxes in Britain and Germany (Conference Report)  AGF 01/222 Local Business Taxes in Britain and Germany Nomos Verlagsgesellschaft  AGF 01/223 Wettlauf in die Moderne: England und Deutschland seit der industriellen Revolution / The Race for Modernisation. Britain and Germany since Industrial Revolution K.G. Saur  AGF 01/224 Temporary Employment: Practice and Policy in Britain PSI/AGF  AGF 01/225 Beschäftigungsförderung durch Flexibilisierung. Dynamik befristeter Beschäftigungsverhältnisse in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland Campus  AGF 01/226 European Telecommunication Organisations Nomos Verlagsgesellschaft  AGF 01/227 New life for city centres. Planning, transport and
AGF 01/221 Local business taxes in Britain and Germany (Conference Report)  AGF 01/222 Local Business Taxes in Britain and Germany Nomos Verlagsgesellschaft  AGF 01/223 Wettlauf in die Moderne: England und Deutschland seit der industriellen Revolution / The Race for Modernisation. Britain and Germany since Industrial Revolution K.G. Saur  AGF 01/224 Temporary Employment: Practice and Policy in Britain PSI/AGF  AGF 01/225 Beschäftigungsförderung durch Flexibilisierung. Dynamik befristeter Beschäftigungsverhältnisse in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland Campus  AGF 01/226 European Telecommunication Organisations Nomos Verlagsgesellschaft  AGF 01/227 New life for city centres. Planning, transport and
(Conference Report)  AGF 01/222 Local Business Taxes in Britain and Germany Nomos Verlagsgesellschaft  AGF 01/223 Wettlauf in die Moderne: England und Deutschland seit der industriellen Revolution / The Race for Modernisation. Britain and Germany since Industrial Revolution K.G. Saur  AGF 01/224 Temporary Employment: Practice and Policy in Britain PSI/AGF  AGF 01/225 Beschäftigungsförderung durch Flexibilisierung. Dynamik befristeter Beschäftigungsverhältnisse in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland Campus  AGF 01/226 European Telecommunication Organisations Nomos Verlagsgesellschaft  AGF 01/227 New life for city centres. Planning, transport and
AGF 01/222 Local Business Taxes in Britain and Germany Nomos Verlagsgesellschaft  AGF 01/223 Wettlauf in die Moderne: England und Deutschland seit der industriellen Revolution / The Race for Modernisation. Britain and Germany since Industrial Revolution K.G. Saur  AGF 01/224 Temporary Employment: Practice and Policy in Britain PSI/AGF  AGF 01/225 Beschäftigungsförderung durch Flexibilisierung. Dynamik befristeter Beschäftigungsverhältnisse in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland Campus  AGF 01/226 European Telecommunication Organisations Nomos Verlagsgesellschaft  AGF 01/227 New life for city centres. Planning, transport and
Verlagsgesellschaft  AGF 01/223  Wettlauf in die Moderne: England und Deutschland seit der industriellen Revolution / The Race for Modernisation. Britain and Germany since Industrial Revolution K.G. Saur  AGF 01/224  Temporary Employment: Practice and Policy in Britain PSI/AGF  AGF 01/225  Beschäftigungsförderung durch Flexibilisierung. Dynamik befristeter Beschäftigungsverhältnisse in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland Campus  AGF 01/226  European Telecommunication Organisations Nomos Verlagsgesellschaft  AGF 01/227  New life for city centres. Planning, transport and
AGF 01/223 Wettlauf in die Moderne: England und Deutschland seit der industriellen Revolution / The Race for Modernisation. Britain and Germany since Industrial Revolution K.G. Saur  AGF 01/224 Temporary Employment: Practice and Policy in Britain PSI/AGF  AGF 01/225 Beschäftigungsförderung durch Flexibilisierung. Dynamik befristeter Beschäftigungsverhältnisse in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland Campus  AGF 01/226 European Telecommunication Organisations Nomos Verlagsgesellschaft  AGF 01/227 New life for city centres. Planning, transport and
seit der industriellen Revolution / The Race for Modernisation. Britain and Germany since Industrial Revolution K.G. Saur  AGF 01/224 Temporary Employment: Practice and Policy in Britain PSI/AGF  AGF 01/225 Beschäftigungsförderung durch Flexibilisierung. Dynamik befristeter Beschäftigungsverhältnisse in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland Campus  AGF 01/226 European Telecommunication Organisations Nomos Verlagsgesellschaft  AGF 01/227 New life for city centres. Planning, transport and
Modernisation. Britain and Germany since Industrial Revolution K.G. Saur  AGF 01/224 Temporary Employment: Practice and Policy in Britain PSI/AGF  AGF 01/225 Beschäftigungsförderung durch Flexibilisierung. Dynamik befristeter Beschäftigungsverhältnisse in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland Campus  AGF 01/226 European Telecommunication Organisations Nomos Verlagsgesellschaft  Adolf M. Birke (Hrsg.), Lothar Kettenacker (Hrsg.)  Bernard Casey  Rüdiger Dragendorf, Walter Heering, Gunnar John  James Foreman-Peck (Hrsg.), Jürgen Müller (Hrsg.)  New life for city centres. Planning, transport and
Revolution K.G. Saur  AGF 01/224 Temporary Employment: Practice and Policy in Britain PSI/AGF  AGF 01/225 Beschäftigungsförderung durch Flexibilisierung. Dynamik befristeter Beschäftigungsverhältnisse in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland Campus  AGF 01/226 European Telecommunication Organisations Nomos Verlagsgesellschaft  AGF 01/227 New life for city centres. Planning, transport and
AGF 01/224 Temporary Employment: Practice and Policy in Britain PSI/AGF  AGF 01/225 Beschäftigungsförderung durch Flexibilisierung. Dynamik befristeter Beschäftigungsverhältnisse in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland Campus  AGF 01/226 European Telecommunication Organisations Nomos Verlagsgesellschaft  AGF 01/227 New life for city centres. Planning, transport and
PSI/AGF  AGF 01/225 Beschäftigungsförderung durch Flexibilisierung. Dynamik befristeter Beschäftigungsverhältnisse in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland Campus  AGF 01/226 European Telecommunication Organisations Nomos Verlagsgesellschaft  AGF 01/227 New life for city centres. Planning, transport and
AGF 01/225 Beschäftigungsförderung durch Flexibilisierung. Dynamik befristeter Beschäftigungsverhältnisse in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland Campus  AGF 01/226 European Telecommunication Organisations Nomos Verlagsgesellschaft  AGF 01/227 New life for city centres. Planning, transport and
Dynamik befristeter Beschäftigungsverhältnisse in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland Campus  AGF 01/226 European Telecommunication Organisations Nomos Verlagsgesellschaft  AGF 01/227 New life for city centres. Planning, transport and
Bundesrepublik Deutschland Campus  AGF 01/226 European Telecommunication Organisations Nomos Verlagsgesellschaft  AGF 01/227 New life for city centres. Planning, transport and
AGF 01/226 European Telecommunication Organisations Nomos Verlagsgesellschaft Jürgen Müller (Hrsg.)  AGF 01/227 New life for city centres. Planning, transport and
Verlagsgesellschaft     Jürgen Müller (Hrsg.)       AGF 01/227     New life for city centres. Planning, transport and
AGF 01/227 New life for city centres. Planning, transport and
conscivation in british and ocrinal sides   carmen has kida
AGF 01/228 Just-in-Time Systems and Euro-Japanese Industrial Uwe Holl (Hrsg.), Malcom
Collaboration Campus/Westview  Trevor (Hrsg.)
AGF 01/229 Delivering Public Services in Western Europe. Sharing Christopher Hood (Hrsg.),
Western European Experience of Para-Government Gunnar Folke Schuppert
Organization Services Sage (Hrsg.)
AGF 01/230 Verselbständigte Verwaltungseinheiten in
Westeuropa. Die Erfüllung öffentlicher Aufgaben Christopher Hood (Hrsg.),
durch Para-Government Organisations (PGOs), Nomos Gunnar Folke Schuppert
Verlagsgesellschaft (Hrsg.)
AGF 01/231 The Crisis of Redistribution in European Welfare
States <b>Trentham Books</b> Jean-Pierre Jallade (Hrsg.)
AGF 01/232   "Juridification of Industrial Relations: A German-
British Comparison" in Comparative Labor Law
Journal Vol 9, No 4, Summer Ulrich Mückenberger
AGF 01/233 Entwicklungshilfe, Ausfuhr und Beschäftigung. Eine
empirische Untersuchung aus der Sicht der
Bundesrepublik Deutschland, DIW/Duncker &
Humblot Dieter Schumacher
AGF 01/234 Monika Segbert (Ed.), Angela
Babbage (Ed.), Heinz
Marloth (Ed.), Elisabeth
Library service to industry (Conference Report) Simon (Ed.)
AGF 01/235 British and German industrial designers: Education
and Training Jack Sislian
AGF 01/236 Banking in the UK and West Germany: Reactions to Keith Thurley, Thorsten
the Japanese Challenge <b>AGF</b> Düser
AGF 01/237   Small Firms' Innovation: Why Regions Differ <b>PSI</b>   M. White, HJ. Braczyk, A.

		Ghobadian, J. Niebuhr
AGF 01/238	Recruitment and Selection in the Labour Market	
	Avebury	Paul Windolf, Stephen Wood
AGF 01/239	Das Gesundheitssicherungssystem der Bundesrepublik	
	Deutschland (report)	Jürgen Zerche
AGF 01/240	Das Gesundheitssicherungssystem der Bundesrepublik	
	Deutschland tv	Jürgen Zerche

AGF 01/241	Microelectronic Product Applications in Great Britain	Adrian Campbell, Arndt
	Avebury/WZB	Sorge, Malcom Warner
AGF 01/242	Innovation and Industrial Strength PSI	Joan Cox, Herbert Kriegbaum
AGF 01/243	Providing public services that serve the public	
	(Conference Report)	Joyce Epstein et al.
AGF 01/244	The Pedestrian and City Traffic	Carmen Hass-Klau
AGF 01/245	Self Help in Health and Social Welfare: England and	Stephen Humble (Hrsg.),
	West Germany Routledge	Judith Unell (Hrsg.)
AGF 01/246	Equal employment opportunities for women	Jane Lethbridge et al.
AGF 01/247	Flexible Working Time and Family Life: A Review of	
	Changes PSI/AGF	Susan McRae
AGF 01/248	Social welfare in the British and West German coal	
	industries	W. John Morgan
AGF 01/249	Trouble in store? Retail Locational Policy in Britain and	Transport & Environment
	Germany	Studies (TEST)
AGF 01/250	"Gesundheitsförderung durch Gemeinwesenarbeit.	
	Forschungsergebnisse aus Großbritannien", in: neue	Heiko Waller, Ulrich Lasser,
	praxis 3/89 Luchterhand	Günter Wendt

AGF 01/251	Making ends meet. Corporate responses to youth	Ariane Berthoin Antal
•	unemployment in Britain and Germany	
AGF 01/252	Attaining quality: The agenda for local business	
	services in the 1990s <b>LSE</b>	Robert Bennett
AGF 01/253		Robert J. Bennett (Ed.),
		Günter Krebs (Ed.), Horst
	Local economic development in Britain and Germany	Zimmermann (Ed.)
AGF 01/254	Industrial policy after 1992	Keith Cowling (Ed.), Horst
		Tomann (Ed.)
AGF 01/255	Skill Shortages in the United Kingdom NIESR	
	Discussion Paper 169	P. E. Hart
AGF 01/256	Skill Shortages in the United Kingdom: The Lessons	
	from Case Studies NIESR Discussion Paper 185	P. E. Hart, A.Shipman
AGF 01/257	Vocational Qualifications and Skills: The Lessons of the	
	Case Studies NIESR Discussion Paper 186	P. E. Hart, A.Shipman
AGF 01/258	Eine falsche Bewegung Studie zur selbstständigen	Mayer Hillman, John Adams,
	Mobilität von Kindern in England und Deutschland	John Whitelegg
AGF 01/259	One false move	Mayer Hillman, John Adams,

		John Whitelegg
AGF 01/260	Soziale Wohnpolitik der 90er Jahre: Probleme und	Alan Norton (Ed.), Klaus
	Handlungsansätze aus britisch deutscher Sicht,	Novy (Ed.)
	Birkhäuser	
AGF 01/261	The Carl-Zeiss Stiftung: Its First Hundred Years of Trust	Robert Oakeshott & Felix
	Ownership	Schmid
AGF 01/262	Training without trainers? How Germany avoids	Richard Rose, Günter
	Britain's supply-side bottleneck	Wignanek
AGF 01/263	Kieler Arbeitspapier Nr. 406: Mehr Arbeitsplätze durch	
	weniger Regulierung – britische Erfahrungen mit einer	
	anderen Arbeitsmarktpolitik	Klaus-Dieter Schmidt
AGF 01/264	Skill Shortages in Britain and West Germany: The	
	Lessons of the Case Studies NIESR Discussion Paper	
	192	A. Shipman

AGF 01/265		Graham Bannock, Horst
	Small business policy in Europe (report)	Albach
AGF 01/266		Graham Bannoch, Hort
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Small business policy in Europe (book)	Albach
AGF 01/267	Local Economic Development: Public-Private	
	Partnership Initiation in Britain and Germany	Robert J. Bennett (Ed.),
	Belhaven Press	Günter Krebs (Ed.)
AGF 01/268	Landwirtschaft in den Zwängen des Welthandels.	
	Beiträge über Agrarpolitik, Hunger und Umwelt in der	
	Uruguay Runde Verlag Dienste in Übersee	Rudolf Bunzel
AGF 01/269	Youth and work: transition to employment in England	John Bynner (Ed.), Ken
	and Germany	Roberts (Ed.)
AGF 01/270	East-West Information Transfer IFLA Office for	Graham P. Cornish (Ed.),
	International Lending	Monika Segbert (Ed.)
AGF 01/271	The Economics of library information services	Edward Dudley (Ed.), Monika
		Segbert (Ed.), Elisabeth
		Simon (Ed.), Karl A.
		Stroetmann (Ed.)
AGF 01/272	Variation of productivity	
AGF 01/273	People with disabilities. Improving Civil Service	Michael Floyd (Ed.), Klaus
	employment opportunities in Britain and Germany	North (Ed.)
AGF 01/274	The Variation of Productivity within British and	P. E. Hart, A. Shipman
	German Industries NIESR	
AGF 01/275	Cycle Safety: A Comparison between German and	Carmen Hass-Klau and
	British Towns Part I <b>Environmental and Transport</b>	Environmental and Transport
	Planning	Planning
AGF 01/276	Cycle Safety: A Comparison between German and	Carmen Hass-Klau and
	British Towns Part II <b>Environmental and Transport</b>	Environmental and Transport
	Planning	Planning
AGF 01/277		Charlie Jeffery (Ed.), Peter
	German Federalism Today Leicester UP	Savigear (Ed.)
AGF 01/278	International Journal of Manpower, Vol 12, No 4.	
	Human Resources special issue	

AGF 01/279	Putting social science to work. The ground between theory and use explored through case studies in	
	organisations Cambridge UP	Lisl Klein, Ken Eason
AGF 01/280	Low income housing in Britain and Germany	Alan Norton (Ed.), Klaus
		Novy (Ed.)
AGF 01/281	Equal opportunity development for women in local	Margery Povall (Ed.), Monika
	government	Langkau-Herrmann
AGF 01/282	Berufliche Integration türkischer Arbeitnehmer.	
	Vergleich der ersten und zweiten Generation, Verlag	
	J.H.W. Nachf.	Günther Schultze
AGF 01/283	RIIA Discussion Papers Enlargement without	David Spence
	Accession: The EC's Response to German Unification	
AGF 01/284	"Cycling and Trams Part 2: The European Experience"	
	in ATA Studies <b>Sustrans</b>	/
AGF 01/285	Qualifikationsengpässe auf dem westdeutschen	Kurt Vogler-Ludwig, Joachim
	Arbeitsmarkt <b>ifo Institut</b>	Gürtler
AGF 01/286	Controlling pollution in the round. Change and Choice	Albert Weale, Timothy
	in Environmental Regulation in Britain and West	O'Riordan, Louise Kramme
	Germany	
AGF 01/287	De-industrialisation and new industrialisation in	Trevor Wild (Ed.), Philip
	Britain and Germany	Jones (Ed.)
AGF 01/288	Britain, Germany and 1992. The Limits of	Stephen Woolcock, Michael
	Deregulation, Pinter/RIIA	Hodges, Kristin Schreiber

AGF 01/297	Civilised Streets: a guide to traffic calming	Carmen Hass-Klau, Inge
	National Institute of Economic and Social Research	
	in Britain and Germany (Discussion Paper no. 8)	
AGF 01/296	The Effects of '1992' on the Pharmaceuticals Industry	P.E. Hart
	Research	
	Paper no. 2) National Institute of Economic and Social	
	growth of British and German companies (Discussion	
AGF 01/295	The effects of 1992 on the external and internal	P.E. Hart
	Economic and Social Research	
	(Discussion Paper no. 31) National Institute of	
AGF 01/294	Corporate governance in Britain and Germany	Peter E. Hart
//31 01/233	and Germany (book)	Jorg Fillsinger, Jurgen Sillion
AGF 01/293	The Harmonisation of product liability laws in Britain	Jörg Finsinger, Jürgen Simon
AGF 01/292	Lassive silloville	Margareta Nilson-Giebel
AGF 01/292	Passive smoking	Joyce Epstein (Ed.),
AGF 01/291	Helping the unemployed (report)	Richard Disney, Alan Carruth
		Lehmann, John Philpott
		Franz, Richard Jackman, Richard Layard, Hartmut
		Alan Carruth, Wolfgang
AGF 01/290	Helping the unemployed (book)	Richard Disney, Lutz Bellman,
	3/92 Europa Union Verlag	Jeffrey J. Anderson
	deutsche und britische Perspektiven" in: Integration	
AGF 01/289	"Deutsche Einigung und europäische Integration -	

	Environmental and Transport Planning	Nold, Geert Böcker, Graham Crampton and Environmental and Transport Planning
AGF 01/298	Sicherheit des Fahrradverkehrs: Ein Vergleich zwischen deutschen und britischen Städten Bundesanstalt für Straßenwesen	Carmen Hass-Klau and Environmental and Transport Planning
AGF 01/299	Federalising Europe? The costs, benefits and preconditions of federal political systems	Joachim Jens Hesse, Klaus H. Goetz
AGF 01/300	Keine falsche Bewegung! ILS Schriften 69	Mayer Hillman, John Adams, John Whitelegg
AGF 01/301	The Harmonisation of product liability laws in Britain and Germany	Thomas Hoehn
AGF 01/302	Reducing Particulate Emissions from Buses: A Comparison of Future Trends in Germany and the UK Earth Resources Research	Claire Holman, Joanne Wade, Malcom Fergusson, Guido Reinhardt, Ulrich Höpfner
AGF 01/303	The effects of 1992 on the machine tool industry in britain and germany NIESR (Discussion Paper no. 30)	Duncan Matthews, David G. Mayes
AGF 01/304	The response of UK retailers to the single european market NIESR (Discussion Paper no. 6)	David G. Mayes, Alan Shipman
AGF 01/305	Self-employment in the United Kingdom and Germany	Nigel Meager, Manfred Kaiser, Hans Dietrich
AGF 01/306	Privatisation and small business financing in the UK and Germany. Lessons for Central and Eastern Europe (CEE)	Andy Mullineux
AGF 01/307	"The Dynamics of Policy Change: Lobbying and Water Privatization" in: International Comparative Policy Journal <b>Universiteit Twente</b>	Jeremy J. Richardson, Wiliam A. Maloney, Wolfgang Rüdig
AGF 01/308	The new politics of pollution Manchester UP	Albert Weale

AGF 01/309	The Devolution of Economic development: Lessons	John Bachtler, Ruth Downes,
	from Germany	Douglas Yuill
AGF 01/310	Chambers of Commerce in Britain and Germany and	Robert J. Bennett (Ed.),
	the Single European Market	Günter Krebs (Ed.), Horst
		Zimmermann (Ed.)
AGF 01/311	Debunking the myths about the German company	George Binney (Ed.)
AGF 01/312	The future of the medium-sized city in Britain and	Bernhard Blanke (Ed.),
	Germany (Cities in Transistion - New Challenges, New	Randall Smith (Ed.)
	Responsibilities)	
AGF 01/313	The use of longitudinal cohort studies in the policy	John Bynner (Ed.)
	process	
AGF 01/314	Women in the Europeanizing of Industrial Relations: A	
	Study in 5 Member States European Commission	/
AGF 01/315		Cynthia Cockburn, Maria
		Carmen Alemany Gomez,
	Women in the Europeanizing of Industrial Relations: A	Myriam Bergamaschi,
	Study in 5 Member States European Commission	Hildegard Maria Nickel

AGF 01/316	Post-war economic reconstruction	Rüdiger Dornbusch (Ed.), Wilhelm Nölling (Ed.), Richard Layard (Ed.)
AGF 01/317		Rüdiger Dornbusch (Ed.),
7101 01/317	(book) Postwar Economic Reconstruction and Lessons	Wilhelm Nölling (Ed.),
	for the East Today <b>MIT Press</b>	Richard Layard (Ed.)
AGF 01/318	British investment in a united Germany	Economic Advisory Group Ltd
	,	with Rolf Jungnickel, Georg
		Koopmann
AGF 01/319	Job Mobility of Ethnic Minorities: Turkish and	,
,	Bangladeshi Workers in the London Boroughs	
	Aberdeen University	Saziye Gazioglu
AGF 01/320	Environmental Group Visit to Freiburg, Bonn, Leipzig	, ,
	Goethe-Institut London	/
AGF 01/321	(book) The New Housing Shortage: Housing	
	affordability in Europe and the USA Routledge	Graham Hallett (Ed.)
AGF 01/322	1992: The Stimulus for Change in British and German	/
	Industry ifo Institute	
AGF 01/323	Mergers and Acquisitions between Germany and the	Ulrich Immenga, Andreas
	UK ifo Institut	Fuchs, Birgit Hellberg, Karin
		Nissing, Daniel Zimmer
AGF 01/324	The EC and the new German Länder. A Short-Lived	Barbara Lippert, Dick
	Success Story?	Günther, Stephen Woolcock
AGF 01/325	"Die EG und die neuen Bundesländer" in integration	Barbara Lippert, Dirk
	1/93 Europa Union Verlag	Günther, Stephen Woolcock
AGF 01/326	(book) Die EG und die neuen Bundesländer. Eine	Barbara Lipper, Dirk
	Erfolgsgeschichte von kurzer Dauer? Europa Union	Günther, Rosalind Stevens-
	Verlag	Ströhmann, Grit Viertel,
		Stephen Woolcock
AGF 01/327	(book) German Unification and EC Integration:	Barbara Lippert, Rosalind
	German and British Perspectives Pinter	Stevens-Ströhmann
AGF 01/328	"The impact of the single market on Britain and	David G. Mayes
	Germany" in European Business Journal, Vol 5, Issue 4,	
	1993	
AGF 01/329		Frieder Naschold (Hrsg.),
	Regulating Employment and Welfare <b>de Gruyter</b>	Bert de Vroom (Hrsg.)
AGF 01/330	Cross-Cultural Management: A Comparison of German	Christian Scholz, Yvonne
	and British Subsidiaries <b>Uni des Saarlandes</b>	Stedham
AGF 01/331	(book) Deutsch-Britische Zusammenarbeit.	
	Organisation und Erfolg von Auslandsniederlassungen,	
10501/225	Rainer Hampp Verlag	Christan Scholz (Hrsg.)
AGF 01/332	WZB Ökonomische Verhaltensweisen und politische	Wolfgang Seifert, Richard
A C F C 4 / 2 2 2	Einstellungen im vereinten Deutschland	Rose, Wolfgang Zapf
AGF 01/333	The Future of the Welfare State <b>CEPR</b>	Dennis J. Snower
AGF 01/334	Long-Term Unemployment during the Transition to a	Viktor Steiner
	Market Economy - Eastern Germany after Unification	
i .		
ACE 04 /225	(Discussion Papers no 93-14)	Hans Miones
AGF 01/335	The work of the Anglo-German-Foundation 1973-1993	Hans Wiener
AGF 01/335 AGF 01/336		Hans Wiener John Wrench (Ed.), John Soloms (Ed.)

AGF 01/337	Regional-level development initiatives in Germany	John Bachtler, Ruth Downes, Douglas Yuill
AGF 01/338	"Steel, State, and Industrial Relations" in: International Privatisation Strategies and Practices	Nick Bacon, Paul Blyton, Jonathan Morries
	WdeG	
AGF 01/339	"The Treuhandanstalt, FDI and Employment in	
	Germany" in: International Journal of Manpower, Vol	
	15, no 6, <b>MCB UP</b>	V. N. Balasubramanyam
AGF 01/340	(book) Nach dem Erdgipfel von Rio de Janeiro - Eine	
	Zwischenbilanz Birkhäuser	Raimund Bleischwitz (Ed.)
AGF 01/341	The future of European security after the cold war	Christoph Bluth, Emil J. Kirchner
AGF 01/342	Investitionen als ein Mittel der Regeneration von	John Dunning, Paul Cheshire,
	Industrieregionen IEW Leipzig	u. a.
AGF 01/343	Inward investment as an instrument of regional	Economic Advisory Group Ltd
	regeneration	and IWG Bonn
AGF 01/344	Banks, finance and investment in Germany CEPR/Cambridge UP	Jeremy Edwards, Klaus Fischer
AGF 01/345	Streets as Living Space Environmental and Transport Planning	Environmental and Transport Planning
AGF 01/346	Becoming adults in Britain and Germany	Karen Evans (Ed.), Walter R. Heinz (Ed.)
AGF 01/347	Free enterprise and the welfare state in Britain and Germany	David Goodhart
AGF 01/348	2020 vision: Britain, Germany and a New Environment	John Gordon, Tom Bigg
	Agenda (Conference Report)	
AGF 01/349	Housing needs in western and eastern Germany	Graham Hallett
AGF 01/350	Arbeitsmarktdynamik und Unternehmensentwicklung	Heiz König, Viktor Steiner
	in Ostdeutschland. Erfahrungen und Perspektiven des	
	Transformationsprozesses	
AGF 01/351	Discrimination, racism and citizenship in Britain and	Zig Layton-Henry, Czarina
	Germany	Wilpert
AGF 01/352	Discrimination, racism and citizenship in Britain and	Zig Layton-Henry, Czarina
	Germany/Diskriminierung, Rassismus und	Wilpert
	Staatsbürgerschaft	
AGF 01/353	The Single Market Programme as a Stimulus to	David Mayers, Peter Hart
	Change Cambridge UP	
AGF 01/354	Attitudes to the EU: Public Opinion in Britain and	
	Germany MORI	/
AGF 01/355	Small and medium-sized enterprise (SME) financing in	Andy Mullineux
	the UK: lessons from Germany	
AGF 01/356	"The Second 'Equity Gap'" in: International Small	
	Business Journal, Vol 12, No. 4, July-September 1994	
	Woodcock	Gordon Murray
AGF 01/357	Changing Fortunes: an industry study of British and	
	German productivity growth over three decades	Mary O'Mahony, Karin
	NIESR	Wagner
AGF 01/358	(book) Effektivität deutsch-britischer Zusammenarbeit	
	in Unternehmen Cuvillier Verlag	Marco Schröter

AGF 01/359	A Sustainable Transport Strategy for the Harz	Fleur Speakman, Colin
	Transport for Leisure Ltd	Speakman
AGF 01/360	(book) Immigration as an economic asset: The German	
	experience IPPR	Sarah Spencer (Ed.)
AGF 01/361	Labour Market Transitions and the Persistence of	Viktor Steiner
	Unemployment - West Germany 1983-1992	
	(Discussion Papers no 94-20)	
AGF 01/362	Managing in Britain and Germany	Rosemary Steward, Jean-
		Louis Barsoux, Alfred Krieger,
		Hans-Dieter Ganter, Peter
		Walgenbach
AGF 01/363		Rosemary Steward, Jean-
		Louis Barsoux, Alfred Krieger,
		Hans-Dieter Ganter, Peter
	(book) Managing in Britain and Germany Macmillan	Walgenbach
AGF 01/364		John Stewart, Elizabeth
	Citizens' Juries IPPR	Kendall, Anna Coote

AGF 01/365	The Politics of Reducing Vehicle Emissions in Britain	Sonja Boehmer-Christiansen,
	and Germany Pinter	Helmut Weidner
AGF 01/366	The European Journal of Policy Studies, Vol 1, No 2	
	Sage Publications	Cynthia Cockburn
AGF 01/367		Cynthia Cockburn, Myriam
	Women's Access to Europe City University/The	Bergamaschi, Liz Gallacher,
	European Trade Union Confederation	Paola Martinelli
AGF 01/368	Getting Involved in Europe City University/The	
	European Trade Union Confederation	Cynthia Cockburn
AGF 01/369	Women and the European Social Dialogue: Strategies	
	for Gender Democracy European Commission	Cynthia Cockburn
AGF 01/370	This BSE Business: Conference Report <b>The Public</b>	
	Health Alliance	P. Collings (Ed.)
AGF 01/371	Revitalising older industrial regions: North-Rhine	Philip Cooke et al.
	Westphalia and Wales contrasted	
AGF 01/372	Regeneration of the Coalfield Areas: Anglo-German	Chas Critcher, Klaus
	Perspectives Pinter/AGF	Schubert, David Waddington
AGF 01/373	Choices in the allocation of health care resources in	Naomi Fulop (Ed.)
	Britain and Germany	
AGF 01/374	The transformation of personnel management in east	Ariane Hegewisch, Ute
	Germany	Hanel, Chris Brewster
AGF 01/375	Industrielle Beziehungen: Das deutsche Modell -	
	internationale Perspektiven, Jg. 2, Heft 1, 1995 Rainer	
	Hampp Verlag	/
AGF 01/376	The socio-economic consequences of defence	Emil J. Kirchner, Kevin Wright
	conversion	
AGF 01/377		Charles Landry, Franco
	(book) The creative city <b>Demos/Comedia</b>	Bianchini
AGF 01/378	Managing Policy Change in Britain: The Politics of	William A. Maloney, Jeremy
	Water Edinburgh UP	Richardson

AGF 01/379	Die britische Städtebau-, Wohnungs- und Mietengesetzgebung von 1835 bis 1989 IRPUD	
	(Dortmunder Beiträge zur Raumplanung: Blaue Reihe	
	72)	Rüdiger Rahs
AGF 01/380	Transformation und öffentliche Meinung in Ost-	Wolfgang Seifert
	Deutschland und den osteuropäischen Reformstaaten	
AGF 01/381	"Green" Taxes and Charges: Policy and Practice in	Stephen Smith
	Britain and Germany	
AGF 01/382	Greening' the tax system in Britain and Germany	Stephen Smith
AGF 01/383	Lokale Partnerschaften zur Erneuerung	
	benachteiligter Quartiere in deutschen Städten AGB	Reiner Staubach
AGF 01/384	Der westdeutsche Arbeitsmarkt im strukturellen	Viktor Steiner, Wolfgang
	Anpassungsprozeß	Franz
AGF 01/385	A part of nature. The greening of derelict industrial	_
	land - rehabilitation policies in Britain and Germany	Transport & Environment
	(report)	Studies (TEST)

AGF 01/386	Unemployment and the economy of the city: London and Berlin compared	Sam Aaronovitch et al.
AGF 01/387	A New German Public Sector? Reform, Adaptation and Stability <b>Dartmouth</b>	Arthur Benz (Ed.), Klaus H. Goetz
AGF 01/388	Structure and ownership of east German enterprises: an evaluation of the Treuhand	Wendy Carlin and Colin Mayer
AGF 01/389	Strukturen und Eigentumsverhältnisse der Unternehmen in den neuen Ländern: eine Einschätzung der Treuhand	Wendy Carlin and Colin Mayer
AGF 01/390	The European Journal of Women's Studies, Vol 3, issue 1 Sage Publications	Cynthia Cockburn
AGF 01/391	Management problems of Anglo-German business collaboration	Dagmar Ebster-Grosz, Derek Pugh
AGF 01/392	Anglo-German Business Collaboration: Pitfalls and Potentials Macmillan Business/AGF	Dagmar Ebster-Grosz, Derek Pugh
AGF 01/393	Migrants in the European Labour Market	Şayize Gazioğlu(ed.)
AGF 01/394	The creative city in Britain and Germany	Charles Landry et al.
AGF 01/395	British and German Refugee Policies in the European Context Royal Institute for International Affairs	Barbara Marshall
AGF 01/396	International human resource practices in Britain and Germany	Elisabeth Marx
AGF 01/397	Speed Control and Transport Policy PSI Publishing	Stephen Plowden, Mayer Hillman
AGF 01/398	German responses to reunification: A contextual analysis	Richard Rose, Edward C. Page
AGF 01/399	'Immigration and occupational status: A study of Bangladeshi and Turkish fathers and sons in the London labour market' Reprint from Labour Economics 3 (1996)	Peter J Sloane and Şayize Gazioğlu
AGF 01/400	Has Earnings Inequality Changed in the 1980s? (Discussion Paper no. 96-32)	Viktor Steiner, Kersten Wagner

AGF 01/401	Wettbewerbspolitik und die Regulierung der	Roland Sturm, Stephen
	Elektrizitätswirtschaft in Großbritannien und	Wilks, Edmund Ortwein and
	Deutschland	Markus M. Müller
AGF 01/402	Employee networking and the European Works	Syd Weston, Miguel
	Council Directive: Britain and Germany compared	Martínez Lucio
AGF 01/403	The greening of derelict land: rehabilitation policies in	edited by Chris Wood
	Britain and Germany (summary of report)	

AGF 01/404	Trade associations in Britain and Germany: responding to internationalisation and the EU	Robert J Bennett ed.
AGF 01/405	Long-term care for the elderly: Britain and Germany compared	Adalbert Evers and Tessa Harding
AGF 01/406	The German Currency Union of 1990: A critical assessment Macmillan/AGF	Stephen F. Frowen (Ed.), Jens Hölscher (Ed.)
AGF 01/407	(book) Personalarbeit im Wandel. Entwicklungen in den neuen Bundesländern und Europa Rainer Hampp Verlag	Ute Hanel, Ariane Hegewisch, Wolfgang Mayrhofer (Ed.)
AGF 01/408	Deregulation and employment in Britain and Germany	Arne Heise
AGF 01/409	Britain and Europe: Images of Nation and Integration in the British Press <b>LSE</b>	Jessica Jacobson
AGF 01/410	Corporate environmental management in Britain and Germany	Peter James, Marco Prehn and Ulrich Steger
AGF 01/411	Whither the Committee of the Regions? British and German perspectives	Charlie Jeffery, Stephen Collins
AGF 01/412	Corporate restructuring in Britain and Germany	Edited by Geoffrey Owen and Ansgar Richter
AGF 01/413	Migration, Community-Formierung und ethnische Ökonomie. Die italienischen Gewerbetreibenden in Berlin <b>Edition Parabolis</b>	Edith Pichler
AGF 01/414	Competition policy and the regulation of the electricity supply in Britain and Germany	Roland Sturm, Stephen Wilks
AGF 01/415	Investing in people: Rescuing communities from the margin Joseph Rowntree Foundation/AGF	Stephen Thake, Reiner Staubach
AGF 01/416	Corporate governance in large British and German companies: comparative institutional advantage or competing for best practice?	Sigurt Vitols, Steven Casper, David Soskice and Stephen Woolcock

AGF 01/417	Labour markets in transition	
AGF 01/418		Christopher Gilles, Amanda
	The distribution of Income and Wages in the UK and	Gosling, François Laisney,
	West Germany 1984-1992 IFS	Thorsten Geib
AGF 01/419	"Comparative operational performance of UK and	Keith Goffin, Colin New,
	German manufacturing plants" in: International	Marek Szwejczewski, Rolf
	Journal of Business Performance Management, vol 1,	Pfeiffer
	no 1	

AGF 01/420		Carmen Hass-Klau and Environmental and Transport
	Rail privatisation: Britain and Germany compared	Planning
AGF 01/421		Carmen Hass-Klau, Graham
	Streets as Living Space: Helping public places play	Crampton, Clare Dowland
	their proper role <b>LANDOR</b>	and Inge Nold
AGF 01/422	"The Structure of Employment in the Czech Republic"	
	in: Issues Concerning the Transformation of	
	Economies from Central Planning to the Free Market	Donata Hoesch, Matthias
	Torun	Rau
AGF 01/423	Social Transformation and the Family in Post-	
	communist Germany Macmillan/AGF	Eva Kolinsky (Ed.)
AGF 01/424	The Dynamics of Modern Society. Poverty, policy and	Lutz Leisering, Robert Walker
	welfare The Policy Press	(eds.)
AGF 01/425	Performance-related pay and the public services: A	David Marsden, Dieter
	comparison of recent approaches to reform in	Sadowski, Stephen French,
	Germany and Great Britain	Karin Richertz
AGF 01/426	"Freedom in Post-Communist Societies: A Consumer	
	Report" in: Freedom Review, Vol 25, no 5,	
	September-October	Richard Rose
AGF 01/427	(book) Wettbewerbspolitik und die Ordnung der	Roland Sturm, Stephen Wilks
	Elektrizitätswirtschaft in Deutschland und GB Nomos	(Hrsg.)

г		T
AGF 01/428	Explaining export success in the UK and Germany: a	Robert Anderton and
	case study of medical equipment industry	Siegfried Schultz
AGF 01/429	Higher Education and Employability - British and	
	German Perspectives (Conference Report) British	
	Council	/
AGF 01/430	Mind the Gap: Berlin - London British Council	/
AGF 01/431	Environmental Values: Special Issue: Risk, Vol 8, no 2,	Maurie J. Cohen (Ed.), Alan
	The White Horse Press	Holland (Ed.)
AGF 01/432	A New Anglo-German Industrial Relations Agenda AGF	Colin Crouch
AGF 01/433		Stephen Davies, Catherine
	The corporate structure of UK and German	Matraves, David Petts, Lars-
	manufacturing firms: changes in response to the SEM	Hendrik Röller
AGF 01/434	The German way: German multinationals and the	Anthony Ferner and
	management of human resources	Matthias Z. Varul
AGF 01/435	Europe's Digital Revolution: Broadcasting regulation in	
	the EU and the nation state Routledge	David Levy
AGF 01/436	One Right to Training and Employment Nadine	
	McGauran NCVO	/
AGF 01/437	Britain's productivity performance 1950-1996: An	
	international perspective NIESR	Mary O'Mahony
AGF 01/438	Labour market flexibility and inward investment in	Philip Raines, Roland Döhrn,
	Germany and the UK	Ross Brown and Markus
		Scheuer
AGF 01/439	WZB Lebensbedingungen und politische Einstellungen	Wolfgang Seifert, Richard
	im Transformationsprozess	Rose

AGF 01/440	Innovation management in UK and German	Keith Goffin and Rolf Pfeiffer
	manufacturing companies	
AGF 01/441	The Future of the Welfare State: British and German	
	Perspectives / Die Zukunft des Sozialstaates. Deutsch-	
	britische Perspektiven WVT Trier	Helmut Weber (Ed.)

AGF 01/442	Adversity and Challenge in life in the new Germany	John Bynner (Ed.), Rainer K.
	and in England Macmillan/AGF	Silbereisen (Ed.)
AGF 01/443	Unemployment and the insurance compensation	Andreas Cebulla, Hubert
	principle in Britain and Germany	Heinelt and Robert Walker
AGF 01/444	"Business Perspectives on German and British	David Coen, Adrienne
	Regulation: Telecoms, Energy and Rail", in: Business	Héritier
	Strategy Review, Vol 11, Issue 4	
AGF 01/445	The Reform of Utilities Regulation in the EU, in:	David Coen & Mark Thatcher
	Current Politics and Economics of Europe, Vol 9, No. 4,	
	2000	
AGF 01/446	Risk in the Modern Age: Social Theory, Science and	
	Environmental Decision-Making Macmillan/AGF	Maurie J. Cohen (Ed.)
AGF 01/447	Arbeitsmarktflexibilität und Direktinvestitionen:	
	Feldstudien in Deutschland und GB RWI Essen	Roland Döhrn
AGF 01/448	The Public Interest and the Company in Germany and	Shawn Donnelly, Andrew
	Britain	Gamble, Gregory Jackson
		and John Parkinson
AGF 01/449		Karen Evans, Martina
	Learning and Work in the Risk Society Macmillan/AGF	Behrens, Jens Kaluza
AGF 01/450	"Competing In The Innovation Pentathlon" in	Keith Goffin and Rolf Pfeiffer
	Materials Technology, Vol 15, no.2, June 2000:	
	Incorporating Advanced Performance Materials, pp.	
	170-174	
AGF 01/451	A Comparison of Management's role in monitoring,	
	implementing, and determining health and safety	
	issues in Germany and the United Kingdom	Beatrice S. Harper, Koch
AGF 01/452	The Role of Organisational and Managerial Structures	
	in Safety and Health: Britain and Germany compared	Beatrice S. Harper, Koch
AGF 01/453		Carmen Hass-Klau, Graham
	Bus or Light Rail: Making the Right Choice	Crampton, Martin Weidauer,
	Environmental and Transport Planning	Volker Deutsch
AGF 01/454	Changing Conceptions of Constitutional Government.	Hans Kastendiek (Ed.),
	Developments in British Politics and the Constitutional	Richard Stinshoff (Ed.)
	Debate since the 1960s Universitätsverlag	
	Brockmeyer	
AGF 01/455	Von Großbritannien lernen? Wohlfahrtsstaatsreform	Lutz Leisering und Bernhard
	im Zeichen des dritten Weges - das Beispiel	Hilkert
	aktivierender Sozialhilfepolitik unter Blair	
AGF 01/456	France, Germany and Britain: Partners in a Changing	Mairi Maclean (Ed.), Jean-
	World Palgrave/AGF	Marc Trouille (Ed.)
AGF 01/457	High-level skills, knowledge transfer and industrial	Geoff Mason and Karin
	performance: Electronics in Britain and Germany	Wagner

AGF 01/458	The impact of immigration: the German and British	Werner Menski
	experience	
AGF 01/459	Innovationsmanagement in Deutschen und Britischen	Rolf Pfeiffer und Keith Goffin
	produzierenden Unternehmen	
AGF 01/460	Comparing Public Sector Reform in Britain and	Eckhard Schröter (Ed.),
	Germany Ashgate	Hellmut Wollmann (Ed.)
AGF 01/461		Howard Williams (Ed.), Colin
	Political Thought and German Reunification. The New	Wight (Ed.), Norbert
	German Ideology? Palgrave/AGF	Kapferer (Ed.)

AGF 01/462	Comparing London and Frankfurt as world cities: A relational study of contemporary urban change	Jonathan V. Beaverstock, Michael Hoyler, Kathryn Pain, Peter J. Taylor
AGF 01/463	Unpaid work in the workplace: A comparison of Germany and the UK	David N.F. Bell, Alessandro Gaj, Robert A, Hart, Olaf Hübler and Wolfgang Schwerdt
AGF 01/464	Spreading the costs of asylum seekers: A critical assessment of dispersal policies in Germany and the UK	Christina Boswell
AGF 01/465	The rapid internationalisation of high-tech young firms in Germany and the United Kingdom	Oliver Burgel, Andreas Fier, Georg Licht and Gordon Murray
AGF 01/466	Economic restructuring, urban change and policy in the Ruhr and Merseyside 1978 - 98	Edited by Chris Couch and Hermann Bömer
AGF 01/467	Parliamentary Cultures. British and German Perspectives / Parlamentskulturen. Britische und deutsche Perspektiven (GBZ conference proceedings)	
	WVT Trier	Christiane Eisenberg (Ed.)
AGF 01/468	Financial Competition, Risk and Accountability: British and German Experiences Palgrave/AGF	Stephen Frown (Ed.), Francis P. McHugh (Ed.)
AGF 01/469	Verfassungspolitik und Verfassungswandel Westdeutscher Verlag	Gert-Joachim Glaessner, Werner Reutter, Charles Jeffery, Charlie Jeffery
AGF 01/470	British and German Interests in EU Enlargement: Conflict and Cooperation Towards EU-Membership (Continuum)	Heather Grabbe, Kirsty Hughes, Barbara Lippert, Peter Becker
AGF 01/471	Varieties of Capitalism. The Institutional Foundations of Comparative Advantage <b>Oxford</b>	Peter A Hall and David Soskice (eds.)
AGF 01/472	50 Years of the German Mark. Palgrave/AGF	Jens Höschler (Ed.)
AGF 01/473	Child poverty in Britain and Germany	Stephen P. Jenkins, Christian Schluter, Gert G. Wagner
AGF 01/474	"Taking Control" Lernen und Arbeiten in der Risikogesellschaft (workshop-Doku) <b>ZAROF</b>	J. Kaluza
AGF 01/475	Welfare Through Organizations: A Comperative Analysis of British and German Associational Life (Draft Version!)	William Maloney, Jan van Deth u.a.
AGF 01/476	Urban Planning and Cultural Inclusion: Lessons from	William J. V. Neill (Ed.),

	Belfast and Berlin Palgrave/AGF	Hanns-Uve Schwedler (Ed.)
AGF 01/477	Grey Power in Europe (conference report) Greater	
	London Forum for the Elderly	Guy Patterson
AGF 01/478	Hafen- und Uferzonen im Wandel. Analysen und	
	Planungen zur Revitalisierung der Waterfront in	
	Hafenstädten, Leue Verlag Berlin	Dirk Schubert (Ed.)

Work-Life Balance: Towards an Agenda for Policy	Lore Arthur
·	
	Christiane Beuermann
,	Reinhard Busse
Learning Between Britain and Germany	
Regulating the Utilities: Business and Regulator	David Coen, Adrienne
Perspectives in the UK and Germany	Héritier, Dominik Böllhoff
Immigration, Asylum and Citizenship: Towards an	Simon Green
Agenda for Policy Learning Between Britain and	
Germany	
	Daniela Hartmann (Ed.),
Wirtschaftsdeutsch: Dimensionen Iudicium Verlag	Niamh O'Mahony(Ed.)
Fiscal and Economic Decentralisation: Towards an	Charlie Jeffery
Agenda for Policy Learning Between Britain and	
Germany	
Ageing and Social Policy: Towards an Agenda for	Gerhard Naegele and Alan
Policy Learning Between Britain and Germany	Walker
	Manfred Röber, Eckhard
Moderne Verwaltung für moderne Metropolen: Berlin	Schröter, Hellmut Wollmann
und London im Vergleich Leske + Budrich	(Ed.)
Der regulatorische Staat: Deutschland und	Roland Sturm, Stephen
Großbritannien: Konvergenz und Divergenz im	Wilks, Markus M. Müller and
intersektoralen Vergleich	Ian Bartle
The Regulatory State: Britain and Germany Compared	Roland Sturm, Stephen
	Wilks, Markus M. Müller and
	Ian Bartle
Environmental policy-making in Britain, Germany and	Rüdiger K. W. Wurzel
the European Union (book) Manchester UP	
Environmental policy-making in Britain, Germany and	Rüdiger K. W. Wurzel
	-
	Climate Policy: Towards an Agenda for Policy Learning Between Britain and Germany Health Care System: Towards an Agenda for Policy Learning Between Britain and Germany Regulating Between Britain and Germany Regulating the Utilities: Business and Regulator Perspectives in the UK and Germany Immigration, Asylum and Citizenship: Towards an Agenda for Policy Learning Between Britain and Germany  Wirtschaftsdeutsch: Dimensionen Iudicium Verlag Fiscal and Economic Decentralisation: Towards an Agenda for Policy Learning Between Britain and Germany  Ageing and Social Policy: Towards an Agenda for Policy Learning Between Britain and Germany  Moderne Verwaltung für moderne Metropolen: Berlin und London im Vergleich Leske + Budrich  Der regulatorische Staat: Deutschland und Großbritannien: Konvergenz und Divergenz im intersektoralen Vergleich  The Regulatory State: Britain and Germany Compared  Environmental policy-making in Britain, Germany and the European Union (book) Manchester UP

AGF 01/492	Migration und Interkulturalität in Großbritannien,	
	Deutschland und Spanien Leske + Budrich	Ursula Birsl u. a.
AGF 01/493	Why Invest in Biotechnology, and How? Britain and	Rebecca Harding
	Germany Compared	
AGF 01/494	Standort UK? German DFI and employment	Ulrich Hoppe, Frank
		McDonald, Heinz-Josef

		Tüselmann and David
		Williams
AGF 01/495		Zig Layton-Henry (Ed.),
	Challenging Racism in Britain and Germany Palgrave	Czarina Wilpert (Ed.)
AGF 01/496	Regional Venture Capital Policy: UK and Germany	Ron Martin, Christian Berndt,
	Compared	Britta Klagge, Peter Sunley,
		Stephan Herten and Rolf
		Sternberg
AGF 01/497		Monika Reichert, Angela
	Informelle außerfamiliäre Unterstützungsnetzwerke	Carell, Maggie Pearson,
	älterer Menschen mit Hilfe- und Pflegebedarf.	Andrew Norton
AGF 01/498	ICT skills in the UK and Germany: How companies	Hilary Steedman, Karin
	adapt and react	Wagner, Jim Foreman
AGF 01/499	United we stand? Trade union mergers - UK and	Jeremy Waddington, Marcus
	Germany compared	Kahmann, Jürgen Hoffmann
AGF 01/500	Decline in the take-up of modern languages at degree	Catherine Jane Watts
	level	

AGF 01/501	"From Fossil to Future Fuels" 5th British German	Anglo-German Foundation
	Environment Forum. Conference Report	
AGF 01/502	Is it easier to be a Turk in Berlin or a Pakistani in	Roger Boyes and Dorte
, , , , , , ,	Bradford?	Huneke
AGF 01/503	Lebt es sich leichter als Türke in Berlin oder als	Roger Boyes and Dorte
	Pakistani in Bradford?	Huneke
AGF 01/504	Non-employment and the welfare state UK and	Jochen Clasen, Jacqueline
	Germany compared	Davidson, Heiner Ganßmann,
		Andreas Mauer
AGF 01/505	The Future of Professionalised Work in Britain and	Christel Lane, et al
	Germany 1. Human Resource Managers and Business	
	Consultants	
AGF 01/506	The Future of Professionalised Work in Britain and	Christel Lane, et al
	Germany 2. Solicitors and Advocates	
AGF 01/507	The Future of Professionalised Work in Britain and	Christel Lane, et al
	Germany 3. Pharmacists	
AGF 01/508	The Future of Professionalised Work in Britain and	Christel Lane, et al
	Germany 4. Counselling Psychologists and	
	Psychotherapists	
AGF 01/509	Understandings of Environmental Risk in Two	
	Industrial Towns: A comparative Study in	Peter Phillimore, Birgitt
	Grangemouth and Ludwigshafen / Verständnis von	Hoeldke, Suzanne Moffatt,
	Umweltrisiken in zwei Industriestädten, <b>Newcastle</b>	Tanja Pless-Mulloli, Patricia
	University	Bell, Achim Schlueter
AGF 01/510	'Enough is Enough: Emerging "Self-Help"	Achim Schlüter, Peter
	Environmentalism in a Petrochemical Town'. Off-print	Phillimore and Suzanne
	from Environmental Politics, Vol 13, No 4.	Moffat
AGF 01/511	Personalpolitik amerikanischer Unternehmen in	Hartmut Wächter, René
	Europa	Peters (eds.)
AGF 01/512	Academia-Business Links. European Policy Strategies	Rüdiger Wink (Ed.)

AGF 01/513		Ahmed Al-Shahi (Ed.),
	Middle East and North African Immigrants in Europe	Anoushiravan Ehteshami
	Routledge	(Ed.), Richard Lawless (Ed.)
AGF 01/514	Reconciling demand for labour migration with public	Christina Boswell, Meng-
	concerns about immigration: Germany and the UK	Hsuan Chou and Julie Smith
AGF 01/515	Job opportunities for whom? Labour market dynamics	Colette Fagan, Jacqueline
	and service-sector employment growth in Germany	O'Reilly, Brendan Halpin
	and Britain	
AGF 01/516	Reinventing the Public Employment Service: The	Dan Finn, Matthias Knuth,
	changing role of employment assistance in Britain and	Oliver Schweer, Will
	Germany	Somerville
AGF 01/517	The impact of family structure during childhood on	Marco Francesconi, Stephen
	later-life attainment	P. Jenkins, Thomas Siedler
AGF 01/518	The Greying of the Labour Market: What can Britain	Frerich Frerichs and Philip
	and Germany learn from each other?	Taylor
AGF 01/519	(book) Innovation Management: Strategy and	
	Implementation using the Pentathlon Framework,	
	Macmillan	Keith Goffin, Rick Mitchell
AGF 01/520	The Enterprising University (conference report) British	
	Council	Herbert Grieshop (Ed.)
AGF 01/521	Globalization of Capital Markets and Monetary Policy	Jens Hölscher (Ed.), Horst
	Palgrave/AGF	Tomann (Ed.)
AGF 01/522	D319: Understanding Economic Behaviour:	The Open University
	Households, Firms and Markets (CD)	
AGF 01/523	'Trust and Risk in a German Chemical Town'. Off-print	Peter Phillimore & Patricia
	from Ethos, vol. 70:3, September 2005	Bell
AGF 01/524	'Rationalizing risk: arguing over safety on the Firth of	Achim Schlüter and Peter
	Forth'. Off-print from Focaal – European Journal of	Phillimore
	Anthropology 46	
AGF 01/525	The "Country-of-Origin-Effect" in the Cross-National	Hartmut Wächter, René
	Management of Human Resources. Results and case	Peters, Anne Tempel,
	study evidence of research on American multinational	Michael Müller-Camen
	companies in Germany	

AGF 01/526	Britain as a Model of Modern Society? German Views	Arnd Bauerkämper (Ed.),
		Christiane Eisenberg (Ed.)
AGF 01/527	The (tabloid) war is over: England, Germany and the	
	World Cup 2006	Luke Harding
AGF 01/528	The British Banking System: A good role model for	Andrew Mullineux and Eva
	Germany?	Terberger
AGF 01/529	Wind Power in Britain and Germany: Explaining	Joseph Szarka and Ingolfur
	contrasting development paths	Blühdorn

AGF 01/530	Management Practice & Productivity: Why they	Nick Bloom, Stephen Dorgan,
	matter, McKinsey&Company	John Dowdy, John van
		Reenen
AGF 01/531	Work-life balance, management practicies and	Nick Bloom, Tobias
	productivity	Kretschmer and John Van
		Reenen
AGF 01/532	Economic Efficiency – Democratic Empowerment.	Ingolfur Blühdorn and Uwe
	Contested Modernization in Britain and Germany	Jun
AGF 01/533	The survival and growth of 'adolescent' high-tech	Marc Cowling, Helmut
	firms in Germany and the UK, 1997-2003	Fryges, Georg Licht and
		Gordon Murray
AGF 01/534	Journal for the Association for the Study of German	Simon Green (Ed.), Edward
	Politics Vol 16, no 1, Special issue: Policy Convergence	Turner (Ed.)
	in the UK and Germany	
AGF 01/535		Ed. Bob Hancké, Martin
	Beyond Varieties of Capitalism	Rhodes, Mark Thatcher
AGF 01/536	Germany's Economic performance. From Unification	Jens Hölscher and Rob
	to Euroization (Conference Report)	Hayward
AGF 01/537	'Residents, regulators and risk in two industrial	Peter Phillimore, Achim
	towns'. Off-print from Environment and Planning C:	Schlüter, Tanja Pless-Mulloli,
	Government and Policy, vol. 25	Patricia Bell
AGF 01/538	The Determinants of Investments in Industrial	Michela Vecchi, Ray Barrel,
	Research and Development in the United Kingdom	Bettina Becker, Jens Schmidt-
	and Germany	Ehmcke, Andreas Stephan

# 

AGF 01/539	Moving People and Knowledge. Scientific Mobility in	
	an Enlarging European Union	Louise Ackers and Bryony Gill
AGF 01/540	creating sustainable growth in europe - Midpoint	
	Policy Debates (Summary report)	Anglo-German-Foundation
AGF 01/541	creating sustainable growth in europe - Midpoint	
	Policy Debates (Summary report)	Anglo-German-Foundation
AGF 01/542	The Politics of Emissions Trading in Britain and	
	Germany	Rüdiger K. Wurzel

AGF 01/543	creating sustainable growth in europe: reflections	A. B. Atkinson
AGF 01/544	Sustainable Welfare and Sustainable Growth	Jochen Clasen
AGF 01/545	The Anglo-German Foundation 1973-2009	Ray Cunningham
AGF 01/546	Resource Productivity, Environmental Tax Reform and	
	Sustainable Growth in Europe	Paul Ekins
AGF 01/547	Inequality, Education and Comparative Political	
	Economy	
AGF 01/548	Explaining Productivity and Growth in Europe,	
	America and Asia	Tobias Kretschmer

AGF 01/549	Converging Worlds of Welfare?	
AGF 01/550	Environmental Tax Reform (ETR)	

# **AGF 02 - Executive Committee (1973 - 1988)**

Extent: 5 boxes

Date: December 1973 - February 1988

AGF 02/001: December 1973 - April 1976

AGF 02/001/001: Minutes of meeting of Executive Committee, 10 December 1973 in London

AGF 02/001/002: Minutes of meeting of Executive Committee, 19 March 1974 in Bad Godesberg

AGF 02/001/003: Minutes of meeting of Executive Committee, 8 and 9 April 1974 in London

AGF 02/001/004: Minutes of meeting of Executive Committee, 8 May 1974 in London

AGF 02/001/005: Minutes of meeting of Executive Committee, 1 July 1974 in London

**AGF 02/001/006**: Minutes of meeting of Executive Committee, 21 October in London. Also includes proposals relating to financial authorisation, chairman's brief, draft correspondence regarding financial matters, conditions of service for staff.

**AGF 02/001/007**: Minutes of meeting of Executive Committee, 25 November 1974 in London.

Funding applications considered:

R/2.4.1/3/2.0054/0007/74 – Anglo-German Comparative Study of Management Development

R/1.1.5/5/2.0054/0008/74 – [unknown]

R/2.2.4/1/3.0013/0017/74 – The Assessment of Stress Factors which affect the Performance of Managerial Skills

R/3.4.2/3/5.0021/0018/74 – The social consequences of the energy situation

R/1.1.4/4/6.0015/0019/74 – A novel approach to studying problems solving procedures of industrial innovation

R/3.4.6/3/5.0022/0022/74 - United Kingdom Food Prospects

R/2.1.1/5/4.0012/0023/74 — Comparison of personnel management function in the Federal Republic and United Kingdom

R/2.4.5/3/2.0053/0030/74 – Industrial white collar employment and trade union policies

These applications are listed only, with little additional detail.

**AGF 02/001/008**: Minutes of meeting of Executive Committee, 19 January 1975 in Bonn-Bad Godesberg. Also includes details of financial investments.

Funding applications considered:

R/2.4.1/3/2.0054/0007/74 – Anglo-German Comparative Study of Management Development

R/1.1.5/5/2.0054/0008/74 – [unknown]

R/2.2.4/1/3.0013/0017/74 – The Assessment of Stress Factors which affect the Performance of Managerial Skills

R/3.4.2/3/5.0021/0018/74 – The social consequences of the energy situation

R/1.1.4/4/6.0015/0019/74 – A novel approach to studying problems solving procedures of industrial innovation

R/3.4.6/3/5.0022/0022/74 – United Kingdom Food Prospects

R/2.1.1/5/4.0012/0023/74 – Comparison of personnel management function in the Federal Republic and United Kingdom

R/2.4.5/3/2.0053/0030/74 – Industrial white collar employment and trade union policies

V/2.4.1/4/3.0017/0031/74 - Carl-Duisberg-Gesellschaft Engineers Programme

V/2.4.1/4/3.0017/0031/74 – Carl-Duisberg-Gesellschaft Young Workers Programme

V/2.4.1/4/3.0017/0031/74 – Carl-Duisberg-Gesellschaft Rugby Programme

These applications are listed only, with little additional detail. Also includes a list of applications sent to trustees and deputy secretary general, progress reports on approved project and a proposal for a business appreciation seminar for MPs.

AGF 02/001/009: Minutes of meeting of Executive Committee, 21 April 1975 in London.

Funding applications considered:

0006/74 – A comparative study of plant and workplace relations in the federal Republic and in the United Kingdom

0018/74 – The social consequences of the energy situation

0019/74 – A novel approach to studying problem solving procedures of industrial innovation

0024/74 – Social constraints on regional economic change

0034/74 – the shop steward system in the industrial relations system of West Germany – an empirical study and comparison with the United Kingdom

0036/74 – The foreign subsidiary in the corporate planning process: a comparative study of German and British practices and probable future developments

0037/74 – Sizes of manufacturing firms and plants in Britain and Germany

0043/74 – The decline in fertility in Germany and the UK since 1964: analysis by population groups and by regions; causes and possible implications with special reference to economic and regional planning

0044/74 – Industrial achievement and the distribution of capital ownership

0052/75 - Conference on worker participation and capital sharing in industry

0062/75 - The Worker/Director phenomenon

0064/75 – The determinants of savings and investment in Germany and the UK

0066/75 – Participation and industrial relations as part of a German-British comparison

0068/75 - Industrial policy and industrial investment

0073/75 - Population and planning

These applications are listed only, with little additional detail. Also includes a list of new applications.

**AGF 02/001/010**: Minutes of meeting of Executive Committee, 22 September 1975 in Bonn-Bad Godesberg. Also includes chairman's brief, financial details and a list of new project applications received.

Funding applications considered:

0024/74 – Social constraints on regional economic change

0034/74 – the shop steward system in the industrial relations system of West Germany – an empirical study and comparison with the United Kingdom

0035/74 – Strategic decision in trade union confederations

0064/75 – The determinants of savings and investment in Germany and the UK

0066/75 – Participation and industrial relations as part of a German-British comparison

0068/75 - Industrial policy and industrial investment

0087/75 – Sources of finance in the UK and Germany and the effect on industrial investment

0088/75 – Social constraints on regional economic change in the Federal Republic of Germany

0046/74 – English methods of training teachers for technical colleges and their significance for Germany

0048/74 – Policy formulation and policy change in the European Economic Community

0055/75 – Forschungs- und Entwicklungspolitik in Großbritannien und in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland

0063/75 - Königswinter conference 1976

0065/75 - Film on "The Money System"

0087/75 – Sources of finance in the UK and Germany and the effect on industrial investment

0088/75 – Social constraints on regional economic change in the Federal Republic of Germany

0070/75 – A cross-cultural comparison of organisations and their potential for creativity

0081/75 - Productivity and professionalism

0083/75 - Business appreciation seminar for Members of Parliament

0084/75 – Conference on broadcasting and social change in Western Europe

0085/75 – Study seminar and visit on employee participation

0086/75 - The industrial performance of Britain and West Germany

0090/75 – The comparative tax treatment of UK and West German companies

0091/75 – The significance of the English example for the industrialisation of Germany c. 1815-1870

0092/75 – A comparative study of capital markets and company financing in the UK and Germany

0093/75 – Urban guerrilla and the future of industrial society

0094/75 – The churches as a social force in North-West Europe

0097/75 — An investigation of the economic, social, and industrial aspects of commercial relations in the European Community

0099/75 – Cross-industrial job evaluation

0100/75 – The role of the UK and Germany in international securities issue market

0101/75 – Response to key manpower problems in British and German industry

0102/75 — The development of a new method of applying environmental parameters in the siting of industries

0103/75 – Health and safety at work: the future impact of the new legislation in the UK and Germany

0104/75 – Potential incentives for materials reclamation in the UK and Germany

0105/75 – A social psychological study of the training and education of apprentices in the UK and the Federal Republic of Germany

0107/75 - Pilot study in organisational learning

0109/75 – Further study of living conditions in Germany and England

These applications are listed only, with only occasional additional detail.

Projects approved under Secretary General's authority:

0075/75 – Exchange of line and personnel managers in industrial, commercial and public service organisations

0079/75 - Community action and social change conference

0080/75 – 4<sup>th</sup> German-British apprentices seminar in Liverpool

0082/75 - Visit to rehabilitation establishments in Germany

0089/75 – Exploratory examination of comparative trends in the industrial employment of qualified manpower in the UK and the Federal Republic of Germany

0095/75 – Conference on Anglo-German solutions in management and industrial democracy

0096/75 - Plan Europe 2000: integration phase

0106/75 – Vocational preparation for young people

0108/75 – Conference on the legal and financial structure of business enterprise

These applications are listed only, with no additional detail.

**AGF 02/001/011**: Minutes of meeting of Executive Committee, 17 December 1975 in London. Also includes chairman's brief, discussion of financial and staff matters, new programme ideas and publication policy.

Funding applications considered:

0034/74 – The shop steward system in the industrial relations system of W Germany – an empirical study and comparison with the UK

0113/75 - The Action Resource Centre experiment

0117/75 – The transition of graduates into employment in industry and commerce

0120/75 – A survey of democracy and participation in British civil service trade union and an examination and comparison within the German trade union movement

0128/75 – The economics of materials recycling and re-use

0131/75 – A comparative study of UK and German practice and impact of company disclosure through special reports to employees

0134/75 – The state and the organisation

0136/75 – An international comparison of the determinants and effects of mergers in the UK and W Germany

0137/75 – A comparative study of conciliation and arbitration arrangements in Britain and Germany

0138/75 — Comparative study of industry/government relations with selected infrastructural industries and services, with special reference to UK, Germany, and Austria

0139/75 — Technological policies towards electronics and electrical industries: a comparison between the Federal Republic of Germany and the UK

0141/75 — Regional problems in the Rhine-Ruhr and East Yorkshire/Lancashire: planning seminar

Conferences and seminars:

0083/75 – Business appreciation seminar for MPs

0127/75 - The role of Konzertierte Aktion and the National Economic Council

0132/75 - Redundancy policies - politicians' briefing

0125/75 - Public money for political parties

0074/75 – Joint Management Trade Unionists visit

0085/75 – Study seminar and visit on employee participation

0031/74 – Engineers Programme

0032/74 - Young Workers Programme

The research projects are mostly a list with few details, but the conferences, seminars and visits are discussed more fully.

Projects rejected without being submitted to Executive Committee:

0105/75 – A social psychological study of the training and education of apprentices in the UK and the Federal Republic of Germany

0110/75 – Improving job satisfaction in the clothing and textile industries

0111/75 – The development of academic collaboration between the Faculty of Management, University of Aston, Birmingham, and the Fachbereich Wirtschaftswissenschaft, Freie Universität Berlin

0114/75 — Perceived environmental quality and its maintenance in selected industrial areas of Britain and W Germany: a contribution to regional inequality within the EEC

0115/75 – Challenge of Industry conferences

0119/75 – Trends in white collar employment and white collar trade unionisation: an international comparison

0121/75 - A cross cultural study on need assessment and information behaviour

0122/75 – The transition from school to work in Britain and Germany

0123/75 – Equal opportunities monitoring project

0130/75 — To examine what might constitute just criteria in our society for determining differentials in reward between people who do different jobs, have different skills, trades or professions, or bear different responsibilities

0129/75 – To examine whether a change of attitude requires to be initiated in our society towards the value and virtue of the activity by which we, in this country, principally earn our living, namely manufacturing industry, and if so, how that change of attitude might be effected

These rejected proposals include detailed reasons for rejection.

**AGF 02/001/012**: Minutes of meeting of Executive Committee, 13 April 1976 in Bonn-Bad Godesberg [EC 12<sup>th</sup> Meeting]. Also includes chairman's brief and financial details, including accounts.

Funding applications considered:

0091/75 – The significance of the English example for the industrialisation of Germany c 1815 - 1870

0136/75 – An international comparison of the determinants and effects of mergers in the United Kingdom and West Germany

0137/75 – A comparative study of conciliation and arbitration arrangements in Britain and Germany

0144/76 – Prospects and policies for the future supply of mineral raw materials for the German and British industries

0145/76 – Die Ausbildung von Gewerbelehrern in England und ihre Bedeutung für die Reformdiskussion in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland

0147/76 – Impact analysis of government activities related to technical change in industry

0149/76 – Variety and determinants of factory organisation structures in Britain, Germany and France

0151/76 – The Hansard Society programme for increasing public awareness of parliamentary politics in Great Britain

0157/76 – International implications of industrial policies in Western Europe

0158/76 – Trade unions in Britain and Germany

0160/76 — Emerging patterns of corporate organisation, management and manpower in the fields of environmental protection, energy conservation and the optimisation of scarce resources

0161/76 - An international comparison of the determinants and effects of mergers

0167/76 – An exchange of young Britons and Germans to give them an insight into industry

0169/76 – A feasibility study into a local enterprise trust in Swindon

0170/76 - Conference on the fiscal implications of manpower studies

Projects rejected without being submitted to Executive Committee:

0150/76 – The position of graduate technologists and engineers in the textile and clothing industries

0152/76 - Working together - creative self management

0163/76 – A comparative analysis of the nature and impact of government upon the corporate planning processes within enterprises in the private sector in the UK and Germany

0171/76 - Health services and industrial policy

0173/76 – Coordinated programme of the Deutsch-Britischer Jugendaustausch

These rejected proposals include detailed reasons for rejection.

Consultancies, visits and exchanges:

0146/76 – Comparative job evaluation

0164/76 – Preparation of discussion paper on alternative prospective changes in western industrial society with particular reference to the employment consequences

0153/76 – Study tour to Hamburg to investigate the Federal Republic's system of industrial relations

0159/76 – Visit to Nuremberg university

0165/76 - Study visit to the Hans-Böckler-Schule

0166/76 – Study tour of 16 British young trade unionists to Berlin

**AGF 02/002**: September 1976 – June 1977

**AGF 02/002/001** Minutes of meeting of Executive Committee, 14 September 1976 in London [EC 13<sup>th</sup> Meeting]. Also includes detailed financial discussion, including accounts, and lists of approved conferences, seminars, pilot studies, visits and exchanges.

Funding applications considered:

0156/76 – A novel approach to studying problem solving procedures of industrial innovation

0177/76 – Planning and the quality of life

0178/76 – The company in its economic, legal and social environment

0180/76 – Umweltschutzpolitik: eine vergleichende Studies des Vollzuges in den Regionen Saarland und Merseyside

0202/76 – The relationship between collective bargaining and formal participative machinery

0203/76 — Local government and the local economy: a comparative study of some aspects of the role of local government in the Federal Republic of Germany and Great Britain

0205/76 – Systems adopted and results achieved by public participation in central or local government

0207/76 – The relationship between the proportionality of party representation in national parliaments, government action and public opinion in the Federal German Republic and the United Kingdom

0209/76 – A comparison of the efficiency of West German and UK agriculture

0210/76 – International implications of industrial policies in Western Europe

0213/76 - Corporate responsibility clearinghouse

0217/76 – The future of deteriorating inner city areas in the large urban conurbations of the industrialised world – options for their improvement

0219/76 – Tour to Germany to study labour relation practices

0223/76 – Seminar for trade unionists of Stiftung Mitbestimmung in Birmingham

Most of these proposals are discussed in some detail.

Projects rejected without being submitted to Executive Committee:

0148/76 — Institutional, political and idiosyncratic problems in the British trade unions: a comparative study in the light of the performance of West German trade unions

0168/76 – A comparative study of military production, economic growth and conversion in Britain and West Germany

0175/76 – Social attention and freedom of thought

0196/76 – Shop floor understanding of basic economic facts

0208/76 – Voting machines: their use in the FGR and possible implications for the British electoral system now and in the future

0212/76 – Action research programme in corporate social accounting

0214/76 - Social science education in industry

0215/76 – Action-research project to pilot new forms of local trade union research and education services

These rejected proposals include detailed reasons for rejection.

**AGF 02/002/002**: Minutes of meeting of Executive Committee, 10 December 1976 in London [EC 14<sup>th</sup> Meeting]. Also includes chairman's brief, discussion of the publication of a report and programme development, detailed descriptions of visits and exchanges authorised in the year 1976.

Funding applications considered:

0148/76 — Institutional, political and idiosyncratic problems in the British trade unions: a comparative study in the light of the performance of West German trade unions

0202/76 – The relationship between collective bargaining and formal participative machinery

0215/76 – Action-research project to pilot new forms of local trade union research and education services

0211/76 – Corporate social accounting: state of the art and emerging institutional issues

0221/76 – Alternatives to unemployment by means of employment policy measures, including their requirements, labour market effects and costs

0227/76 - Engineers Programme 1977 of the Carl-Duisberg-Gesellschaft

0228/76 – Structural economic policy in Britain and Germany

0232/76 - Neighbourhood health project

0233/76 – Development of the sizes of manufacturing plants in Britain and Germany, and their links with leading manufacturing enterprises

0201/76 – A study of manufacturing system design: the organisational processes and conceptual models (pilot study)

These applications are discussed in some detail.

**AGF 02/002/003**: Minutes of meeting of Executive Committee, 5 April 1977 in London [EC 15<sup>th</sup> Meeting]. Also includes chairman's brief, list of conferences, visits and exchanges approved in 1977, paper by the secretary general on conferences, seminars, consultancies and policy recommendations, 1976 report on the work of the Foundation and detailed financial statements.

Funding applications considered:

0228/76 – Structural economic policy in Britain and Germany

0206/76 – Anglo-Germany study project on industrial democracy

0251/77 - Migrant workers and industrial communication

0252/77 – Adult education with industrial workers

0253/77 – Regional development in Scotland and the Küstenländer with special reference to regional policy

0256/77 – An action/research unit to assist motor industry shop stewards involved in negotiating planning agreements and other worker participation schemes

0257/77 – The approach to industrial change in British and West German enterprises

Projects rejected without being submitted to Executive Committee:

0229/76 – Shared heat pump and thermal storage

0230/76 – Realisation of environmental policy in the context of regional development – a comparative study of the West Midlands and the Saarland

0243/76 – Direct investment in the UK by smaller European firms

0246/77 - A comparison of the performance of German and UK companies

0247/77 – A comparative study of accommodation needs of users of industrial space in Great Britain and the Federal Republic of Germany

0249/77 – Two-year study of new small businesses in the UK

These rejected proposals include detailed reasons for rejection.

**AGF 02/002/004**: Minutes of meeting of Executive Committee, 2 June 1977 in Bonn-Bad Godesberg [EC Meeting 15A]. Also includes a detailed description of project 0043/74 – "The decline in fertility in Germany and the UK since 1964".

AGF 02/003: October 1977 – December 1977

**AGF 02/003/001**: Minutes of meeting of Executive Committee, 18 October 1977 in London [EC 16<sup>th</sup> Meeting]. Also includes chairman's brief, lists of pilot studies, seminars, conferences, visits and exchanges approved and rejected, draft brochure describing the Foundation and financial statements.

Funding applications considered:

0250/77 – A comparative study of public land acquisition in West Germany, the Netherlands, Sweden and Canada

0260/77 – Industrial safety and health

0273/77 – Common elements in the curriculum in engineering business and general education

0280/77 – The approach to industrial change in the small business sector

0286/77 – The consequences for parliaments in Europe of the development of European and regional institutions

0291/77 – Shorter working time as a measure to combat unemployment

0293/77 – Englisch-deutsches Treffen von Wirtschaftswissenschaftlern über die Handelspolitik der Europäischen Gemeinschaft in den achtziger Jahren

0296/77 – Retirement options and their impact on later working life

0297/77 – Study tour of Gesamtmetall

These applications and their recommendations are discussed in some detail.

**AGF 02/003/002**: Minutes of meeting of Executive Committee, 20 December 1977 in Bonn-Bad Godesberg [EC 17<sup>th</sup> Meeting]. Also includes chairman's brief and lists of pilot studies, seminars, conferences, visits and exchanges approved and rejected.

Funding applications considered:

0298/77 – The role of employers' associations in industrial relations

0300/77 – Comparative study of selected public enterprises in Britain, Germany and Austria with special reference to institutional firms, resource utilisation and government relations

0302/77 – Study of community-based services for children with difficulties

0304/77 – The management of change in old industrial areas in Britain and Germany

0305/77 – Regional incentives and the investment decision of the firm

0316/77 – 1978 British-German parliamentary group conference

These applications and their recommendations are discussed in some detail.

**AGF 02/004**: Minutes of meeting of Executive Committee, 3 April 1978 in London [EC 17<sup>th</sup> Meeting]. Also includes chairman's brief and lists of pilot studies, seminars, conferences, visits and exchanges approved and rejected, annual report and accounts for 1977.

Funding applications considered:

0280/77 – The approach to industrial change in the small business sector

0291/77 – The duration and pattern of working time and the possible employment, output and other consequences of changing the present duration and pattern

0304/77 - The management of change in old industrial areas in Britain and Germany

0285/77 – Community and public authority responses to changing economic structure in old industrial regions

0306/77 – The media impact on industrial relations

0322/78 - Comparison of German and British industrial and political institutions

0325/78 - Comparative study of policies relation to sheltered housing

0328/78 - Königswinter Conference 1979

0331/78 – Industrielle Entwicklung und Mitbestimmung in Großbritannien

0326/78 – The EEC as a home market for German and British industry

This folder contains project applications, referees' letters and detailed decision making notes for each funding application.

**AGF 02/005**: Minutes of meeting of Executive Committee, 4 December 1978 in London [EC 20<sup>th</sup> Meeting]. Also includes chairman's brief, financial report, and lists of pilot studies, seminars, conferences, visits and exchanges approved and rejected.

Funding applications considered:

0338/78 – International labour markets and labour market structure in Western Europe

0352/78 – Productivity and motivation in British industry

0353/78 - Profitability and investment in the advanced countries since the 1960s

0370/78 - Comparison of industrial disputes using new models of conflict

0371/78 – Critical economic and manpower issues facing Western Countries

0372/78 – Economic regeneration: the community perspective

0373/78 – How does the dual system of Vorstand and Aufsichtsrat really work?

0361/78 – To investigate the need for, and to examine the importance of, an understanding of industry amongst educationalists

0364/78 - Young people's attitude to work and education in Britain and Germany

0369/78 – The under-employed community

This folder contains project applications, referees' letters and detailed decision making notes for each funding application.

AGF 02/006: Executive Committee meetings May 1979 – March 1980

**AGF 02/006/001**: Minutes of meeting of Executive Committee, 24 May 1979 in Bonn [EC 21<sup>st</sup> Meeting]. Also includes financial report and annual accounts for 1978.

**AGF 02/006/002**: Minutes of meeting of Executive Committee, 15 October 1979 in London [EC 22<sup>nd</sup> Meeting]. Also includes: financial report and request for supplementation of grant for project 0324/78 – "Vocational Education in the Federal Republic of Germany".

**AGF 02/006/003**: Minutes of meeting of Executive Committee, 14 February 1980 in Bonn [EC 23<sup>rd</sup> Meeting]. Also includes financial report.

AGF 02/007: Executive Committee meetings, June 1980 – November 1981

**AGF 02/007/01:** Minutes of meeting of Executive Committee, 23 June 1980 in Bonn [EC 24<sup>th</sup> Meeting]. Also includes handwritten notes made during the meeting, financial reports, minutes and handwritten notes of the Executive Committee meeting on 5 November 1980.

1096 – Irregular migrants in Germany and Britain

1097 – Restructuring problems and network solutions in older industrial regions: Wales and North Rhine-Westphalia compared and contrasted

1099 – Decentralization in local government in Britain and Germany: the transformation of welfare state provision? / Dezentralisierung in der Kommune in Großbritannien und Deutschland: Transformation des Wohlfahrtstaates?

1100 – Pay and working time flexibility: an Anglo-German comparison

1102 – The new politics of regional economic development in Europe: a UK-German comparison

1103 – Birmingham and Leipzig: economic transformation and social exclusion. Policy agendas at local level in Britain and Germany

**AGF 02/007/002** – Minutes of Executive Committee meeting on 5 November 1980. Also includes financial report, handwritten notes and minutes of Executive Committee meeting on 16 February 1981.

**AGF 02/007/003** – Minutes of Executive Committee meeting on 16 February 1981. Also includes presentation to executive committee by the secretary general and financial reports.

**AGF 02/007/004** – Minutes of Executive Committee meeting on 1 June 1981. Also includes handwritten notes made at the meeting and financial reports.

**AGF 02/007/005** – Minutes of Executive Committee meeting on 16 November 1981. Also includes handwritten notes made at the meeting and financial reports.

AGF 02/008: Executive Committee meetings, February 1982 - October 1984

**AGF 02/008/001** – Minutes of Executive Committee meeting on 9 February 1982. Also includes minutes of Executive Committee meeting on 7 November 1983.

**AGF 02/008/002** – Minutes of Executive Committee meeting on 20 February 1984. Also includes handwritten notes made during the meeting, financial records and programme for 1984.

**AGF 02/008/003** – Minutes of Executive Committee meeting on 18 June 1984. Also includes handwritten notes made during the meeting and financial records.

**AGF 02/008/004** – Minutes of Executive Committee meeting on 29 October 1984. Also includes handwritten notes made during the meeting, financial records, 1984 Review of the Anglo-German Foundation's Activities, Programme for 1984-1985 and press cuttings with reference to the Anglo-German Foundation and its projects.

AGF 02/009: Executive Committee meetings, February 1982 – October 1984

**AGF 02/009/001** – Minutes of Executive Committee meeting on 15 February 1985. Also includes handwritten notes made during the meeting and financial records.

**AGF 02/009/002** – Minutes of Executive Committee meeting on 19 June 1985. Also includes handwritten notes made during the meeting, financial records, proposal for a Foundation newsletter and programme of events March to Autumn 1985.

**AGF 02/009/003** – Minutes of Executive Committee meeting on 28 October 1985. Also includes handwritten notes made during the meeting, financial records and programme of events summer 1985 to spring 1986.

**AGF 02/009/004** – Minutes of Executive Committee meeting on 17 February 1986. Also includes handwritten notes made during the meeting, financial records and programme of events autumn 1985 – summer 1986.

**AGF 02/009/005** – Minutes of Executive Committee meeting on 3 June 1986. Also includes handwritten notes made during the meeting, financial records and programme of events spring 1986.

AGF 02/009/006 – Minutes of Executive Committee meeting on 27 October 1986. Also includes handwritten notes made during the meeting, financial records and programme of events summer/autumn 1986.

AGF 02/010: Executive Committee meetings, February 1987 – February 1988

**AGF 02/010/001** – Minutes of Executive Committee meeting on 17 February 1987. Also includes handwritten notes made during the meeting and financial records.

**AGF 02/010/002** – Minutes of Executive Committee meeting on 15 June 1987. Also includes handwritten notes made during the meeting and financial records.

**AGF 02/010/003** – Minutes of Executive Committee meeting on 11 November 1987. Also includes handwritten notes made during the meeting and financial records.

**AGF 02/010/004** – Agenda of Executive Committee meeting on 23 February 1988. Also includes handwritten notes made during the meeting and financial records.

## **AGF 03 - Board of Trustees (1973-1988)**

Extent: 9 boxes

Date: December 1973 - February 1988

AGF 03/001: Meetings of the Board of Trustees [Kuratoriumssitzungen] December 1973 – May 1975

**AGF 03/001/001** – Minutes of the first meeting of the board of trustees on 10 December 1973. Also includes related correspondence.

**AGF 03/001/002** – Minutes of the second meeting of the board of trustees on 19 March 1974. Also includes chairman's brief, some manuscript notes, applications for grants from the Disabled Living Foundation, Michael Kaser and the Harrow College of Technology and Art, drafts of a programme of work and a financial policy.

AGF 03/001/003 – Minutes of the third meeting of the board of trustees on 8 May 1974. Also includes related correspondence, chairman's brief, draft speech, applications for grants from the Electrical Research Association, the Institute of Community Studies, the Königswinter conference, the Trades Union Congress and Rugby School, a report on the programme of work by the interim administrator, notes on "exchanges of experience and of people engaged in or concerned with industry" and on finance by the interim administrator and some manuscript notes.

**AGF 03/001/004** – Minutes of the fourth meeting of the board of trustees on 22 October 1974. Also includes related correspondence, lists of grant applications received by the foundation, chairman's brief and financial details.

**AGF 03/001/005** – Minutes of the fifth meeting of the board of trustees on 20 January 1975. Also includes financial details, lists of grant applications received by the Foundation, chairman's brief and project proposals.

**AGF 03/001/006** – Minutes of the sixth meeting of the board of trustees on 20 May 1975. Also includes correspondence regarding the management of funds and progress reports on projects funded by the Foundation.

**AGF 03/002** – 'Proposed Programme of Activities' / 'Entwurf eines Aktionsprogramms' by Peter McGregor (Secretary-General). September 1974. Prepared for consideration by the Board of Trustees, 22 October 1974. In English and German.

**AGF 03/003**: Meetings of the Board of Trustees [Kuratoriumssitzungen]October 1975 – October 1976

**AGF 03/003/001** – Minutes of the seventh meeting of the board of trustees on 29 October 1975. Also includes chairman's brief, list of grant applications with recommendations of the executive committee and progress reports on projects funded by the Foundation.

AGF 03/003/002 – Minutes of the eighth meeting of the board of trustees on 29 and 30 January 1976. Also includes chairman's brief, lists of grant applications received by the

Foundation, reports on projects funded by the Foundation, Secretary General's report on the work of the Foundation and policy recommendations and new programme ideas.

**AGF 03/003/003** – Minutes of the ninth meeting of the board of trustees on 28 May 1976. Also includes chairman's brief, list of grant applications with recommendations of the executive committee, details of administration of grant applications.

**AGF 03/003/004** – Minutes of the tenth meeting of the board of trustees on 19 October 1976. Also includes chairman's brief, list of grant applications with recommendations of the executive committee and reports on projects funded by the Foundation.

**Folder AGF 03/004**: Meetings of the Board of Trustees [Kuratoriumssitzungen]January 1977 – November 1977

AGF 03/004/001 – Minutes of the eleventh meeting of the board of trustees on 28 January 1977. Also includes chairman's brief, list of grant applications with recommendations of the executive committee, papers by the secretary general on "conferences / seminars / consultancies etc. and policy recommendations", on "visits / exchanges and policy recommendations" and on "priority topics for the Foundation's programme", 1976 report on the work of the Foundation, project statistics for 1976, paper on priority topics for the foundation's programme. Many of these documents are in German as well as English.

**AGF 03/004/002** – Minutes of an additional meeting ("12 A") of the board of trustees on 1 June 1977.

AGF 03/004/003 – Minutes of the twelfth meeting of the board of trustees on 2 June 1977. Also includes chairman's brief, list of grant applications with recommendations of the executive committee, paper by the secretary general on "visits / exchanges and policy recommendations", draft 1976 annual report (includes German version), project statistics for 1976 and financial reports.

**AGF 03/004/004** – Minutes of the 13th meeting of the board of trustees on 25 November 1977. Also includes confirmations of project decisions by board members, chairman's brief, list of grant applications with recommendations of the executive committee and financial reports.

**AGF 03/005**: Minutes of the 14th meeting of the board of trustees on 26 January 1978. Also includes chairman's brief, and lists of small projects approved and rejected by the secretary general, financial details and publication statistics.

Also includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

0291/77 – Shorter working time as a measure to combat unemployment

0285/77 - Study of community-based services for children with difficulties

0306/77 – Regional incentives and the investment decision of the firm

**AGF 03/006**: Minutes of the 15th meeting of the board of trustees on 18 May 1978. Also includes chairman's brief, lists of rejected applications for funding, lists of small projects approved by the secretary general, annual report for 1977 and financial reports.

Also includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

0280/77 – The approach to industrial change in the small business sector

0291/77 – The duration and pattern of working time and the possible employment, output and other consequences of changing the present duration and pattern

0285/77 – Community and public authority responses to changing economic structure in old industrial regions

0306/77 – The media impact on industrial relations

0322/77 - Comparison of German and British industrial and political institutions

0326/77 – The EEC as a home market for German and British industry

**AGF 03/007** – Discussion papers and information papers for Board of Trustees Special Review Meeting on 29 October 1978. Also includes minutes of the meeting.

**AGF 03/008**: Meeting of the Board of Trustees [Kuratoriumssitzungen] October 1978 – January 1979.

**AGF 03/008/001** – Minutes of the 16th meeting of the board of trustees on 30 October 1978. Also includes chairman's brief, lists of rejected applications for funding, lists of small projects approved by the secretary general and financial reports.

Also includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

0350/78 – The British and German banking systems: a comparative study

0356/78 – The financial and economic consequences of devolution in the UK

AGF 03/008/002 – Minutes of the 17th meeting of the board of trustees on 19 January 1979. Also includes chairman's brief, financial reports and lists of small projects approved by the secretary general.

Also includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

0344/78 – Provision of housing for large families in industrialised high density areas

0338/78 – Internal labour markets and labour market structure in Western Europe

0352/78 – Productivity and motivation in British industry

0353/78 – Profitability and investment in the advanced countries since the 1960s

0370/78 – Comparison of industrial disputes using new models of conflict

0372/78 – Economic regeneration: the community perspective

0373/78 – How does the dual system of Vorstand and Aufsichtsrat work?

0378/78 – The British and German banking systems: a comparative study

0361/78 — To investigate the need for, and to examine the importance of an understanding of industry amongst educationalists

0364/78 – Young people's attitude to work and education in Britain and Germany

0369/78 – The under-employed community

AGF 03/009: Meeting of the Board of Trustees [Kuratoriumssitzungen] May 1979 – February 1980.

**AGF 03/009/001** – Papers regarding the 18th meeting of the board of trustees on 25 May 1979. Includes chairman's brief, lists of small projects approved by the secretary general and annual report 1978 (in German and English).

Also includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

0352/78 - Productivity and motivation in British industry

0380/79 - Planning for automation

0383/79 - William Morris and industrial society

0384/79 - Broadcasting and liberal democracy: the Anglo-German experiences

0388/79 – Cooperation of educational and social services in London

0392/79 - Trade union recognition - concept and practice

0395/79 – The effects of patterns of working time on competitiveness

0396/79 – Global effects of an accelerated reduction of working hours

0397/79 – Regional problems in North-Rhine Westphalia and North West England

0398/79 – New approaches to pay determination

0399/79 – Regional incentives and the investment decision of the firm

**AGF 03/009/002** – Minutes of the 19th meeting of the board of trustees on 16 October 1979. Includes lists of small projects approved and rejected by the secretary general, financial reports and details of publications.

Also includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

0402/79 – The social impact of 'new' technology upon women's employment and family life

0404/79 – Community and public authority response to structural change in older industrial areas: a study of the Ruhr and Merseyside

0405/79 - International 'Festschrift' in honour of Sir Otto Kahn-Freund

0406/79 – Case studies in the use made of social science in organisations

407/79 – The development of a European dimension to the school curriculum

412/79 - British-German Parliamentary Group 1980 conference

**AGF 03/009/003** – Minutes of the 20th meeting of the board of trustees on 15 February 1980. Includes manuscript notes made during the meeting, chairman's brief and lists of small projects approved and rejected by the secretary general.

Also includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

0406/79 - Case studies in the use made of social science in organisations

0418/79 – The crisis of managerial power today and tomorrow

0421/79 – The service sector and the informal economy

0422/79 – Management attitudes to manufacturing innovation

0423/79 – Micro-electronics in manufacturing industry and its manpower implications

426/79 – Mergers, economic efficiency and competition policy in the UK and West Germany

427/79 – The promotion of industrial linkage and innovation

428/79 - Hard-to-fill vacancies: hiring practices and potential applicants' attitudes

435/79 – Deutsch-Englisches Gespräch Königswinter 1981 (Königswinter Conference)

AGF 03/010: Meeting of the Board of Trustees [Kuratoriumssitzungen] June 1980 - November 1980

**AGF 03/010/001** – Papers relating to the 21<sup>st</sup> meeting of the board of trustees on 24 June 1980. Includes lists of small projects approved and rejected by the secretary general, annual report for 1979, annual accounts and publication statistics.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

0433/79 – Stock markets in the European Community

0445/80 – Industrial property development and the decentralisation of manufacturing

0449/80 – Employee participation in the management of pension funds

0450/80 – Structure and management of major enterprises with significant state shareholdings: a comparative analysis in the Federal Republic of Germany and the United Kingdom

0451/80 – Migrant labour and class formation in Britain and the German Federal Republic

0453/80 – Local Enterprise Trust evaluation

0454/80 – Participative systems design as a strategy for introducing new technology

0423/79 – Micro-electronics in manufacturing industry and its manpower implications

0428/79 – Hard-to-fill vacancies: hiring practices and potential applicants' attitudes

AGF 03/010/002 – Minutes of the 22<sup>nd</sup> meeting of the board of trustees on 24 June 1980. Also includes handwritten notes taken during meeting, reports on some current projects, lists of small projects approved and rejected by the secretary general, accounts and financial reports.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

0338/78 – Internal labour markets and labour market structure in Western Europe

0473/80 – Effects of government inputs on industrial sector outputs

0475/80 – New industrial activities in Western Europe

0476/80 — Helping small firms grow: a study of experience with independent manufacturing firms in Great Britain, the Federal Republic of Germany and Sweden

0477/80 - Overseas investment in manufacturing between Britain and the EEC

**AGF 03/011**: Meeting of the Board of Trustees [Kuratoriumssitzungen] February 1981 – November 1981

**AGF 03/011/001** – Minutes of the 23<sup>st</sup> meeting of the board of trustees 17 February 1981. Also includes handwritten notes taken during meeting, lists of small projects approved and rejected by the secretary general, draft annual report for 1980, publication statistics and financial details.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

0481/80 – Public enterprise in Germany and Great Britain

0483/80 – The planning and control of public expenditure

0484/80 – The significance of public employment: a cross-national policy analysis

0485/80 – The cost of compliance with government regulation in British and West German industry

0488/80 – Contracting out by statutory to non-statutory bodies

0489/80 – The politics and management of industrial rescue

0490/80 – Methods of improving public/private cooperation in urban development and investment

0493/81 - Information visit to Britain: employers from Bremen

AGF 03/011/002 – Minutes of the 24<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Board of Trustees on 2 June 1981. Also includes lists of small projects approved and rejected by the secretary general, financial reports, draft annual report for 1980 and copy of "The work of the Foundation 1974-1981 with some suggestions for the future" by Peter McGregor.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

0453 – Local enterprise trust evaluation

0477 – Inward and outward foreign direct investment in the United Kingdom and the Federal Republic of Germany

0484 – Public employment and national employment: a comparative study of the impact of change

0493/81 - Information visit to Britain: employers from Bremen

0499 – European stress at work conference

0502 – A two year course at Sabhal Mor Ostaig

0504 – Role of statutory and non-statutory bodies in dealing with unemployment on a local scale

0503 - The representation and role of craft enterprises in Britain and Germany

0508 – A comparative study of the structure of electricity supply industries with reference to political, economic and technical factors

0509 – A comparative study of consumerism and its effect on business decision making in the UK and Germany

AGF 03/011/003 – Minutes of the 25<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Board of Trustees on 17 November 1981. Also includes handwritten notes made during the meeting, lists of small projects approved and rejected by the secretary general and minutes of the Board of Trustees programme review meeting on 16 November 1981.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

0510 – Berufliche Wertvorstellungen und Humanisierung – die Bedeutung der Arbeit in England und Deutschland (Work values and the quality of working life – the meaning of work in Great Britain and West Germany)

- 0520 New entrants' reception into work
- 0523 British-German Parliamentary Group 1982 conference
- 0526 Communication in trade unions in Britain and Germany
- 0528 Time management at work and at home / Zeitliche Anpassungsprobleme zwischen Beruf und Familie
- 0529 A preliminary study of the impact of government policies and legislation on the employment of disabled people in Britain and Germany
- 0530 Cushioning the social effects of the steel crisis in Britain and Germany
- 0532 Risks and returns in large-scale natural resource projects
- **AGF 03/012** 'The Foundation's Future'. Discussion paper for the Board of Trustees' Special Review Meeting, 16 November 1981. Discussion paper prepared by Barbara Beck, October 1981. Clean copy.
- **AGF 03/013** 'The Foundation's Future'. Discussion paper for the Board of Trustees' Special Review Meeting, 16 November 1981. Discussion paper prepared by Barbara Beck, October 1981. Photocopy with m/s annotations in unknown hand.
- **AGF 03/014** 'The Foundation's Future'. Discussion paper for the Board of Trustees' Special Review Meeting, 16 November 1981. Discussion paper prepared by Barbara Beck, October 1981. Includes annotations in unknown hand.
- AGF 03/015 Minutes of Board of Trustees Programme Review Meeting, 16 November 1981.
- **AGF 03/016**: Meeting of the Board of Trustees [Kuratoriumssitzungen] February 1982 November 1982
  - **AGF 03/016/001** Minutes of the 26<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Board of Trustees on 10 February 1982. Also includes lists of small projects approved and rejected by the secretary general, financial report and draft annual report 1981.

- 0528 Time management at work and at home
- 0533 Schleswig-Holstein / Wales
- 0534 Trade union education in practice: a comparison of the BRD and UK
- 0535 The European communities and policies for employment: the role of the social partners
- 0536 The delivery of health care: a policy-related comparative study
- 0537 Diffusion of new industrial processes
- 0538 Methods of providing retirement pensions in Britain and Germany

- 0540 Political education: curricular policy and practice in West Germany and Britain
- 0541 Work and family flexibility of working time
- 0542 Comparative study of employment protection for part-time employees in Great Britain and the Federal Republic of Germany
- 0543 Corporate politics and the consequences of crisis in the modern British state

**AGF 03/016/002** – Minutes of the 27<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Board of Trustees on 22 June 1982. Also includes handwritten notes made during the meeting and lists of small projects approved and rejected by the secretary general.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

- 0529 The impact of government policies and legislation on the employment of disabled people in Britain and Germany a pilot study
- 0534 Trade union education in practice: a comparison of the BDR & UK
- 0541 Work and family flexibility of working time
- 0545 Möglichkeiten der Prävention abweichende Schülerverhaltens durch Schulsozialarbeit und sozialpädagogisch geleite Strukturreformen von Schule Internationale Vergleichsuntersuchung
- 0554 Königswinter Conference 1983 / Deutsch-Englisches Gespräch Königswinter
- 0555 Energy conservation and electricity utilities
- 0560 Stability of workplace relations during introduction of computerised technologies
- 0561 Berliner Deutsch-Englisches Jugendgespräch (Jung- Königswinter)
- 0562 Employers' and trade unionists' colloquium on employment prospects

AGF 03/016/003 – Minutes of the 28<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Board of Trustees on 2 November 1982. Also includes handwritten notes made during the meeting.

- 0559 Use of micro-computers in financial planning in small and medium-sized business
- 0563 Potentials of small and medium scale firms to cope with structural changes the example of energy saving products and its consequences on employment
- 0565 A comparative study of the regulation of the private sector of welfare
- 0566 Rail rapid transit and urban development

- 0567 Regulation of personal insurance in Britain and West Germany
- 0568 Regional unemployment durations in the UK
- 0574 Editorial control and censorship in British and West German television
- 0577 Quality Circles in Europe (QCE): Transfer problems, prospects and staff role changes
- 0578 The condition and financing of municipal infrastructure: a cross national comparison
- 0579 The changing role of the 'Meister' in Germany

**Folder AGF 03/017**: Meetings of the Board of Trustees [Kuratoriumssitzungen] February 1983 – October 1984

**AGF 03/017/001** – Minutes of the 29<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Board of Trustees on 8 February 1983. Also includes lists of small projects approved and rejected by the secretary general, annual report 1982 and accounts for 1982.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

- 0572 Auswirkungen der Mikroelektronik am Beispiel öffentlicher Kliniken / Effects of micro-electronics, example public clinics
- 0579 The changing role of the 'Meister' in Germany
- 0584 The changing office: a cross cultural study of economic, social and technological influences on the production and quality of the office environment
- 0586 Urban rehabilitation planning in Britain and Germany: the response of planners to the needs of the people affected by it
- 0587 Local democracy in practice a comparative study of the councillor
- 0588 Educational needs of a changing industrial society

**AGF 03/017/002** – Minutes of the 30<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Board of Trustees on 28 June 1983. Also includes handwritten notes made during the meeting, and lists of small projects approved and rejected by the secretary general.

- 0589 Marginal wage subsidies as a means of increasing employment
- 0590 Industrial employers' attitudes to graduate recruitment in the United Kingdom and Federal German Republic
- 0592 Comparative international productivity in distribution
- 0593 Anglo-German Königswinter Conference [1984]

0594 – Conference on the sociology of the transition from school to working life

**AGF 03/017/003** – Minutes of the 31<sup>st</sup> meeting of the Board of Trustees on 8 November 1983. Also includes handwritten notes made during the meeting.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

- 0592 Comparative international productivity in distribution
- 0595 The financial problems of city government
- 0596 The emergence of mixed-skills occupations in micro-electronics applications in Britain and West Germany
- 0597 The insurance industry in the UK and Germany
- 0598 Entwicklungshilfe und Beschäftigung im Geberland / Development and employment in the donor country
- 0599 The shadow economy: its size and effects. A comparative study of two countries
- 0600 Local business taxes in Britain and Germany
- 0601 The Japanese management development system in Britain and Germany
- 0602 How will companies react to 1982 Employment Act?
- 0603 Use of microelectronics in industry in Britain, Germany and France / Infustrielle Anwendung der Mikro-elektronik in Großbritannien, Deutschland und Frankreich
- 0605 The distributive effects of social security and health insurance
- 0606 Air pollution control practice in UK and FRG
- 0607 Local government's response to economic and social problems: its future role

**AGF 03/017/004** – Minutes of the 32<sup>nd</sup> meeting of the Board of Trustees on 21 February 1984. Also includes handwritten notes made during the meeting, programme of events for 1984, summary of the first ten years of the Anglo-German Foundation and accounts for 1983.

- 0596 The emergence of mixed-skills occupations in micro-electronics applications in Britain and West Germany
- 0604 The production and employment effects of alternative telecommunications policies

- 0608 The interaction between technical-organisational change and industrial relations: an Anglo-German comparative study
- 0609 Para-government organisations: sharing Western European experiences
- 0614 The impact of environmental legislation upon agriculture: a comparison of UK and the FRG
- 0615 The changing structure of mortgage finance and housing policy implications, a comparison between Britain and West Germany
- 0616 A conference on disability, employment and government policy in Britain and Germany
- 0618 Telematics: new answers in the conflict between industrial policy and regional economic policy
- 0619 Education for the average and below-average young person

**AGF 03/017/005** – Minutes of the meeting of the Board of Trustees on 19 June 1984 in Bonn. Also includes handwritten notes made during the meeting, list of minor grants approved by secretary general, documents relating to the renewal of the Foundation's Royal Charter and review of its activities.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

- 0622 Strategies for survival: the production of fashion clothing in FRG, Britain and France
- 0623 Alternatives to bankruptcy
- 0625 A comparative study of the effects of the official overseas development assistance programmes to developing countries on the domestic economies of United Kingdom and the Federal Republic of Germany
- 0628 The uses of accounting. Towards a common understanding
- 0629 Multinational enterprises, state support and impacts on regional industrial change
- 0630 Königswinter Conference 1985
- 0632 Dealing with major industrial disasters in Britain and Germany

AGF 03/017/006 – Minutes of the meeting of the Board of Trustees on 30 October 1984 in London. Also includes handwritten notes made during the meeting, list of minor grants approved by secretary general, programme of events June – October 1984, brief report on 'The British and German university systems'.

- 0604 –The production and employment effects of alternative telecommunications policies
- 0636 A comparison and evaluation of the undergraduate engineering education process
- 0638 Promotion of high technology small firms / Die Förderung technologieorientierter kleiner Unternehmen
- 0640 Product innovation in small firms: a regional approach
- 0644 Competitive strategies for medium-size companies
- 0646 European responses to industrial collaboration with Japan: British and West German experiences
- 0648 Managing the adverse effects of mass youth unemployment and reorganisation in British and German secondary schools
- 0649 The state and welfare provision for the elderly

**Folder AGF 03/018**: Meetings of the Board of Trustees [Kuratoriumssitzungen] October 1986 – February 1988

**AGF 03/018/001** – Minutes of the Board of Trustees meeting on 28 October 1986. Also includes documents regarding the Anglo-German Foundation's journalism prize and a review of the Foundation's programme.

- 0696 International study of corporate financing
- 0704 Shop-floor supervision in locally-owned and Japanese-owned factories in Britain and Germany
- 0705 Comparative survey of older students
- 0707 Managing large housing estates a comparison between Britain and West Germany
- 0709 A comparative analysis of road traffic accidents in Germany and the UK
- 0710 Central or out-of-town shopping? An Anglo-German comparison
- 0711 How relevant are German employment policies for Britain?
- 0712 Radio and television as instruments for employment policy
- 0713 Conference: city centres planning and preservation

**AGF 03/018/002** — Minutes of the Board of Trustees meeting on 18 February 1987. Also includes handwritten notes made during the meeting, programme of events autumn 1986 — spring 1987 and Annual Report for 1986.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

- 0706 Comparative survey of older students [resubmission]
- 0718 Change and choice in environmental regulation: Anglo-German comparisons
- 0720 Social values and political culture
- 0722 Financial services in the UK and FRG: differences in comparative advantage and policy implications
- 0723 Königswinter Conference 1988
- 0724 German-British conference for young journalists
- 0725 Conference: public services and the public
- 0726 Joint Anglo-German Association / Deutsch-Englische Gesellschaft conference

**AGF 03/018/003** – Minutes of the Board of Trustees meeting on 16 June 1987. Also includes handwritten notes made during the meeting and programme of events spring 1987 to spring 1988.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

- 0729 Berlin week in Leicester
- 0730 Information for industry: an Anglo-German conference
- 0731 Ethnic minorities in Britain and Germany: occupational mobility and integration of young people of Turkish, Greek and Italian origin
- 0732 Housing for low income groups in Britain and Germany: needs, provision and public support in the 1990s
- 0733 Industrialisation in Great Britain and Germany: the impulse to learn from each other
- 0734 The new conservative economic policies: an Anglo-German comparison

**AGF 03/018/004** – Minutes of the Board of Trustees meeting on 12 November 1987. Also includes handwritten notes made during the meeting and programme of events summer 1987 – autumn 1988.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

0737 – Economic change and ethnic business development: a Birmingham – Berlin comparison

- 0738 Establishing new technologies in older industrial areas. An Anglo-German comparison
- 0740 Jobs and environment: an international assessment of the employment creation effects of environmental protection policies
- 0741 Producer liability law in the United Kingdom and Germany
- 0742 Improving the quality of housing estates of the sixties and seventies in Germany and the United Kingdom
- 0743 British-German Parliamentary Group 1988 conference
- 0732 Housing for low income groups in Britain and Germany: needs, provision and public support in the 1990s [preliminary report]

**AGF 03/018/005** – Agenda of the Board of Trustees meeting on 24 February 1988. Also includes handwritten notes made during the meeting, programme of events winter 1987 – spring 1989 and Annual Report 1987.

- 0745 Temporary working in Britain and Germany
- 0746 Cross cultural investigation of executive stress and health in West Germany and Britain
- 0747 Trade union policy and international law
- 0748 Self-employment in the United Kingdom and the Federal Republic of Germany: a comparative study
- 0749 Equal opportunity programmes for women in local government
- 0750 1989 symposium on de-industrialisation and new industrialisation in Britain and Germany
- 0751 The vocational preparation of 16-19 year olds: an Anglo-German study in contrasting labour markets
- 0752 Anglo-German Young Journalists' conference
- 0753 World agriculture: prospects for the reform of farm-support policies
- 0754 Equal employment opportunities for women

## AGF 04 - Executive Committee and Board of Trustees (1989-2009)

Extent: 19 boxes

Date: February 1988 - November 2009

AGF 04/001: Meetings of the Executive Committee and Board of Trustees, 1988

**AGF 04/001/001** – Minutes of the Board of Trustees meeting on 24 February 1988. Also includes programme of events winter 1987 – spring 1989, financial report for 1987, Annual Report 1987.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

0745 - Temporary working in Britain and Germany

0746 – Cross cultural investigation of executive stress and health in West Germany and Britain

0747 – Trade union policy and international law

0748 — Self-employment in the United Kingdom and the Federal Republic of Germany: a comparative study

0749 – Equal opportunity programmes for women in local government

0750 – 1989 symposium on de-industrialisation and new industrialisation in Britain and Germany

0751 – The vocational preparation of 16-19 year olds: an Anglo-German study in contrasting labour markets

0752 – Anglo-German young journalists' conference

0753 – World agriculture: prospects for the reform of farm-support policies

0754 – Equal employment opportunities for women

**AGF 04/001/002** – Minutes of Executive Committee on 23 February 1988. Also includes financial reports.

**AGF 03/001/003** – Minutes of the Board of Trustees meeting on 29 June 1988. Also includes programme of events spring 1988 to spring 1989.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

0757 – A comparative study of the management of retail banks in Great Britain and West Germany

0758 – The regulation of vehicle emissions in FR Germany and Great Britain

0759 – Making a reality of the single European market: industrial and policy adjustment in Britain and Germany

- 0760 Policies for adult unemployed workers: the lessons from German and British experience
- 0761 Work, retirement and inter-generational equity, 1850-2050: the social economy of the second half of life
- 0762 Königswinter Conference 1989 / Deutsch-Englisches Gespräch Königswinter
- 0763 Radio and television as instruments of employment policy

**AGF 03/001/004** – Minutes of Executive Committee meeting on 28 June 1988. Also includes financial reports.

**AGF 03/001/005** – Minutes of the Board of Trustees meeting on 18 October 1988. Also includes programme of events autumn 1988 to spring 1989.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

- 0770 Deindustrialization in the United Kingdom and the Federal Republic of Germany: company shutdowns and local economic and labour market policy
- 0771 City forests and their role in the renewal and restructuring of industrial towns: experience and prospects in Britain and Germany
- 0772 The safety of cycling: a comparison between German and British towns
- 0773 Ethnic business and economic development: an Anglo-German comparison
- 0774 Trade unions and employers in the single Europe
- 0775 Routes to self-employment: a comparative study of response strategies to unemployment
- 0776 Equal opportunity programmes for women in local government
- 0778 General Motors / Opel workers (Bochum) meet General Motors / Vauxhall workers (Liverpool) in Liverpool

AGF 04/002: Meetings of the Executive Committee and Board of Trustees, February 1989

**AGF 04/002/001** – Agenda of Executive Committee meeting on 15 February 1989. Includes minutes of the Executive Committee meeting on 17 October 1988, Board of Trustees meeting on 18 October 1988 and the Board of Trustees programme review meeting on 17 October 1988 and financial reports.

**AGF 04/002/002** – Agenda of Board of Trustees meeting on 16 February 1989. Includes minutes of the Board of Trustees programme review meeting on 17 October 1988, programme of events autumn 1988 to autumn 1989 and Annual Report 1988.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

0779 – Employment prospects in the service sector

- 0780 The challenges of 1992 for small businesses in Britain and Germany
- 0781 International conference on university adult and continuing education
- 0782 Foundations for industrial decision-making in the EEC: disclosure of financial information to employees in the UK and West Germany
- 0783 Skill shortages and mismatch in West Germany and the UK
- 0784 The contribution of management strategy and training to improved levels of value added per head in manufacturing
- 0785 European-wide manufacturing and industrial relations strategies in the motor industry: a study of strategy implementation in Ford and General Motors in Germany, Belgium and the UK
- 0786 Traffic danger and the behaviour of children and their parents
- 0787 New technology and human resource development in sunset industries a case study of the clothing industry in the UK and FRG
- 0788 Policies for adult unemployed workers: the lessons from German and British experience
- 0789 Anglo-German Young Journalists' Conference
- 0790 Local economic development initiatives in Britain and Germany
- 0795 Collaboration between British and German social science researchers
- 0796 Industrial policy in the European internal market the case of Britain and West Germany

AGF 04/003: Meetings of the Executive Committee and Board of Trustees, June 1989

**AGF 04/003/001** – Agenda of Board of Trustees meeting on 27 June 1989. Includes minutes of the Board of Trustees meeting on 16 February 1989, Entwicklungskonzept für die Deutsch-Britische Stiftung für das Studium der Industriegesellschaft

- 0801 Comparative water management policy
- 0802 Information technology and urban development in Britain and West Germany: current directions in local government policy
- 0803 Environmental policy and urban regeneration in Britain and Germany
- 0804 Firm size and export performance: a comparative study of the UK and FRG
- 0805 Differential market entry conditions of British and German financial institutions in the European single market (1992)

- 0806 Economics of information and library services
- 0807 Policies on small firms: the European dimension
- 0808 Improving and monitoring equal opportunities in central government for people with disabilities
- 0809 New industries and new processes: patterns of change and development in UK and FDR
- 0812 The Anglo-German Foundation's journalism prize
- 0813 Königswinter Conference 1990

AGF 04/004: Meetings of the Executive Committee and Board of Trustees, October 1989

**AGF 04/004/001** – Minutes of Executive Committee meeting on 24 October 1989. Also includes financial records and future funding policy.

**AGF 04/001/002** – Agenda and minutes of the meeting of the Board of Trustees on 25 October 1989. Also includes programme of events autumn 1989 – summer 1990.

- 0821 The automotive components sector: structural changes and their impact on employment and industrial relations
- 0822 The automotive supply industry in West Germany and in Great Britain comparison, linkages and development potentials
- 0823 Working practices & skill requirements: an Anglo-German comparison
- 0824 Performance pressures and innovation: an Anglo-German comparison
- 0825 Changes in coastal zone management
- 0826 Greening derelict land: goals, methods & outputs
- 0827 The micro-economics on professional football: a comparison of England and West Germany
- 0828 Does government make a difference?
- 0829 Anglo-German Young Journalists' conference 1990
- 0830 Management development and deployment (MD & D) in a turbulent business environment: the British and the German situation compared
- 0831 The future of local public transport and its role in the survival of our cities
- 0832 German-British conference on equality policy in public administration on the local level

AGF 04/005: Meetings of the Executive Committee and Board of Trustees, February 1990

**AGF 04/005/001** – Minutes of Board of Trustees meeting on 21 February 1990. Also includes programme of events autumn 1989 to spring 1991, paper 'Implications for the Anglo-German Foundation of developments in East Germany' and Draft Annual Report 1989.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

0840 – Cross Cultural Managerial Processes and Success: Studies in German-British Industrial Co-operation

0841 - 1992: The stimulus for change in British and West German industry

0842 – Formal and informal on-the-job training of young workers: a British-German comparison

0843 – Anglo-German health initiatives on smoking in the workplace, in hospitals and in other public places

0844 – Attitudes to work in the FGR and the UK

0845 - North Sea coastal zone management

0846 – The transformation of the medium-sized city in the late twentieth century

0847 - Collaboration between British and German social science researchers

AGF 04/006: Meetings of the Executive Committee and Board of Trustees, June 1990

**AGF 04/006/001** – Minutes of Executive Committee meeting on 26 June 1990. Also includes programme spring 1990 – spring 1991 and minutes of Executive Committee meeting on 20 February 1990.

**AGF 04/006/002** – Agenda of Board of Trustees meeting on 27 June 1990. Also includes minutes of Board of Trustees meeting on 21 February 1990, programme of events – spring 1990 – spring 1991 and details of the Anglo-German Foundation's publications.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

0851 – 1992: The stimulus for change in British and West German industry

0852 – German unification and West European integration: Britain and Germany in a new EC.

0853 – University spin-offs in Britain and West Germany: European, national and local dimensions

0854 – Trade union involvement in technological change: an Anglo-German comparison

0855 – Work organisation change in the British and German steel industries: implications for unions and labour relations

0856 – Becoming adult in the 1990s: an Anglo-German comparative study

0857 – Food from Britain, food from Germany and 1992

0858 – Elderly people: changes, challenges and choices

0859 – Königswinter Conference 1991 / Deutsch-Englisches Gespräch Königswinter

AGF 04/007: Meetings of the Executive Committee and Board of Trustees, October 1990

**AGF 04/007/001** – Minutes of Executive Committee meeting on 23 October 1990. Also includes financial reports.

**AGF 04/007/002** – Minutes of Board of Trustees meeting on 24 October 1990. Also includes programme of events autumn 1990 to summer 1991 and discussion of implications of German unification for the Anglo-German Foundation.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

0870 – Relationships between energy regulation and the housing industries of Germany and the UK

0871 – Broadcasting as a public service in Great Britain and the Federal Republic of Germany

0872 — The regeneration of inner-city working neighbourhoods with special reference to on-going development projects in London and East Berlin (and a prospective project in Chicago funded principally from US sources)

0873 – The impact of impending defence budget cuts on Northern England and Northern Germany: a comparative study

0874 – Intra-firm cross-border mobility in the context of the Single Market

0875 – Technological competition and European economic integration

 $0876-A\ comparison$  of British and West German middle managers' approaches to their jobs

0877 - Symposium: cultural strategies for the 1990s

AGF 04/009: Meetings of the Executive Committee and Board of Trustees, June 1991

AGF 04/009/001 – Minutes of the Executive Committee meeting on 18 June 1991 in Wiesbaden.

**AGF 04/009/002** Minutes of the Board of Trustees meeting 19 June 1991 in Wiesbaden. Also includes list of minor grants approved by secretary general, details of publications, programme of events summer 1991 to summer 1992 and discussion of the future of the Anglo-German foundation.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

- 0898 Chambers of Commerce in Britain and Germany and their response to European integration
- 0909 Seminar: regional development initiatives in Germany: do they have a wider application?
- 0910 An assessment of environmental management in British and German manufacturing industry
- 0911 Reducing particulate emissions from buses: a comparison of future trends in Germany and the United Kingdom
- 0912 Steel towns in Britain and Germany: the role of small firms in economic regeneration
- 0913 The future of vocational education and training in Britain in the light of German experience
- 0914 Traditions of social partnership and the regional economy; a study of defence conversion in Bremen and South Hampshire
- 0915 British enterprise in a unified Germany
- 0916 Human resource management in the new Federal Länder
- 0917 A comparative approach to environmental legislation concerning the construction industry in Germany and the United Kingdom
- 0918 Employers' associations and wage bargaining: the lessons from German and British experience

Folder AGF 04/010: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees, October 1991

**AGF 04/010/001** – Minutes of the Executive Committee meeting on 12 February 1991 in London. Also includes minutes of meetings of the Executive Committee on 18 June 1991 and of the Board of Trustees on 19 June 1991 and financial reports.

**AGF 04/010/002** Minutes of the Board of Trustees meeting 13 February 1991 in London. Also includes list of minor grants approved by secretary general, programme of events spring 1991 to 1992 and discussion of a newsletter for the Anglo-German Foundation.

- 0897 Neighbourhood regeneration: the physical, economic and social renewal of multiply deprived communities
- 0898 Chambers of commerce in Britain and Germany and their response to European integration
- 0900 The Königswinter Conference 1992
- 0901 Urban change and adaptation in Britain and Germany
- 0904 Social market economy: conference
- 0875 Technological competition and European economic integration

Folder AGF 04/011: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees February 1992

AGF 04/011/001 – Minutes of the Executive Committee meeting on 18 February 1992 in London. Also includes Programme Policy Statement for 1992 and report on investment portfolio.

**AGF 04/011/002** Minutes of the Board of Trustees meeting 19 February 1992 in London. Also includes list of minor grants approved by secretary general, details of publications by the Anglo-German foundation and programme of events autumn 1991 to autumn 1992.

- 0931 The dynamics of sectoral development and performance in high technology industry in the UK and Germany: the case of opto-electronics
- 0932 Influences on the long term supply of high level entrepreneurs in Britain and Germany
- 0934 Skill formation processes: an Anglo-German comparative study
- 0935 Relative productivity in British and German manufacturing
- 0936 The influence of land use on travel demand: reducing dependence on the private car
- 0937 Welfare policy in Britain and Germany
- 0938 Comparing economic behaviour and values in East and West Germany and Britain
- 0940 Re-thinking the company
- 0941 Anglo-German young journalists' conference
- 0942 Collaboration between British and German social scientists
- 0943 Unified Germany in the EC lessons and options from the EC's first eastern enlargement

Folder AGF 04/011: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees February 1992

**AGF 04/011/001** – Minutes of the Executive Committee meeting on 18 February 1992 in London. Also includes financial reports.

**AGF 04/011/002** – Papers relating to the Board of Trustees meeting on 19 February 1992 in London. Also includes list of minor grants approved by the secretary-general and programme of events spring 1992 to 1993.

- 0947 A study of working caregivers and older people in Germany and Britain
- 0948 Labour markets in transition: a comparative analysis of labour force and income dynamics in Britain and Germany
- 0949 Families and information and communication technologies: a comparative study
- 0950 EC social policy in the "European Union treaty": concepts, strategies and possible effects an Anglo-German comparison
- 0952 Strategies for developing childcare and early childhood services and their relation to women's employment
- 0953 A comparison of the impact on defence-oriented companies in Britain and Germany of declining national defence budgets
- 0954 Societies, firms and markets: the structuring of the financial services industry in Germany and Britain
- 0955 Regional representation in Brussels: the British and German experience compared and contrasted
- 0956 Conditions of employment and wage form: the construction industries of Britain and the German states
- 0957 The introduction of the West German 'dual system' into the former East Germany
- 0958 Review of the relevance of the mathematics curriculum in schools to industry and commerce in Germany and the UK
- 0959 Coping with change: sources of managerial stress in the UK and Germany
- 0960 Europäische Kohäsion: Wettbewerb, Technologie und die Regionen
- 0961 Economic policy and changes in the income distribution
- 0963 Industrielle Entwicklung und Arbeitsmarktpolitik in fünf nördlichen Großstädten

0964 – Anglo-German comparison of occupational pension provision: re equalisation and the inclusion of part-time workers

0965 – Problem areas in British German business

0967 – The financing of high technology-based new firms: recent trends in the seed capital market in the UK and Germany

0968 – The self-employed in the UK and Germany – findings, policy measures, experiences and research needs

Folder AGF 04/012: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees, June 1992

**AGF 04/012/001** – Minutes of the Executive Committee meeting on 16 June 1992 in Dresden. Also includes financial reports.

**AGF 04/012/002** – Minutes of the Board of Trustees meeting on 17 June 1992 in Dresden. Also includes details of publications and programme of events summer 1992 to winter 1993.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

0812 – Anglo-German Foundation's journalism prize

0950 – Die EG-Sozialpolitik in den 90er Jahren – Konzepte, Strategien und mögliche Auswirkungen im britisch-deutschen Vergleich

0969 – Königswinter Conference 1993 / Deutsch-Englisches Gespräch Königswinter

0971 - Women of the UK and Germany in the Europeanising of industrial relations

0972 – Monetary policy and economic performance – a comparison of West German and British monetary policy after 1945 and its impact on the economic performance on the economic performance of both countries

0973 - The creative city. British and German responses to urban change

0974 – The causes of major shifts towards environmentally friendly urban transport policies – a comparison between British and German towns

0975 – Coping with industrial contraction: a study of the decline of the coalmining industry and local adaptation processes in two European regions

0976 – Policies for sustainable development in Britain and Germany

0977 – The abolition of corporation tax. Britain, Germany and the European Community

0978 – The integration of migrant labour: perspectives from the UK and Germany

0979 – Opencast coalmining in the United Kingdom and Germany: the psycho-social, economic and ecological consequences of community relocation

Folder AGF 04/013: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees, October 1992

**AGF 04/013/001** – Minutes of the Executive Committee meeting on 21 October 1992 in London. Also includes financial reports.

AGF 04/013/002 – Minutes of the Board of Trustees meeting on 22 October 1992 in London. Also includes list of minor grants approved by the secretary-general, details of publications, programme of events Autumn 1992 to 1994, draft Annual Report 1992 and discussion of Anglo-German Journalism Prize.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

0984 – Foreign direct investment by British, German and US companies in Central and Eastern Europe

0986 – Strategic partnering between large and small organisations – a comparative study of the role and relationship of small technical consultancies to large firms in the UK and Germany

0987 – Putting innovation into practice: a comparison of virtual reality research in Britain and Germany

0988 – Organisational renewal in European companies: a comparison of developments in the British and German auto industries

0989 – Discrimination, racism and citizenship: inclusion and exclusion in Britain and Germany

0990 - The future of industrial workers' careers

0991 - Speed control as an instrument of transport policy

0994 - Knowledge based European capitals: Berlin, London and Paris compared

0995 - British-German parliamentary group conference 1993

0998 – A new Anglo-German industrial relations agenda? A seminar

0999 – Confronting the coal crisis: Anglo-German perspectives on the rejuvenation of coalfield areas

Folder AGF 04/014: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees February 1993

**AGF 04/014/001** – Minutes of the Executive Committee meeting on 17 February 1993. Also includes financial reports.

**AGF 04/014/002** – Minutes of the Board of Trustees meeting on 18 February 1993 in London. Also includes list of minor grants approved by the secretary-general, details of publications, programme of events February 1993 to 1994 and discussion of Anglo-German Journalism Prize.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

- 1005 Escaping and improving: special forms of household coping, work and employment strategies; a comparison of North East England and the Ruhr
- 1007 Integrating the European stock markets: implications for British and German business
- 1008 Productivity and working time: case studies from Britain and Germany
- 1009 Implications of apprentice recruitment strategies for the skill mix in Germany and Britain
- 1010 Industrial interests in Britain and Germany: contrasting patterns of involvement in national and European policy-making
- 1011 Inward investment as an instrument of regional industrial regeneration
- 1012 Regional economic development and the changing institutional environment in Germany and the United Kingdom
- 1013 Refugee policy in Germany and the UK: meeting the challenge in the 1990s
- 1019 ARC programme: collaboration between British and German social scientists
- 1020 Choices in the allocation of health care resources: a seminar

Folder AGF 04/015: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees, June 1993 - MISSING

Folder AGF 04/016: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees November 1993

**AGF 04/016/001** – Papers relating to the Executive Committee meeting on 2 November 1993 in London. Also includes financial reports.

**AGF 04/016/002** – Papers relating to the Board of Trustees meeting on 3 November 1993 in London.

Also includes details of publications, programme of events November 1993 to December 1994 and draft annual report 1993.

- 1022 The Königswinter Conference 1994
- 1024 Socio-Economic Consequences of Defence Conversion
- 1026 Problem solving strategies of families experiencing unemployment in areas of industrial restructuring
- 1027 The Impact and reform of Competition Policy in Britain and Germany

- 1028 An Anglo-German comparison of mutual adaption of technical and behavioural aspects of innovation
- 1029 The EC Structural Funds in Germany and the United Kingdom: Reconciling Economic Development with Environment
- 1030 The Impact of Government Policies on the Employment of Disabled People
- 1031 The Re-Making of City Centres in England and Germany for the Twenty First Century with emphasis on London, Berlin, Birmingham and Munich
- 1032 Corporate Environmental Strategy in Germany and the UK
- 1035 Anglo-German Foundation's Journalism Prize

Folder AGF 04/017: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees February 1994

**AGF 04/017/001** – Papers relating to the Executive Committee meeting on 22 February 1994 in London. Also includes financial reports.

AGF 04/017/002 – Papers relating to the Board of Trustees meeting on 23 February 1994 in London. Also includes details of publications, programme of events November 1993 to December 1994 and draft annual report 1993.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

- 1029 The EC Structural Funds in Germany and the United Kingdom: Reconciling Economic Development with Environment
- 1038 Threats and Opportunities of the Single European market for SMEs in the Food Sector: an Anglo German Comparison
- 1039 Options for the New Objective 1 Regions in Germany and the UK
- 1040 Social Change, Welfare States and Women's Caring Roles
- 1041 The Reform of Public Sector Pay Systems in Germany and Great Britain
- 1042 The Re-employment Process in Germany and the UK an econometric comparative study
- 1045 Energy Policy in Europe and European Energy Policy Anglo-German Perspectives
- 1046 British-German Parliamentary Group Meeting May 1994
- 1047 Young Wilton Conference 1994 3<sup>rd</sup> to 8<sup>th</sup> July Wilton Park
- 1048 Jung-Königswinter Konferenz 1994 8. bis 14. August Berlin

AGF 04/018: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees June 1994

**AGF 04/018/001** – Minutes of the Executive Committee meeting on 21 June 1994 in London. Also includes financial reports.

**AGF 04/018/002** – Minutes of the Board of Trustees meeting on 22 June 1994 in London. Also includes list of minor grants approved by the secretary-general, details of publications, programme of events June 1994 to March 1995 and discussion of policy considerations.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

- 1038 Threats and Opportunities of the Single European market for SMEs in the Food Sector: an Anglo German Comparison
- 1041 The Reform of Public Sector Pay Systems in Germany and Great Britain
- 1079 Anglo-German Foundation's journalism prize
- 1069 Social and Economic Challenges following the Closure of Military Bases: A British-German Workshop

AGF 04/018: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees June 1994

**AGF 04/018/001** – Papers relating to the Executive Committee meeting on 21 June 1994 in London. Also includes financial reports.

**AGF 04/018/002** – Papers relating to the Board of Trustees meeting on 22 June 1994 in London. Also includes list of minor grants approved by the secretary-general, details of publications and programme of events February 1994 to December 1994.

- 1039 Options for the New Objective 1 Regions in Germany and the UK
- 1052 Management Strategy and Labour Response in the UK and German Transport Sector: the Industrial Relations of Deregulation, Competition, Cost and Quality
- 1054 Regional Competitiveness and Regional Policy in Germany and the UK: New Directions for the 1990s
- 1055 Household Waste Management in Britain and Germany
- 1057 Lessons from GDR Practice: The Cooperation of Industry and Universities
- 1058 The development of a service culture in the leisure industry in the new federal states
- 1059 Pay-TV: zukunft oder Ende des öffentlich-rechtlichen Rundfunks im industriellen Wettbewerb?
- 1060 Craft and Technology New Careers for Women
- 1061 A comparative study of the determinants of inward foreign direct investment in Germany and the UK

1062 – The privatisation of the housing stock in the German new Bundesländer and in Britain

1063 – Arbeitnehmermitbestimmung und Unternehmensleistung: Eine vergleichende ökonometrische Untersuchung

1064 - Merger Policy in Great Britain and Germany

1069 – Social and Economic Challenges following the Closure of Military Bases: A British-German Workshop

1070 - Academic Research Collaboration (ARC) Programme

1071 – Königswinter Conference 1995

AGF 04/019: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees October 1994 - MISSING

AGF 04/020: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees February 1995

**AGF 04/020/001** – Minutes of the Executive Committee meeting on 21 February 1995 in London. Also includes financial reports.

**AGF 04/020/002** – Papers relating to the Board of Trustees meeting on 22 February 1995 in London. Also includes list of minor grants approved by the secretary-general, details of publications, programme of events October 1994 to November 1995 and draft annual report 1994.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

1083 – Deutsch-Britische Konferenz über Formen der Mitwirkung im öffentlichen Personenverkehr

1084 – Elected Regional Government in Britain and Germany: Lessons from the German Experience and Proposals for the Future

1085 – High-level skills, knowledge transfer and industrial competitiveness: electronics manufacturing in Britain and Germany

1090 - British-German Parliamentary Group Conference 1995

1091 – AGF/CEPR (Centre for Economic Policy Research) Lunchtime Seminars (Bonn)

1093 – Jung-Königswinter Konferenz 1995 – 13.7 to 6.8 – Berlin

AGF 04/021: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees, June 1995

**AGF 04/021/001** – Minutes of the Executive Committee meeting on 26 June 1995 in Bonn. Also includes financial reports.

**AGF 04/021/002** – Minutes of the Board of Trustees meeting 27 June 1995 in Bonn. Also includes list of minor grants and publications approved by secretary general and programme of events August 1995 to May 1996.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

- 1115 A comparative analysis of business-local government initiatives for environmental cooperation in Germany and the UK
- 1116 Conference on the reform of public sector pay systems in Germany and Great Britain
- 1118 Competition between systems of corporate governance in Europe: the impact on Britain and Germany
- 1119 Anglo-German Foundation Journalism Prize
- 1120 ARC Programme 1995-96: Collaboration between British and German Social Scientists
- 1121 The Carl Zeiss Group in the age of reunification and restructuring: 1990 1995
- 1122 The Königswinter Conference 1996
- 1124 New Länder seminar [working title]

AGF 04/021: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees, June 1995

AGF 04/021/001 – Papers relating to the Executive Committee Meeting 26 June 1995 in Bonn

AGF 04/021/002 - Papers relating to the Board of Trustees meeting 27 June 1995 in Bonn

- 1085 High-level skills, knowledge transfer and industrial competitiveness: electronics manufacturing in Britain and Germany
- 1096 Irregular migrants in Germany and Britain
- 1097 Restructuring problems and network solutions in older industrial regions: Wales and North-Rhine Westphalia compared and contrasted
- 1099 Decentralization in Local Government in Britain and Germany: The Transformation of Welfare State Provision? / Dezentralisierung in der Kommune in Großbritannien und Deutschland: Transformation des Wohlfahrtsstaates?
- 1100 Pay and working time flexibility: an Anglo-German comparison
- 1102 The New Politics of Regional Economic Development in Europe: A UK-German Comparison
- 1103 Birmingham and Leipzig: Economic Transformation and Social Exclusion. Policy Agendas and Local Level in Britain and Germany

AGF 04/022: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees, October 1995

**AGF 04/022/001** – Minutes of the Executive Committee meeting on 17 October 1995 in London. Also includes financial reports.

AGF 04/022/002 – Minutes of the Board of Trustees meeting 18 October 1995 in London. Also includes list of minor grants approved by secretary general, details of publications, programme of events October 1995 to October 1996, draft annual report for 1996 and report of meeting with the British Council and German Academic Exchange Service.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

1129 – Die Bedeutung informeller Netzwerke für die Unterstützung älterer Menschen mit Hilfe- und Pflegebedarf – ein britisch-deutscher Vergleich

1131 – Rail Privatisation: A comparison between Germany and Britain

AGF 04/023: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees, February 1996 - MISSING

AGF 04/024: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees, June 1996

**AGF 04/024/001** – Minutes of the Executive Committee meeting on 3 June 1996 in London. Also includes financial reports.

**AGF 04/024/002** – Minutes of the Board of Trustees meeting on 4 June 1996 in London. Also includes list of minor grants approved by secretary general, details of publications and programme of events March 1996 to October 1996

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

- 1137 Creating competitive markets in telecoms and energy: the issue of infrastructure
- 1139 Changes in the diversification and multinationality of leading German and UK industrial firms in response to SEM (the Single European Market)
- 1140 Why do German firms innovate more than UK and Irish firms?
- 1142 Trade Associations: contribution to competitiveness and information exchange with governments and EC
- 1144 ARC Programme 1996-97. Collaboration between British and German social scientists
- 1145 Königswinter Conference 1997 / Deutsch-Englisches Gespräch Königswinter

AGF 04/025: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees, October 1996

**AGF 04/025/001** – Minutes of the Executive Committee meeting on 23 October 1996 in London. Also includes financial reports.

**AGF 04/025/002** – Minutes of the Board of Trustees meeting on 24 October 1996 in London. Also includes list of minor grants and publications approved by secretary general and programme of events June 1996 to June 1997.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

- 1150 German UK bilateral trade and investment relations
- 1151 The economic and policy implications of EU enlargement for Britain and Germany
- 1152 Skill formation, social-economic attitudes and transition behaviours of young adults in Eastern Germany; comparison with England and Western Germany
- 1153 Housing Futures and Changing Welfare States: The Position of Young People in Britain and Germany
- 1154 German multinationals and the cross-national management of human resources in their UK subsidiaries
- 1155 Cities in Transition: A sense of identity a sense of place?
- 1158 Organizational response to occupational risk
- 1159 Business transformation under privatization and regulatory regimes in Germany, Russia and the UK
- 1162 Anglo-German Foundation Journalism Prize

AGF 04/026: Meetings of the Executive Committee and Board of Trustees, March 1997

AGF 04/026/001 – Minutes of the Executive Committee meeting on 5 March 1997 in London. Also includes minutes of Executive Committee meeting on 23 October 1996 and financial reports.

**AGF 04/026/002** Papers relating to the Board of Trustees meeting 6 March 1997 in London. Also includes list of minor grants approved by secretary general, details of publications by the Anglo-German foundation, programme of events November 1996 – June 1997, draft Annual Report and accounts for 1996 and documents relating to the renewal of the Foundation's Royal Charter.

- 1167 Wage growth and job mobility of apprentices and non-apprentices in Germany
- 1169 A comparative study of financing SMEs between Scotland and Baden-Württemberg
- 1170 Company investment, R&D and financing constraints in Britain and Germany

- 1171 Structural change and future prospects in European shipbuilding and the impact of European Union policy: an Anglo-German Comparison of government and corporate strategies 1985 1995
- 1172 Export performance and the role of product quality, innovation, skills and low-wage competition: a comparative study of Germany and the UK
- 1173 Innovative mechanisms for financing creative initiatives contributing to urban regeneration
- 1177 ARC Programme 1997-98; Collaboration between British and German social scientists
- 1179 Jobs, growth and innovation in a wider Europe: learning from British and German experience

AGF 04/027: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees, June 1997

**AGF 04/027/001** – Papers relating to the Executive Committee meeting on 17 June 1997 in Bonn. Also includes financial reports.

**AGF 04/027/002** – Papers relating to the Board of Trustees meeting on 18 June 1997 in Bonn. Also includes list of minor grants approved by the secretary-general, details of publications, programme of events March 1997 to October 1997 and policy review.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

- 1185 The management of innovation in the United Kingdom and Germany
- 1186 Inward investment structures in the UK and Germany
- 1187 Labour market flexibility and inward investment in Germany and the UK
- 1188 Conversion in Germany and the UK
- 1189 The Internationalisation of New-Technology-Based Firms / Die Internationalisierung technologieorientierter Unternehmensgründungen
- 1190 Insuring Europe's future private sector options for social and economic progress
- 1192 German-British Workshop: Developments in information technology The impact on the economy, the work place and the labour market in Germany and Britain
- 1193 37<sup>th</sup> Young Königswinter Conference Berlin
- 1194 The Königswinter Conference 1998

AGF 04/028: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees, October 1997

**AGF 04/028/001** – Papers relating to the Executive Committee meeting on 21 October 1997 in London. Also includes financial reports.

**AGF 04/028/002** – Papers relating to the Board of Trustees meeting on 22 October 1997 in London. Also includes list of minor grants approved by the secretary-general, details of publications, programme of events June 1997 to March 1998, policy review and project evaluations.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

- 1184 The dynamics of income: Germany and the UK compared
- 1201 Capital shortage unemployment in Germany and the UK
- 1202 Innovation: best practices in the UK and German manufacturing companies
- 1203 Integrated approaches to tackling long-term unemployment
- 1205 Public sector modernisation in the United Kingdom and Germany: towards mutual learning from experience / Modernisierung des öffentlichen Sektors in Großbritannien und Deutschland: Für gegenseitiges Lernen aus praktischer Erfahrung
- 1206 Employee participation in the New Europe: what do workers want?
- 1207 Foreign investment and industrial competitiveness
- 1210 Anglo-German Foundation journalism prize
- 1211 Conference: 'Playing our Part': Implementing the CO2 emissions target agreed at the Kyoto summit

AGF 04/029: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees, March 1998

**AGF 04/029/001** – Papers relating to the Executive Committee meeting on 4 March 1998 in London. Also includes financial reports.

**AGF 04/029/002** – Papers relating to the Board of Trustees meeting on 5 March 1998 in London. Also includes list of minor grants approved by the secretary-general, details of publications, programme of events November 1997 to June 1998 and draft annual report 1997.

- 1213 Employers' attitudes to life-long learning in Britain and Germany
- 1214 Conference on health-oriented regional development in the UK and Germany
- 1215 Public interest and the company in Germany and Britain
- 1216 The impact of information and communication technologies (ICTs) on local employment patterns and neighbourhood environments in Britain and Germany

1219 – ARC Programme 1998-99: Collaboration between British and German social scientists

AGF 04/030: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees July 1998

**AGF 04/030/001** – Papers relating to the Executive Committee meeting on 22 July 1998 in Berlin. Also includes financial reports.

**AGF 04/030/002** – Papers relating to the Board of Trustees meeting on 23 July 1998 in Berlin. Also includes list of minor grants approved by the secretary-general, details of publications and programme of events March to December 1998.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

- 1229 Individual risk management in the Welfare State: coping with risks to income in Germany and Britain
- 1230 Self-regulation in care homes for older people: exploring the potential in Germany and the UK
- 1231 Preventing racial discrimination at the workplace: examining the problems of employee interest representation of migrant workers in Germany and ethnic minority groups in Britain in selected car manufacturing plants
- 1232 The future for professionalised work in Germany and Britain
- 1234 Opto-electronics in Wales and Thuringia: sustainable development through regional technology systems or global networks?
- 1239 Königswinter Conference 1999 / Deutsch-Englisches Gespräch Königswinter Konferenz

AGF 04/031: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees October 1998

**AGF 04/031/001** – Papers relating to the Executive Committee meeting on 29 October 1998 in London. Also includes financial reports.

AGF 04/031/002 – Papers relating to the Board of Trustees meeting on 30 October 1998 in London. Also includes list of minor grants approved by the secretary-general, details of publications, special report on the AGF Publications Program and programme of events October 1998 to March 1999.

- 1241 Regional aspects of gender pay differences in Germany and UK
- 1242 Unpaid work in the workplace: a comparison of Germany and the UK
- 1243 New regional managers? Electricity utilities and the implications of liberalisation for regional development policy in Britain and Germany

1246 - Anglo-German Foundation journalism prize

AGF 04/032: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees March 1999

**AGF 04/032/001** – Minutes of the Executive Committee meeting on 3 March 1999 in London. Also includes financial reports.

**AGF 04/032/002** – Papers relating to the Board of Trustees meeting on 3 March 1999 in London. Also includes list of minor grants approved by the secretary-general, details of publications and draft annual report 1998.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

- 1247 Unemployment and the insurance compensation principle in Britain and Germany
- 1248 A firm level perspective on regulatory institutional variance in Germany and the UK
- 1249 An investigation of linguistic and educational attainment as a determinant of export success in UK and German companies
- 1250 The hospital of the future
- 1251 Comparative study of links between higher education and work in Britain and Germany
- 1252 Perception and management of risk in the welfare state: a comparative analysis of Germany and Britain
- 1253 The trade union merger process in Germany and the UK: restructuring representation to meet new demands
- 1254 Alliance formation in the communications sector the significance of regulation: a comparison of recent British and German experience

AGF 04/033: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees June 1999

**AGF 04/033/001** – Minutes of the Executive Committee meeting on 23 June 1999 in Bonn. Also includes financial reports.

**AGF 04/033/002** – Papers relating to the Board of Trustees meeting on 23 June 1999 in Bonn. Also includes list of minor grants approved by the secretary-general, details of publications and programme of events March 1999 to July 1999.

- 1232 The future for professionalised work in Germany and Britain
- 1263 A comparison of charity regulation in Scotland, England and Wales, and Germany

- 1267 Globalisation, corporate governance and company strategies in Germany and the UK
- 1268 Assessing regulatory transformation: an evaluation of emergent models of state-market relations in Britain and Germany
- 1269 Attitudes to ethnic minorities in Germany and the UK
- 1270 Comparing environmental management and business performance in the United Kingdom and Germany

AGF 04/034: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees June 1999

**AGF 04/034/001** – Minutes of the Executive Committee meeting in October 1999 in Bonn. Also includes financial reports.

**AGF 04/034/002** – Papers relating to the Board of Trustees meeting in October 1999 in Bonn. Also includes list of minor grants approved by the secretary-general, details of publications and programme of events June 1999 to November 1999.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

- 1277 Welfare through organisations: a comparative analysis of British and German associational life / Wohlfahrt durch Organisationen: eine vergleichende Analyse des britischen und deutschen Vereinslebens
- 1278 Child poverty in Britain and Germany: similarities and differences
- 1279 Flexible working and employee representation
- 1280 Large British and German companies: changing structure, governance and patterns of innovation
- 1281 The governance of sport policy implications of the commercialisation with particular reference to the football industry in Germany and the UK
- 1283 'Taking control': learning and working in the risk society: two Anglo-German seminars
- 1284 The Königswinter Conference 2000
- 1285 Anglo-German Foundation journalism prize 2000

AGF 04/035: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees March 2000

AGF 04/035/001 – Minutes of the Executive Committee meeting on 14 March 2000 in London. Also includes financial reports.

**AGF 04/035/002** – Papers relating to the Board of Trustees meeting on 14 March 2000 in London. Also includes list of minor grants approved by the secretary-general, details of publications and programme of events October 1999 – February 2001.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

- 1290 Comparing London and Frankfurt as world cities
- 1291 A sectoral study of university-industry relations in Britain and Germany
- 1292 The 'country-of-origin effect' in the cross-national management of human resources: the case of United States multinationals in Germany and the UK
- 1293 Job opportunities for whom? Labour market dynamics and service sector employment
- 1294 Public perceptions of industrial pollution and health risk in Britain and Germany: an ethnographic comparison
- 1295 Surveillance in practice: a comparison between Germany and the United Kingdom / Die Praxis der Überwachung: Ein Vergleich zwischen Großbritannien und Deutschland

AGF 04/036: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees June 2000

**AGF 04/036/001** – Papers relating to the Executive Committee meeting on 21 June 2000 in Berlin. Also includes financial reports.

**AGF 04/036/002** – Papers relating to the Board of Trustees meeting on 21 June 2000 in Berlin. Also includes list of minor grants approved by the secretary-general, details of publications, programme of events March 2000 to February 2001 and evaluation of completed research projects.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

- 1302 The cost of government administrative requirements for business. A comparison between Germany and the UK
- 1304 The employer perspective on lifelong learning in the Ruhrgebiet and the East Midlands
- 1305 —Is small beautiful? Environmental management in small and medium-sized enterprises
- 1306 Understanding the net sector: networking in Germany and Britain

AGF 04/037: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees November 2000

**AGF 04/037/001** – Papers relating to the Executive Committee meeting on 1 November 2000 in London. Also includes financial reports.

**AGF 04/037/002** – Papers relating to the Board of Trustees meeting on 1 November 2000 in London. Also includes discussion of strategy for 2000-2003, list of minor grants approved by the secretary-general, details of publications, programme of events July 2000 – February and evaluation of completed research projects.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

1319 – 2001 Königswinter Conference, Potsdam

1321 – Enhancing innovation in service industries: understanding the challenge facing UK & German managers

AGF 04/038: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees March 2001

**AGF 04/038/001** – Papers relating to the Executive Committee meeting on 13 March 2001 in London. Also includes financial reports.

**AGF 04/038/002** – Papers relating to the Board of Trustees meeting on 13 March 2001 in London. Also includes list of minor grants approved by the secretary-general, details of publications and programme of events December 2000 – May 2001.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

1333 – Qualitative and quantitative employment effects of German direct foreign investment in the UK on home and host countries

1334 – Civic engagement of small and medium sized enterprises: the role of local networks in regional 'Social Capital'

1335 – How to close the New Economy Gap? British and German strategies compared / Wie läßt sich die New Economy-Lücke überwinden? Ein Vergleich der britischen und deutschen Strategien

AGF 04/039: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees June 2001

**AGF 04/039/001** – Papers relating to the Executive Committee meeting on 22 June 2001 in Berlin. Also includes financial reports and [confidential] salary discussions.

**AGF 04/039/002** – Papers relating to the Board of Trustees meeting on 22 June 2001 in Berlin. Also includes discussion of subject priorities for major grants, list of minor grants approved by the secretary-general, details of publications and programme of events March – November 2001.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

1344 – The challenge of postindustrial change

1345 – Driving radical innovation through policy: the case of biotechnology in Germany and Britain / Die Rolle stattlicher Politik bei der Durchsetzung von Basisinnovationen: Biotechnologie in Deutschland und England im Vergleich

1346 – Regional venture capital policy in Britain and Germany

1347 – Internationalisation of industrial innovation: comparing the technological activities of foreign multi-national enterprises in Germany and the UK

1348 – Works consultative councils in the UK and Germany – a comparative study

AGF 04/040: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees October 2001

**AGF 04/040/001** – Papers relating to the Executive Committee meeting on 23 October 2001 in London. Also includes financial reports.

**AGF 04/040/002** – Papers relating to the Board of Trustees meeting on 23 October 2001 in London. Also includes progress report on subject priorities, list of minor grants approved by the secretary-general, details of publications, programme of events June – December 2001 and evaluation of completed research projects.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

- 1355 Defining civic engagement of small and medium sized enterprises: the role of local networks in regional 'Social Capital'
- 1356 Germanisation, Anglo-Saxonisation or something else? The comparative impact of employment practices in German and British multinational companies in central-eastern Europe
- 1357 E-work in small firms in the knowledge sector the UK and Germany compared
- 1358 The impact on firms of ICT skill-supply strategies an Anglo-German comparison
- 1359 Employment policies in Germany and the United Kingdom the impact of Europeanisation
- 1360 High tech business services in Germany and the UK
- 1362 The Königswinter Conference 2002

AGF 04/041: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees March 2002

**AGF 04/041/001** – Papers relating to the Executive Committee meeting on 8 March 2002 in London. Also includes financial reports.

**AGF 04/041/002** – Papers relating to the Board of Trustees meeting on 8 March 2002 in London. Also includes progress report on subject priorities, list of minor grants approved by the secretary-general, details of publications and exploratory visits, and programme of events September 2001 – May 2002.

- 1372 The marketization of social care in the UK and Germany a comparative study
- 1373 Company equal opportunity programmes: comparing Germany and the UK

- 1374 Images of Germany in the British national press
- 1375 The impact of European monetary union on trade and investment in Germany and the UK
- 1376 A panel study into the factors influencing the survival and rapid growth of technology based new firms in Germany and the United Kingdom
- 1378 The determinants and policy implications of foreign direct investment in Russia by UK and German companies
- 1385 German-British trade union forum
- 1386 New ways of linking

AGF 04/042: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees June 2002

**AGF 04/042/001** – Papers relating to the Executive Committee meeting on 21 June 2002 in Berlin. Also includes financial reports.

**AGF 04/042/002** – Papers relating to the Board of Trustees meeting on 21 June 2002 in Berlin. Also includes evaluation of completed research projects, list of minor grants approved by the secretary-general, details of publications and programme of events February – September 2002.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

- 1389 The demand for skills in Germany and Britain
- 1390 Creating global firms in professional services
- 1391 Science & technology policy in Germany and UK: a comparative study of policy structures and parliamentary opinions
- 1392 Sustainable profits? The link between business and corporate environmental strategies and its impact on firm performance. A comparison of firms in the United Kingdom and Germany
- 1393 Manchester-Leipzig: a comparative study of urban decline and public policy response

AGF 04/043: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees October 2002

**AGF 04/043/001** – Papers relating to the Executive Committee meeting on 25 October 2002 in London. Also includes financial reports.

**AGF 04/043/002** – Papers relating to the Board of Trustees meeting on 25 October 2002 in London. Also includes list of minor grants approved by the secretary-general, details of publications and exploratory visits, and programme of events June – September 2002.

- 1400 The impact of genetic testing on health care systems: an Anglo-German comparison
- 1401 Non-employment and the welfare state. A comparative analysis of the United Kingdom and Germany
- 1402 Why do firms pay union wages?
- 1403 Meeting policy standards in English and German care homes for older people the implications for older people and care staff
- 1404 The changing role of employment assistance in Germany and Great Britain
- 1405 How to achieve value for money in privately financed projects in the UK and Germany
- 1409 Königswinter Conference 2003

AGF 04/044: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees February 2003

**AGF 04/044/001** – Papers relating to the Executive Committee meeting on 16 June 2003 in Berlin. Also includes financial reports.

**AGF 04/044/002** – Papers relating to the Board of Trustees meeting on 16 June 2003 in Berlin. Also includes list of minor grants approved by the secretary-general, details of publications and programme of events February – June 2003.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

- 1424 Dealing with the private sector: public sector managers and public private partnerships
- 1425 Labour market policies for older workers and demographic change in Germany and the UK
- 1426 Executive Share Options (ESOs) in Germany and the UK: the Americanisation of Executive Pay?
- 1427 The determinant of investment in industrial research and development in Britain and Germany

AGF 04/045: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees June 2003

**AGF 04/045/001** – Papers relating to the Executive Committee meeting on 21 February 2003 in London. Also includes detailed financial reports.

**AGF 04/045/002** – Papers relating to the Board of Trustees meeting on 21 February 2003 in London. Also includes list of minor grants approved by the secretary-general, details of publications and exploratory visits, evaluations of completed research projects and programme of events September 2002 – March 2003.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

- 1414 From parents to children? Socioeconomic attainment and the role of family background
- 1415 Reconciling demand for labour migration with public concerns about immigration: the cases of Germany and the UK
- 1416 The communication and management of scientific knowledge in Britain and Germany
- 1417 Efficiencies and inefficiencies in the employment of temporary and agency labour
- 1418 Comparative assessment of British and German companies' contribution to sustainability methodology, measurement and policy implications

AGF 04/046: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees October 2003

**AGF 04/046/001** – Papers relating to the Executive Committee meeting on 24 October 2003 in London. Also includes financial reports.

AGF 04/046/002 – Papers relating to the Board of Trustees meeting on 24 October 2003 in London. Also includes review of strategy, review of monitoring and evaluation strategies, list of minor grants approved by the secretary-general, details of publications and exploratory visits, programme of events May 2003 – February 2004 and evaluation of completed research projects.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

- 1437 New immigrants, public health systems and health care delivery in Germany and the United Kingdom: a comparative study
- 1438 Work-life-balance: How to increase labour force participation of young mothers
- 1439 Employment, wage structure and economic cycle: differences between immigrants and natives
- 1440 Seniors and sports: innovation in technology and sports club culture to increase seniors' independence and social participation
- 1441 The search for workable solutions: policy learning in Britain and Germany
- 1442 Employment and social policies for an ageing society

AGF 04/047: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees February 2004

**AGF 04/047/001** – Papers relating to the Executive Committee meeting on 26 February 2004 in London. Also includes financial reports.

**AGF 04/047/002** – Papers relating to the Board of Trustees meeting on 27 February 2004 in London. Also includes list of minor grants approved by the secretary-general, details of publications and programme of events October 2003 – June 2004.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

- 1449 A comparative study of the identities, skills and employment of Polish migrant women in Germany and the UK following EU enlargement
- 1450 Advancing experiential knowledge in nursing for the elderly
- 1451 Labour migration and integration in Germany and the UK: European and domestic policy approaches and their evaluation
- 1452 Exchanging experiences and learning from best practices palliative care in the UK and Germany
- 1453 Time use and work-life balance in Germany and the UK
- 1454 Work-life balance and recovery: an Anglo-German initiative
- 1455 Territorial variation in health care in the UK and Germany: what do the people think?

AGF 04/048: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees June 2004

**AGF 04/048/001** – Papers relating to the Executive Committee meeting on 18 June 2004 in Berlin. Also includes financial reports.

**AGF 04/048/002** – Papers relating to the Board of Trustees meeting on 18 June 2004 in Berlin. Also includes list of minor grants approved by the secretary-general, details of publications and programme of events January 2004 – October 2004.

- 1462 Health, retirement and inequality: can Germany and the UK learn from each other?
- 1463 Evaluating the impact of changing policies on service regulators and managers in English and German care homes for older people
- 1464 Work-live balance policies in multi-national companies in Germany and the UK
- 1465 Families, childcare and work-life balance
- 1466 Management and workforce practices and their impact on productivity, innovation and work-life balance
- 1467 Household incomes and expenditure on health care in the UK and Germany
- 1468 Science mobility and balanced growth in an enlarging Europe

AGF 04/049: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees October 2004

**AGF 04/049/001** – Papers relating to the Executive Committee meeting on 22 October 2004 in London. Also includes financial reports.

**AGF 04/049/002** – Papers relating to the Board of Trustees meeting on 22 October 2004 in London. Also includes review of monitoring and evaluation procedures, list of minor grants approved by the secretary-general, details of publications and exploratory visits, and programme of events May 2004 – November 2004.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

1478 – Urban sprawl, re-urbanisation, and their impact in the elderly, with particular reference to social networks and social support: an Anglo-German comparison

1479 – Ensuring responsiveness in long-term care for the elderly in the UK and in Germany

1480 – Working beyond the pension age? – older workers' experiences at home and at work

1481 – The role of employers in improving the labour force participation of older workers in Germany and the UK

1482 – Out-migration from rural areas in Germany and Scotland: an assessment of current policy initiatives and the way forward

1483 – A comparison of differences in life time economics (Lebensökonomie) of British and German households with particular consideration to young parents

1484 – Strategic management of hospitals in England and Germany – a comparative case study

AGF 04/050: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees March 2005

**AGF 04/050/001** – Papers relating to the Executive Committee meeting on 4 March 2005 in London. Also includes financial reports.

**AGF 04/050/002** – Papers relating to the Board of Trustees meeting on 4 March 2005 in London. Also includes list of minor grants approved by the secretary-general, details of publications and programme of events September 2004 – May 2005.

Includes the following project applications (including full descriptions and references):

1494 – Work-life balance in Germany and Britain: the impact of childbirth on the distribution of working time in couples

1495 – Trade union effectiveness in developing and facilitating the delivery of work life balance policies

1496 – Optimal income transfers programmes, work incentives, and welfare in an ageing society – Britain and Germany compared

1497 – Tobacco control and inequalities in the UK and Germany

1498 – Accessing the labour market: a critical evaluation of language and vocational provision for migrants and refugees in Germany and the United Kingdom

1499 – Migration and the new economy: analysing, evaluating and comparing the German 'green card' and UK high skilled migration recruitment

AGF 04/051: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees December 2005

AGF 04/052: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees March 2006

**AGF 04/052/001** – Papers relating to the Executive Committee meeting on 17 March 2006 in London. Also includes financial reports.

AGF 04/052/002 – Papers relating to the Board of Trustees meeting on 17 March 2006 in London. Also includes minutes of a meeting of the academic advisory board on 26 February 2006, including discussions of proposed research projects; draft comments on programme proposal 'Creating sustainable growth in Europe', list of minor grants approved by the secretary-general, details of publications and programme of events September 2005 – May 2006.

AGF 04/053: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees June-July 2006

AGF 04/053/001 – Financial report from the Executive Committee meeting in June 2006.

**AGF 04/053/002** – Papers relating to the Board of Trustees meeting in July 2006. Also includes financial statement, progress report on 'Creating sustainable growth in Europe' initiative, list of minor grants approved by the secretary-general, details of publications and programme of events January 2006 – July 2006.

AGF 04/054: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees November 2006

**AGF 04/054/001** – Papers relating to the Executive Committee meeting on 10 November 2006 in Berlin. Also includes financial reports, progress report on 'Creating sustainable growth in Europe' initiative, list of small grants approved by the secretary-general, details of publications and programme of events May 2006 – November 2006.

AGF 04/054/002 - Papers relating to the Board of Trustees meeting in November 2006.

AGF 04/055: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees March 2007

**AGF 04/055/001** – Papers relating to the Executive Committee meeting on 28 March 2007 in Berlin. Also includes financial reports.

AGF 04/055/002 – Papers relating to the Board of Trustees meeting on 28 March 2007 in Berlin. Also includes communications strategy, list of minor grants approved by the

secretary-general, details of publications and programme of events January 2007 – May 2007.

AGF 04/056: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees June 2007

**AGF 04/056/001** – Papers relating to the Executive Committee meeting and Board of Trustees meeting in June 2007. Also includes financial reports, risk schedule and progress report on 'Creating sustainable growth in Europe' initiative.

AGF 04/057: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees December 2007

**AGF 04/057/001** – Papers relating to the Executive Committee meeting on 6 December 2007 in London. Also includes financial reports.

AGF 04/058: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees April 2008

**AGF 04/058/001** – Papers relating to the Executive Committee meeting on 1 April 2008 in London. Includes financial reports.

AGF 04/058/002 – Papers relating to the Board of Trustees meeting on 1 April 2008 in London. Also includes discussion of closing events, list of minor grants approved by the secretary-general, details of publications and programme of events November 2007 – March 2008.

AGF 04/059: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees June 2008

**AGF 04/059/059** – Papers relating to the Executive Committee meeting in June 2008. Includes financial reports.

Folder AGF 04/060: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees November 2008

**AGF 04/060/001** – Papers relating to the Executive Committee meeting on 27 November 2008 in London. Includes financial reports.

**AGF 04/060/002** – Papers relating to the Board of Trustees meeting on 27 November 2008 in London. Also includes , list of minor grants approved by the secretary-general, details of publications, programme of conferences and events January 2008 – end 2009, and progress reports and final presentation outlines of the 'Creating sustainable growth in Europe' initiative.

AGF 04/061: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees April 2009

**AGF/061/001** – Papers relating to the Executive Committee and Board of Trustees meetings in April 2009. Includes financial reports, details of closing conferences of the 'Creating Sustainable Growth in Europe' initiative, discussion of administration of the Foundation following its closure and programme of events October 2008 – November 2009.

AGF 04/062: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees July 2009

**AGF/062/001** – Papers relating to the Executive Committee and Board of Trustees meetings in July 2009. Includes financial reports and draft report on the 'Creating Sustainable Growth in Europe' initiative.

AGF 04/063: Meetings of Executive Committee and Board of Trustees October-November 2009

AGF/063/001 – Papers relating to the Executive Committee meeting on 30 October 2009.

**AGF/063/002** – Papers relating to the Board of Trustees meeting on 26 November 2009. Includes application letters for the following grants:

- 1 Young Königswinter Conference
- 2 Kurt Hahn Scholarships
- 3 Anglo-German Memorial Lecture Series
- 4 British-German Environment Forum
- 5 British-German Connectivity (interdisciplinary research)
- 6 Cataloguing and storage of the archive of the Anglo-German Foundation
- 7 Financing an MA thesis on the history of the Anglo-German Foundation
- 8 Seminar series with the National Institute of Economic and Social Research
- 9 Sustainable Growth in Europe discussion series

### **AGF 05 - Press cuttings**

Extent: 5 boxes

Date: 1985-2008

**AGF 05/001** – Press cuttings, 1985. Includes coverage of Otto Lambsdorff, survey on use of microelectronics, vocational education, the Handwerk ('craft') sector in Germany, innovative startups, disability and employment, insurance, urbanisation and new publications by the Anglo-German Foundation and on its research projects.

**AGF 05/002** – Press cuttings, 1986-1987. Includes coverage of British-German relations, local government, housing, black economy, Anglo-German Foundation New Journalism Prize, value added tax, care for the elderly, public services and new publications by the Anglo-German Foundation and on its research projects.

**AGF 05/003** – Press cuttings, 1988-1989. Includes coverage of the Mondragón Project, Anglo-German Foundation New Journalism Prize, Königswinter Conferences, German-British trade, innovation, urban design, gender equality and new publications by the Anglo-German Foundation and on its research projects.

**AGF 05/004** – Press cuttings, 1990-1991. Includes coverage of Königswinter Conferences, German reunification, the roles of UK and Germany in Europe, Anglo-German Foundation New Journalism Prize, skills shortages, library and information services, vocational training, small businesses and new publications by the Anglo-German Foundation and on its research projects.

**AGF 05/005** – Press cuttings, 1990-1991. Includes coverage of employment issues, Anglo-German Foundation New Journalism Prize, young workers, obituaries of Lilo Milchsack, Europe, Königswinter Conferences, smoking, environmentalism, urban planning and new publications by the Anglo-German Foundation and on its research projects.

**AGF 05/006** – Press cuttings, 1994. Includes coverage of young workers, Königswinter Conferences, small businesses, middle management, Anglo-German cooperation and joint ventures, British and German views on Europe and new publications by the Anglo-German Foundation and on its research projects.

**AGF 05/007** – Press cuttings, 1995-1996. Includes coverage of overseas employment issues, urban development, middle management, comparison of London and Berlin, Königswinter Conferences, Anglo-German Foundation New Journalism Prize and new publications by the Anglo-German Foundation and on its research projects.

**AGF 05/008** – Press cuttings, 1997-2001. Includes coverage of public health care, race relations, high-tech industries, innovation, privatisation, care for the elderly, corporate governance, corporate environmental management, Anglo-German Foundation New Journalism Prize and new publications by the Anglo-German Foundation and on its research projects.

**AGF 05/009** – Press cuttings, 2002-2004. Includes coverage of German attitudes to the Iraq conflict, health care, IT training, integration of migrants, language learning and teaching, Königswinter Conferences, London and Frankfurt as financial centres, child poverty, work-life balance and new

publications by the Anglo-German Foundation and on its research projects. Also includes a note to the Trustees from the director regarding the press coverage of the Anglo-German Foundation.

**AGF 05/010** – Press cuttings, 2005-2008. Includes coverage of the German school system, parental leave, management culture, banks, work-life balance and new publications by the Anglo-German Foundation and on its research projects. Also includes copies of the following magazines:

Centre Piece (magazine of the Centre for Economic Performance): volume 10, issues 2 and 3; volume 12, issue 2; volume 13 issues 1-3.

RKW Magazin: issue 1

Mensch & Büro: issue 1

Zeitgeist: volume 23 no 5

# AGF 06 - Correspondence and administrative papers

Extent: 4 boxes

Date: April 1972 - December 2009

**AGF 06/001** – Documents regarding the establishment of the Anglo-German Foundation, including a copy of the original bilateral agreement. 20 April 1972 – 29 April 1998

**AGF 06/002** – Documents regarding the Anglo-German Foundation's Royal Charter, 11 September 1984 – 24 February 2009. Includes copies of the royal charter, its renewals and supplements as well as correspondence mostly relating to its wording, renewals and expiration.

**AGF 06/003** – Administrative documents, 1988 – 12 November 1997. Includes details of 1988 review of the Anglo-German Foundation's activities, 1989 special review meeting, financial and administrative reports and correspondence.

**AGF 06/004** – Administrative papers regarding the organisation of board meetings, October 1989 – November 1993. Includes copies of correspondence with members of the Board, hotels and venues.

AGF 06/005 – Administrative papers regarding the organisation of board meetings, February 1994 – October 1995. Includes copies of correspondence with members of the Board, hotels and venues. Also includes copies in English and German of the commemorative lecture to the Anglo-German Foundation given by Meinhard Miegel on 22 February 1994 "Structural Problems of Highly Industrialised Countries Illustrated by the Examples of Great Britain and Germany" / "Strukturprobleme hochindustrialisierter Länder am Beispiel Großbritanniens und Deutschlands"

**AGF 06/006** – Internal correspondence with the Chairman of the Anglo-German Foundation, 21 January 1998 – 26 June 2000. Correspondence relates mostly to administrative staff and financial matters. It covers the periods in office of Lord Croham and Bryan Rigby.

**AGF 06/007** – Internal correspondence with Heinrich Pfeiffer, the Deputy Secretary General of the Anglo-German Foundation, 19 March 1999 – 20 July 1999.

**AGF 06/008** – Correspondence with German Trustees of the Anglo-German Foundation, 12 January 1998 – 9 June 2006. The correspondents are Marcus Bierich (including a copy of his funeral service), Jürgen Oesterhelt, Jürgen Ruhfus, Robert Leicht, Erika Mezger, Carl Christian von Weizsäcker, Anita Pfaff and Peter von Siemens.

AGF 06/009 – Correspondence with the British Trustees of the Anglo-German Foundation, 3 November 1998 – 24 June 2005. The correspondents are Bryan Rigby, Julian Bullard, Simon Broadbent, Dorothy Wedderburn, Lord (Douglas) Croham and Gavin Laird.

**AGF 06/010** – Correspondence regarding the appointments of German trustees, 26 June 1987 – 29 July 2003. The majority of material dates from 1999-2003.

**AGF 06/011** – Correspondence regarding the appointments of British trustees, 8 November 1998 – 5 December 2003.

**AGF 06/012** – Correspondence with Auswärtiges Amt [German Foreign Office], 14 February 1989 – 24 November 2009. Correspondence relates to administrative and financial matters of the Anglo-German Foundation. Includes copies of annual programmes, budgets and overviews of funded projects.

**AGF 06/013** – Correspondence with the Foreign and Commonwealth Office. Correspondence primarily deals with the request of grants by the Anglo-German Foundation from the FCO. Includes detailed correspondence about the reduction in grant support and subsequent dissolving of the Foundation. 10 February 1998 – 24 November 2009.

**AGF 06/014** – Correspondence with the German embassy in London, 7 April 1998 – 24 July 2009. Correspondence relates to administrative and financial matters of the Anglo-German Foundation.

**AGF 06/015** – Correspondence with the Bundespräsident [President of Germany], the German patron of the Anglo-German Foundation, 6 May 1998 – 4 December 2009.

**AGF 06/016** – Correspondence with the Prince Philip, the Duke of Edinburgh, the British patron of the Anglo-German Foundation, 6 March 1998 – 4 December 2009.

**AGF 06/017** – 'The Work of the Foundation 1974 – 1981 with some suggestions for the future' by Peter McGregor. May 1981. Review of the foundation's work, including its impact.

**AGF 06/018** – 'Background paper for the binational negotiations', Autumn 1982. Report and correspondence regarding the discussion between the British and German governments regarding the status and funding of the Anglo-German Foundation after 1983. Includes annotated drafts of the report and correspondence with Barbara Beck, October 1982.

#### **AGF 07 - Annual reports**

Extent: 2 boxes

Date: 1974 - 2008

**AGF 07/001** – Annual report of the Anglo-German Foundation 1974. In English and German. Includes list of projects approved for funding.

AGF 07/002 – Annual report of the Anglo-German Foundation 1975. In English and German.

AGF 07/003 – Annual report of the Anglo-German Foundation 1976. In English and German.

AGF 07/004 – Annual report of the Anglo-German Foundation 1977. In English and German.

AGF 07/005 – Annual report of the Anglo-German Foundation 1978. In English and German.

AGF 07/006 – Annual report of the Anglo-German Foundation 1978. Bound typescript. In German.

AGF 07/007 – Annual report of the Anglo-German Foundation 1979. In English and German.

AGF 07/008 – Annual report of the Anglo-German Foundation 1979. Bound typescript. In English.

AGF 07/009 – Annual report of the Anglo-German Foundation 1980. In English and German.

AGF 07/010 - Annual report of the Anglo-German Foundation 1981. In English and German.

AGF 07/011 – Annual report of the Anglo-German Foundation 1982. In English and German.

AGF 07/012 – Annual report of the Anglo-German Foundation 1983. In English and German.

AGF 07/013 – Annual report of the Anglo-German Foundation 1984. In English and German.

AGF 07/014 – Annual report of the Anglo-German Foundation 1985. In English and German.

**AGF 07/015** – Annual report of the Anglo-German Foundation 1986. In English and German.

AGF 07/016 – Annual report of the Anglo-German Foundation 1987. In English and German.

AGF 07/017 – Annual report of the Anglo-German Foundation 1988. In English and German.

**AGF 07/018** – Annual report of the Anglo-German Foundation 1989. In English and German.

AGF 07/019 – Annual report of the Anglo-German Foundation 1990. In English and German.

AGF 07/020 – Annual report of the Anglo-German Foundation 1991. In English and German.

AGF 07/021 – Annual report of the Anglo-German Foundation 1992. In English and German.

AGF 07/022 - Annual report of the Anglo-German Foundation 1993. In English and German.

AGF 07/023 – Annual report of the Anglo-German Foundation 1994. In English and German.

AGF 07/024 – Annual report of the Anglo-German Foundation 1995. In English and German.

AGF 07/025 – Annual report of the Anglo-German Foundation 1996. In English and German.

AGF 07/026 – Annual report of the Anglo-German Foundation 1997. In English and German.

AGF 07/027 – Annual report of the Anglo-German Foundation 1998. In English and German.

AGF 07/028 – Annual report of the Anglo-German Foundation 1999. In English and German.

AGF 07/029 – Annual report of the Anglo-German Foundation 2000. In English and German.

AGF 07/030 – Annual report of the Anglo-German Foundation 2001. In English and German.

AGF 07/031 – Annual report of the Anglo-German Foundation 2002. In English and German.

AGF 07/032 – Annual report of the Anglo-German Foundation 2003. In English and German.

AGF 07/033 – Annual report of the Anglo-German Foundation 2004. In English and German.

AGF 07/034 – Annual report of the Anglo-German Foundation 2005. In English and German.

AGF 07/035 – Annual report of the Anglo-German Foundation 2006. In English and German.

AGF 07/036 – Annual report of the Anglo-German Foundation 2007. In English and German.

AGF 07/037 – Annual report of the Anglo-German Foundation 2008. In English and German.

# AGF 08 - Media publications

Extent: 1 box

Dates: 1980-2000

**AGF 08/001** – Leaflet about the Anglo-German Foundation. Includes description of its objectives, principles, research focus and grant application procedure. In English and German. 1980.

**AGF 08/002** – Leaflet about the Anglo-German Foundation. Includes description of its purpose, research focus and grant application procedure. In English and German. Undated, ca. 1983. [as AGF 08/003 but with information pasted over]

AGF 08/003 – Leaflet about the Anglo-German Foundation. Includes description of its purpose, research focus and grant application procedure. In English and German. 1983. [clean copy of AGF 08/002]

**AGF 08/004** – Leaflet about the Anglo-German Foundation. Includes description of its aims, research focus and grant application procedure. In English and German. 1987.

AGF 08/005 – 'Signal' (Newsletter of the Anglo-German Foundation), Spring 1987. In English and German.

**AGF 08/006** – 'Signal' (Newsletter of the Anglo-German Foundation), Autumn 1991. In English and German.

AGF 08/007 – 'Signal' (Newsletter of the Anglo-German Foundation), Winter 1991-92. In English and German

AGF 08/008 – 'Signal' (Newsletter of the Anglo-German Foundation), Spring 1993. In English and German.

**AGF 08/009** – 'Signal' (Newsletter of the Anglo-German Foundation), Autumn 1993. In English and German.

**AGF 08/010** – 'Signal' (Newsletter of the Anglo-German Foundation), Spring/Summer 1994. In English and German.

**AGF 08/011** – 'Signal' (Newsletter of the Anglo-German Foundation), Special Issue Winter 1994-95. In English and German.

**AGF 08/012** – 'Signal' (Newsletter of the Anglo-German Foundation), Summer 1995. In English and German.

**AGF 08/013** – 'Signal' (Newsletter of the Anglo-German Foundation), Winter 1996-97. In English and German.

**AGF 08/014** – 'Signal' (Newsletter of the Anglo-German Foundation), Autumn 1997. In English and German.

**AGF 08/015** – 'Signal' (Newsletter of the Anglo-German Foundation), 25<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Issue Winter 1998-99. In English and German.

AGF 08/016 – 'Signal' (Newsletter of the Anglo-German Foundation), Spring 1999. In English and German.

**AGF 08/017** – 'Signal' (Newsletter of the Anglo-German Foundation), Summer 1999. In English and German.

AGF 08/018 – 'Signal' (Newsletter of the Anglo-German Foundation), Autumn 1999. In English and German

AGF 08/019 – 'Signal' (Newsletter of the Anglo-German Foundation), Spring 2000. In English and German

#### **AGF 09 - Project files**

Extent: 15 boxes

Date: 1997-2009

**AGF 09/001** – Project file for project 1359 "Employment policies in Germany and the United Kingdom – the impact of Europeanisation". Includes application, correspondence and final report. Includes CD. August 2001 – March 2004.

**AGF 09/002** – Project file for project 1360 "High tech business services in Germany and the UK". Includes application, correspondence and article 'High tech business services and innovation in Germany and the UK: IT outsourcing, contracting relations and performance' by Marcela Miozzo and Damian Grimshaw. August 2001 – December 2003.

**AGF 09/003** – Project file for project 1379 "Macroeconomic Effects of Active Labour Market Policy in Germany and the UK". Includes application, correspondence and article 'The aggregate impact of Active Labour Market Policy in Germany and the UK: evidence from administrative data' by Stefan Speckesser. Includes CD. August 2001 – October 2002.

AGF 09/004 – Project file for project 1393 "Manchester – Leipzig: a comparative study of urban decline and public policy response". Includes application, correspondence and copies of the following reports: 'Manchester – Leipzig: A Comparative Study of Urban Decline and Public Policy Response' by Alan Mace and Nick Gallent (March 2003), 'Leipzig 2030 – Leipzig Plus Minus' by Ulrich Pfeiffer and Lucas Porsch (January 2004) and 'Shrinking to Grow? The Urban Regeneration Challenge in Leipzig and Manchester' by Alan Mace, Nick Gallent, Peter Hall, Lucas Porsch, Reiner Braun and Ulrich Pfeiffer (June 2004). Also includes press cutting about Manchester, agenda of workshop in Leipzig in March 2003 and summary of the research project "Leipzig 2030". April 2002 – December 2004.

**AGF 09/005** – Project file for project 1394 "Time and Lifelong Learning". Includes application, correspondence and copy of 'Anglo-German perspectives on Time: the new commodity for lifelong learning" by Lore Arthur, Alan Tait and Ute Holm. March 2002 – December 2004.

**AGF 09/006** – Project file for project e1399 "42<sup>nd</sup> Young Königswinter Conference". Includes application, correspondence, conference programme and conference report. Also includes conference report (in German) of the 41<sup>st</sup> Young Königswinter Conference. July 2001 – August 2002. The majority of material dates from July – August 2002.

**AGF 09/007** – Project file for project 1401 "Non-employment and the welfare state. A comparative analysis of the United Kingdom and Germany". Includes application, correspondence, research notes, write-up of advisory group meeting and copies of press cuttings. July 2002 – December 2005.

**AGF 09/008** – Project file for project e1272 "Diversion of organic waste from landfill into appropriate composting systems – what can Britain learn from the German experience?". Includes application and correspondence. September 1997 – January 2004.

**AGF 09/009** – Project file for project 1404 "The changing role of employment assistance in Germany and Great Britain". Includes application, correspondence and detailed cost statements. July 2002 – April 2005.

**AGF 09/010** – Project file for project e1406 "Globalisation and the public purse: the missing dimension". Includes application, correspondence and report on Phase One conference in January 2003. September 2002 – August 2003.

**AGF 09/011** – Project file for project e1409 "Königswinter conference 2003". Includes application, correspondence, conference programme and list of attendees. August 2002 – September 2003.

**AGF 09/012** – Project file for project e1411 "The German election as seen from the UK". Includes application and correspondence. October – December 2002.

AGF 09/013 – Project file for project 1413 "Understanding complementary and alternative medical practice in Germany and the United Kingdom: a comparative synthesis of evidence on terminology, demand and supply". Includes application, correspondence and reports 'Understanding complementary and alternative medical practice in the United Kingdom: a country report' by Anna Dixon and R Omer Saka (March 2003) and 'Understanding complementary and alternative medical practice in Germany and the United Kingdom: a comparative synthesis of evidence on terminology, demand and supply' by Anna Dixon, Omer Saka, Julian Le Grand, Susanne Weinbrenner, Annette Riesberg and Reinhard Busse (March 2003). October 2002 – May 2005.

**AGF 09/014** – Project file for project 1414 "From parents to children? Socioeconomic attainment and the role of family background". Includes application, correspondence, press cutting and copy of presentation given at HM Treasury in January 2006 by Marco Francesconi, Stephen Jenkins and Thomas Siedler. November 2002 – December 2006.

**AGF 09/015** – Project file for project e1422 "The future of European surgery: service and training". Includes application and correspondence. December 2002 – August 2005.

**AGF 09/016** – Project file for project e1434 "43<sup>rd</sup> Young Königswinter Conference". Includes application and correspondence. July – September 2003.

**AGF 09/017** – Project file for project 1435 "Cultural resistance to European agricultural policy: a cross-cultural comparison between the UK and Germany". July 2003 – March 2008.

**AGF 09/018** – Project file for project e1436 "Health Models Which Work". Includes application and correspondence. July 2003.

**AGF 09/019** – Project file for project 1439 "Employment, wage structure and economic cycle: differences between immigrants and natives". Includes application and correspondence. August 2003 – January 2007.

**AGF 09/020** – Project file for project e1441 "The search for workable solutions: policy learning in Britain and Germany". Includes application and correspondence. Also includes workshop and seminar programmes and briefing papers. September 2003 – March 2007.

**AGF 09/021** – Project file for project e1442 "Employment and social policies for an ageing society". Includes application and correspondence. October 2003 – April 2008.

**AGF 09/022** – Project file for project e1445 "Modernisierung im britischen und deutschen Gesundheitswesen – was können wir voneinander lernen?". Includes application and correspondence. Also includes conference programme and list of attendees. August – November 2003.

**AGF 09/023** – Project file for project 1443 "The international market for medical services: The UK – Germany experience". Includes application, correspondence and draft research report by Ian Birch and Marion von Boxberg. September 2003 – February 2004

**AGF 09/024** – Project file for project e1444 "Deutsch-Britische Journalistenkonferenz. Einführungstagung des George Weidenfeld Journalistenstipendiums der IJP 2003". Includes application, correspondence and conference programme. October 2003 –December 2004.

**AGF 09/025** – Project file for project 1446 "Seniors and sports: innovation in technology and sports club culture to increase seniors' independence and social participation". Includes application and correspondence. November 2003 – August 2004.

**AGF 09/026** – Project file for project e1447 "Wage inequality, technology and institutions". Includes application and correspondence. November 2003 – November 2004.

**AGF 09/027** – Project file for project e1448 "Königswinter Conference 2004". Includes application, correspondence and conference programme. October 2003 – March 2004.

**AGF 09/028** – Project file for project 1452 "Exchanging experiences and learning from best practices – palliative care in the UK and Germany". Includes application and correspondence. December 2003 – April 2004.

**AGF 09/029** – Project file for project 1453 "Time use and work-life balance in Germany and the UK". Includes application, correspondence and interim report 'Initial comparative analysis of time use data in the United Kingdom and Germany' by Hermann Groß, Georg Sieglen, Mark Smith and Gwen Oliver. November 2003 – August 2005.

**AGF 09/030** – Project file for project e1456 "Integrated regional production and logistics management". Includes application and correspondence. Also includes CD. December 2003 – October 2004.

**AGF 09/031** – Project file for project ee1457 "BGEF 5: From fossil to future fuels / Energieträger der Zukunft". Includes application and correspondence. August 2003 – July 2004.

**AGF 09/032** – Project file for project e1459 "Globalization of capital markets". Includes application and correspondence. January – December 2004.

**AGF 09/033** – Project file for project e1460 "Strategies for Seniors and Sports". Includes application, correspondence and conference report. February 2004 – January 2005.

**AGF 09/034** – Project file for project e1461 "Britain as a model of modern society? German views". Includes application, correspondence, conference programme and conference report. Also includes floppy disk. March – July 2004.

**AGF 09/035** – Project file for project 1462 "Health, retirement and inequality: can the UK and Germany learn from each other?". Includes application, correspondence and three reports prepared for the Anglo-German Foundation. March 2004 – May 2006.

**AGF 09/036** – Project file for project 1465 "Families, childcare and work-life balance". Includes application and correspondence. March – December 2004.

**AGF 09/037** – Project file for project 1466 "Management and Workforce Practices, and their Impact on Productivity, Innovation and Work-Life Balance". Includes application, correspondence and background information, including secondary sources. April 2004 – June 2006.

**AGF 09/038** – Project file for project e1466 "AGF Report Launch & Public Debate: Work-life Balance and Productivity – Trade Off or Complementarity?" Includes application and correspondence. December 2005 – July 2006.

**AGF 09/039** – Project file for project 1468 "Science mobility and balanced growth in an enlarging Europe". Includes application and correspondence. January 2004 – November 2009.

**AGF 09/040** – Project file for project 1475 "Children's economic decision-making: comparing German and British schoolchildren". Includes application, correspondence and end of grant brief report. June 2004 – February 2006.

**AGF 09/041** – Project file for project 1485 "Wind power in Britain and Germany: explaining contrasting development". Includes application and correspondence. August 2004 – November 2006.

**AGF 09/042** – Project file for project 1486 "Motherhood and political careers: a comparative study of Germany and the UK". Includes application and correspondence. September 2004 – October 2009.

**AGF 09/043** – Project file for project e1487 "The Enterprising University". Includes application and correspondence. Also includes report on the seminar on "The Enterprising University" held on 8 and 9 October 2004, published by the British Council in Berlin. September 2004 – March 2006.

**AGF 09/044** – Project file for project 1488 "The British Banking System: A good role model for Germany?". Includes application, correspondence, draft of report by Andy Mullineux and Eva Terberger, and newspaper clippings relating to the publication of the report. September 2004 – July 2006.

**AGF 09/045** – Project file for project 1489 "Vital environmental information at your fingertips? UK and German e-government strategies under scrutiny". Includes application and correspondence. October 2004 – February 2006.

**AGF 09/046** – Project file for project e1490 "Deutsch-Britische Journalistenkonferenz; Einführungstagung des George Weidenfeld Journalistenstipendiums der IJP 2004". Includes application, correspondence and volume of documentation. November 2004 – October 2005.

**AGF 09/047** – Project file for project e1491 "Public expenditure and regulatory reforms in Britain and Germany". Includes application and correspondence. October 2004 – July 2006.

**AGF 09/048** – Project file for project 1493 "The politics of emission trading in Britain and Germany". Includes application and correspondence. November 2004 – June 2007.

**AGF 09/049** – Project file for project 1496 "Optimal in-work support and employment in ageing societies – Britain and Germany compared". Includes application, correspondence, interim report prepared by James Brown, Peter Haan and Viktor Steiner, and related discussion paper "Apply with caution: introducing UK-style in-work support in Germany" by Peter Haan and Michal Myck. December 2004 – January 2007.

**AGF 09/050** – Project file for project e1500 "Pesticide reduction programmes in Germany and the UK – experiences and contributions within a Europe-wide approach". Includes application, correspondence, expense forms and report on the workshop held in Hamburg on 5 July 2005. December 2004 – August 2005.

**AGF 09/051** – Project file for project e1501 "Berlin Lunchtime Meetings". Includes application and correspondence. November 2004 – July 2008.

AGF 09/052 – Project file for project no e1502 "Germany's Economic Performance: From Unification to Euroisation". Includes programme for conference held on 29 and 30 April 2005, drafts of papers prepared for conference and conference report by Jens Hölscher and Rob Hayward. Also includes correspondence about finances and organisation, two issues of Deutsche Bank Research newsletter (11 December 2003 and 6 February 2004) and Internation Journal of Manpower vol 22 no 6 (2001). Majority of material dates from March 2005 – November 2005.

**AGF 09/053** – Project file for project no e1503 "Beyond 'Varieties of Capitalism': Conflicts, Complementarities and Institutional Change in European Capitalism". Includes application, conference report and related correspondence. December 2004 – December 2005.

**AGF 09/054** – Project file for project no e1505 "45<sup>th</sup> Young Königswinter Conference". Includes application and related correspondence. July 2005 – August 2005.

**AGF 09/055** – Project file for project no e1506 "Reducing greenhouse gas emissions from aviation". Includes application, correspondence and conference report. August 2005 – November 2005.

**AGF 09/056** – Project file for project no 1507 "Entrepreneurs and risk: a two-country study". Includes application and correspondence. July 2005 – July 2007.

**AGF 09/057** – Project file for project no 1508 "Deutsch-Britische Journalistenkonferenz, Einführungstagung des George Weidenfeld Journalistenstipendiums der IJP 2005". Includes application and correspondence.

**AGF 09/058** – Project file for project no 1510 "Anglo-German Foundation lecture with Professor Dennis J Snower 'New Directions for Labour Market Policy'". Includes application form and correspondence. December 2005 – February 2006.

**AGF 09/059** – Project file for project no e1511 "Transnationalisierung der Stammzellforschung. Wissenschaftliche, wirtschaftliche und politische Strategien in UK und Deutschland". Includes application and correspondence. February 2006 – June 2006.

**AGF 09/060** – Project file for project no e1512 "Report on the European economy". Includes application, participants list and administrative documents. March 2006.

**AGF 09/061** – Project file for project no e1513 "Taxes, employment and social accounts". Includes application and correspondence. March – July 2006.

**AGF 09/062** – Project file for project no e1514 "Indicators for ESD: perspectives, challenges, progress". Includes application and correspondence. Also includes report on the outcomes of the follow-up workshop "Reporting progress: opportunities, challenges and ways forward in the use of ESD indicators in England and Germany" [see AGF 09/047 for project file of this workshop]. July 2006 – August 2009.

**AGF 09/063** – Project file for project no 1516 "High-Performance in Deutschland und Großbritannien". Includes application and correspondence, including detailed discussion of the project's status in August 2007. June 2006 – July 2008.

**AGF 09/064** – Project file for project no e1517 "Lecture and discussion with Professor John Hills 'The Future of Pensions in Britain and Germany'". Includes application and correspondence. October – November 2006.

**AGF 09/065** – Project file for project no e1520 "Public debate: Influencing policy on energy and consumption – the role of the Sustainable Development Commissions in Germany and the UK". Includes application, correspondence and list of attendees. February – March 2007.

**AGF 09/066** – Project file for project no e1523 "Book launch – 'Germany's economic performance'". Includes application and correspondence. April 2007.

**AGF 09/067** – Project file for project no e1521 "British-German Environment Forum – 'Trading Up': Improving and extending the European carbon market". Includes application and correspondence. January 2007 – October 2007.

**AGF 09/068** – Project file for project no e1522 "Germany's economic priorities during the EU and G8 presidencies: challenges and perspectives". Includes application, correspondence and list of attendees. May – June 2007.

**AGF 09/069** – Project file for project no e1524 "Euclid seminar". Includes application and correspondence. May – July 2007.

**AGF 09/070** – Project file for project no e1525 "Lecture and discussion: the moral consequences of economic growth". Includes application and correspondence. July 2007.

**AGF 09/071** – Project file for project no 1526 "Enterprises as actors in family policy: the US and Dutch cases". Includes application and correspondence. August 2007 – July 2009.

**AGF 09/072** – Project file for project no 1527 and 1528 "Explaining productivity growth in Europe, America and Asia". Includes application and correspondence. April 2008 – October 2009.

**AGF 09/073** – Project file for project no e1530 "Political discourse and party-political competition in Germany's new five-party system". Includes application and correspondence. September 2008 – February 2009.

**AGF 09/074** – Project file for project e1531 "Reporting progress: opportunities, challenges and ways forward in the use of ESD indicators in England and Germany". Includes application and correspondence. [See AGF 09/035 for report from this workshop.] September 2008 – September 2009.

**AGF 09/075** – Project file for project e1533 "Investing in children – Deutschland und England im Vergleich". Includes application and correspondence. July 2008 – March 2009.

**AGF 09/076** – Project file for project e1534 "Berlin Lunchtime Meetings". Includes application and correspondence. May – June 2009.

**AGF 09/077** – Project file for project no 2101 "Explaining Productivity Growth in Europe, America and Asia". Includes financial details, correspondence and application form. May 2006 – September 2009. [LSE]

**AGF 09/078** – Project file for project no 2102 "Explaining Productivity Growth in Europe, America and Asia". Includes financial details and correspondence. July 2006 – September 2009. [ZEW]

**AGF 09/079** – Project file for project no 2103 "Explaining Productivity Growth in Europe, America and Asia". Includes financial details and correspondence. July 2007 – March 2009. [LMU]

**AGF 09/080** – Project file for project no 2201 "Resource Productivity, environmental tax reform and sustainable growth in Europe". Includes programme summary, financial details, correspondence and Mid-term Progress Report (covering the period from July 2006 – March 2008). February 2006 – July 2008. [PSI]

**AGF 09/081** – Project file for project no 2202 "Resource Productivity, environmental tax reform and sustainable growth in Europe". Includes financial details and correspondence with Cambridge Econometrics. May 2006 – October 2009.

**AGF 09/082** – Project file for project no 2203 "Resource Productivity, environmental tax reform and sustainable growth in Europe". Includes financial details and correspondence with Gesellschaft für wirtschaftliche Strukturforschung. June 2006 – August 2009.

**AGF 09/083** – Project file for project no 2204 "Resource Productivity, environmental tax reform and sustainable growth in Europe". Includes financial details and correspondence with SERI [Sustainable Europe Research Institute]. May 2006 – September 2009

**AGF 09/084** – Project file for project no 2205 "Resource Productivity, environmental tax reform and sustainable growth in Europe". Includes financial details and correspondence with Freie Universität Berlin. June 2006 – September 2009.

**AGF 09/085** – Project file for project no 2206 "Resource Productivity, environmental tax reform and sustainable growth in Europe". Includes financial details and correspondence with University of Economics, Prague. June 2006 – November 2009.

**AGF 09/086** – Project file for project no 2207 "Resource Productivity, environmental tax reform and sustainable growth in Europe". Includes financial details and correspondence with King's College London. February 2008 – September 2009.

**AGF 09/087** – Project file for project no 2301 "The Economics and Politics of Employment, Migration and Social Justice". Includes detailed application, financial details and correspondence with University College London. May 2006 – December 2009

**AGF 09/088** – Project file for project no 2302 "The Economics and Politics of Employment, Migration and Social Justice". Includes correspondence with TU Darmstadt.

**AGF 09/089** – Project file for project no 2303 "The Economics and Politics of Employment, Migration and Social Justice". Includes financial details and correspondence with Leibniz Universität Hannover. May 2006 – August 2009.

**AGF 09/090** – Project file for project no 2304 "The Economics and Politics of Employment, Migration and Social Justice". Includes financial details and correspondence with Wissenschaftszentrum Berlin für Sozialforschung. October 2006 – November 2009.

**AGF 09/091** – Project file for project no 2305 "The Economics and Politics of Employment, Migration and Social Justice". Includes financial details and correspondence with Universität Frankfurt. March 2008 – July 2009.

**AGF 09/092** – Project file for project no 2401 "Sustainable welfare and sustainable growth – towards a new social settlement in Germany and the United Kingdom?". Includes detailed application, financial details and correspondence with the University of Edinburgh. May 2006 – November 2009.

**AGF 09/093** – Project file for project no 2402 "Sustainable welfare and sustainable growth – towards a new social settlement in Germany and the United Kingdom?". Includes financial details and correspondence with the University of Southampton. May 2007 – July 2009.

**AGF 09/094** – Project file for project no 2403 "Sustainable welfare and sustainable growth – towards a new social settlement in Germany and the United Kingdom?". Includes financial details and correspondence with the University of Kent. April 2006 – February 2009.

**AGF 09/095** – Project file for project no 2404 "Sustainable welfare and sustainable growth – towards a new social settlement in Germany and the United Kingdom?". Includes financial details and correspondence with the University of Oxford. April 2006 – September 2009.

**AGF 09/096** – Project file for project no 2405 "Sustainable welfare and sustainable growth – towards a new social settlement in Germany and the United Kingdom?". Includes financial details and correspondence with Queen's University Belfast. June 2006 – February 2009.

**AGF 09/097** – Project file for project no 2406 "Sustainable welfare and sustainable growth – towards a new social settlement in Germany and the United Kingdom?". Includes financial details and correspondence with Georg-August-Universität Göttingen. April 2006 – April 2008.

AGF 09/098 – Project file for project no 2407 "Sustainable welfare and sustainable growth – towards a new social settlement in Germany and the United Kingdom?". Includes financial details and correspondence with Bremen International Graduate School of Social Sciences. June 2006 – August 2009.

**AGF 09/099** – Project file for project no 2408 "Sustainable welfare and sustainable growth – towards a new social settlement in Germany and the United Kingdom?". Includes financial details and correspondence with Freie Universität Berlin. July 2006 – January 2009.

**AGF 09/100** – Project file for project no 2409 "Sustainable welfare and sustainable growth – towards a new social settlement in Germany and the United Kingdom?". Includes financial details and correspondence with Fachhochschule Köln. Mai 2008 – April 2009.

# AGF 10 - Photographs and memorabilia

Extent: 1 box and 1 folder

#### Date:

**AGF 10/001** – Visitors book of the Anglo-German Foundation, including general visitors and pages for specific seminars, press conferences and events. January 1977 – May 1981.

**AGF 10/002** – Photographs of Anglo-German Foundation events and staff.

# **AGF 11 - Programmes of Königswinter Conferences**

Extent: 1 box

Dates: 1969 - 2003

AGF 11/001 – Zwanzig Jahre Königswinter. Deutsch-Englisches Gespräch 1949-1969.

**AGF 11/002** – XXIII. Deutsch-Englisches Gespräch Königswinter, 6-8 April 1973. Veranstaltet durch die Deutsch-Englische Gesellschaft e.V.

**AGF 11/003** – 25 Jahre Königswinter Deutsch-Englisches Gespräch, 14-16 März 1975. Veranstaltet durch die Deutsch-Englische Gesellschaft e.V.

**AGF 11/004** – The Königswinter Conference 1976, Worcester College, Oxford, March 25-28 1976. [Conference title: The European predicament: Internal and External Pressures]

**AGF 11/005** – XXVII. Deutsch-Englisches Gespräch, Königswinter, 25 – 27 März 1977. Veranstaltet durch die Deutsch-Englische Gesellschaft e.V. [Conference title: Europe without Energy?]

**AGF 11/006** – The Königswinter Conference 1978, St Catharine's College, Cambridge, April 6-9 1978. [Conference title: European Forecast: Cloudy, Outlook Uncertain]

**AGF 11/007** – XXIX. Deutsch-Englisches Gespräch, Königswinter, 30 März – 1 April 1979. Veranstaltet durch die Deutsch-Englische Gesellschaft e.V. [Conference title: Europa: Sturm und Stress]

**AGF 11/008** – The Königswinter Conference 1980, St Catharine's College, Cambridge, March 27-30 1980. [Conference title: New Demands on Europe]

**AGF 11/009** – XXXI. Deutsch-Englisches Gespräch, Königswinter, 3-5 April 1981. Veranstaltet durch die Deutsch-Englische Gesellschaft e.V. [Conference title: Das Jahrzehnt der Gefahr / The Dangerous Decade]

**AGF 11/010** – The Königswinter Conference 1982, St Catharine's College, Cambridge, April 1-4 1982. [Conference title: The Anxious Years / Jahre der Angst]

**AGF 11/011** – XXXIII. Deutsch-Englisches Gespräch, Königswinter, 18-20 März 1983. Veranstaltet durch die Deutsch-Englische Gesellschaft e.V. [Conference title: Jahr der Entscheidungen / A Year of Choice]

**AGF 11/012** – The Königswinter Conference 1984, St Catharine's College, Cambridge, April 5-8 1984. [Conference title: Consensus under Pressure / Der gefährdete Konsens]

**AGF 11/013** – XXXVI. Deutsch-Englisches Gespräch, Königswinter, 21-23 März 1985. Veranstaltet durch die Deutsch-Englische Gesellschaft e.V. [Conference title: Warnsignale heute – Brandherde morgen? / Today's Flashpoints – Tomorrow's Explosions?]

**AGF 11/014** – The Königswinter Conference 1986, St Catharine's College, Cambridge, April 3-5 1986. [Conference title: A New Start or More of the Same? / Neuer Anfang oder alter Trott?]

**AGF 11/015** – XXXVII. Deutsch-Englisches Gespräch, Königswinter, 2-4 April 1987. Veranstaltet durch die Deutsch-Englische Gesellschaft e.V. [Conference title: Probleme ohne Grenzen / Problems without Frontiers]

**AGF 11/016** – The Königswinter Conference 1988, St Catharine's College, Cambridge, April 7-9 1988. [Conference title: Opportunities and Risks in a Changing World / Welt im Wandel: Chancen und Risiken]

**AGF 11/017** – XXXIX. Deutsch-Englisches Gespräch. Königswinter Conference in Dresden, 9-11 März 1989. Veranstaltet durch die Deutsch-Englische Gesellschaft e.V. [Conference title: Zukunft für Europa / Europe's Destiny]

**AGF 11/018** – The 40th Königswinter Conference, March 29 – 31 1990, St Catharine's College, Cambridge. [Conference title: Germany and Europe – Undivided / Deutschland und Europa – ungeteilt]

**AGF 11/019** – 41. Deutsch-Englisches Gespräch. Königswinter Conference in Dresden, 14-17 March 1991. Organised by the Deutsch-Englische Gesellschaft e.V. [Conference title: Die Rolle Grossbritanniens und Deutschlands in Europa / The Role of Britain and Germany in Europe]

**AGF 11/020** – The 42nd Königswinter Conference, March 26 – 28 1992, St Catharine's College, Cambridge. [Conference title: Policies for Europe in Transition / Politik für Europa im Übergang]

**AGF 11/021** – 43. Deutsch-Englisches Gespräch. Königswinter Conference, 25-27 March 1993. Organised by the Deutsch-Englische Gesellschaft e.V. [Conference title: Europa ringt mit der Unordnung / Europe Coping with Disorder]

**AGF 11/022** – The 44th Königswinter Conference, April 7-9 1994, St Catharine's College, Cambridge. [Conference title: Democracy on Trial / Demokratie auf dem Prüfstand]

AGF 11/023 – 45. Deutsch-Englisches Gespräch. Königswinter Conference, 30 March – 1 April 1995. Organised by the Deutsch-Englische Gesellschaft e.V. [Conference title: Grossbritannien und Deutschland in der Ära nach dem Fall der Mauer / Britain and Germany in the post-wall era]

**AGF 11/024** – 47. Deutsch-Englisches Gespräch. Königswinter Conference in Berlin, March 13-15 1997. Organised by Deutsch-Englische Gesellschaft e.V. [Conference title: What sort of Europe do we want? / Welches Europa wollen wir?]

**AGF 11/025** – The 48th Königswinter Conference, March 26-28 1998, The George Hotel, Edinburgh. [Conference Title: A Europe That Works / Europa voran bringen]

**AGF 11/026** – 49. Deutsch-Englisches Gespräch. Königswinter Conference in Königswinter, March 18-20 1999. Organised by Deutsch-Englische Gesellschaft e.V. [Conference title: Europe on the Move / Voran mit Europa]

**AGF 11/027** – The 50th Königswinter Conference, March 23-25 2000, Keble College, Oxford. [Conference title: 21<sup>st</sup> Century Europe: British and German Perspectives / Europa im 21. Jahrhundert – britische und deutsche Nuancen]

AGF 11/028 – 53. Königswinter Konferenz, 15-17 Mai 2003, Berlin. [Conference title: Großbritannien und Deutschland in Zeiten brisanter Veränderungen: gemeinsame Herausforderungen, unterschiedliche Antworten? / Britain and Germany in a Volatile World: Common Challenges, Different Responses?]